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IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF VALENCIA WATER COMPANY -
GREATER BUCKEYE DIVISION FOR
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF JUST AND
REASONABLE RATES AND CHARGES FOR
UTILITY SERVICE DES IGNED TO REALIZE
A REASONABLE RATE OF RETURN ON THE
FAIR VALUE OF ITS PROPERTY
THROUGHOUT THE STATE OF ARIZONA

APPLICATION

6

7

8

9
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13

14

15 1. Valencia Water Company .- Greater Buckeye Division ("Valencia - Greater

16 Buckeye") applies for a rate increase. A description of the proposed rate increase, an explanation

of why it is necessary, and an explanation of the actions taken to limit the impact on customers

(including elderly, low-water users, and low income customers) is included in the testimony that is

being filed with this application. In addition, a complete set of rate case schedules is included in

accordance with A.A.C. R14-2-103

This application is being submitted at the same time as rate applications for 5 of

Valencia .- Greater Buckeye's sister utilities: Global Water - Palo Verde Utilities Company

Global Water .- Santa Cruz Water Company, Valencia Water Company - Town Division, Water

Utility of Greater Tonopah, and Willow Valley Water Company (collectively, the "Global

and together with their unregulated affiliates and parent companies, "Global Water")

Valencia .- Greater Buckeye requests that the Commission consolidate these 6 rate dockets

Utilities",
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This application requests an increase in average residential bills of approximately

44.9%. Under the proposed rates, a residential customer with average usage and 5/8 inch meter

would see an increase in their monthly bill from $40.94 to $60.24. Under the West Valley Single

Tariff Pricing Proposal, a residential customer using 7,000 gallons would see an increase 'n their

monthly bill from $49.00 to $49.69. Valencia - Greater Buckeye recognizes that these are large

and difficult increases. However, they are necessary. Valencia - Greater Buckeye is earning a rate

of return of approximately (0.47%) on an adjusted rate base of more than $ 900,000.

8 Steps to Limit Rate Impact

9

10

The Global Utilities recognize the hardship that this rate increase will impose on

its customers. The Global Utilities have taken numerous steps to limit the impacts of the rate

11

12

increases requested in the six rate applications, as described below.

The Global Utilities have excluded 84% of executive compensation, as well as all

13 lobbying and conservation oriented education and outreach activities from rates .

6.14

15

The Global Utilities propose phased-in rates for Palo Verde which will move Palo

Verde to a reasonable return over the next 4 years. In the first year, the rate phase-in will save

16

17

customers approximately $4,726,000.

The Global Utilities are excluding $32,391,318 in plant] from the rate bases of

18 Santa Cruz and Palo Verde. The excluded plant relates to the Southwest Service Area near

19

20

Maricopa, Arizona. Excluding this plant results provides a savings to customers of approximately

$5,674,000 per year.

22

Global Water has aggressively worked to reduce expenditures, including laying off

chemical efficiency measures

23

24

more than 20% of it s  workforce,  implement ing energy and

eliminating all bonuses, deferring capital projects (when possible), renegotiating contracts for

services and office space, and eliminating non-essential travel. These cost-cutting measures total

25 more than $2.6 million per year

26

$17,941,342 for Santa Cruz and $14,449,976 for Palo Verde

7.

4.

5.

3.
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The proposed rate design for Palo Verde shifts revenue requirements away from

residential customers and increasingly towards large users of recycled water. By increasing the

cost of recycled water the Commission can:

4

5

6

7 10.

8 Rates |

Reduce the rate increase needed from residential ratepayers, and

Encourage large users to conserve Arizona's only growing source of water,

recycled water.

The Global Utilities propose a new rate design for water rates - Rebate Threshold

The new rate design is designed to encourage conservation and to allow customers to

9

10

reduce their bills by reducing their usage. The rate design includes the following:

An increased number of tiers, and

11

12

13

14

A provision for a rebate for customers that reduce usage. In the

case of Santa Cruz, the majority of residential customers would qualify for the Rebate Threshold

due to their already low consumption.

The Global Utilities are not asking for rates based on "fair value" rate base, and11.

15 are limiting their rate requests to original cost rate base

12.16 The Global Utilities are imputing the Global Parent tax-free bond debt to Santa

17 Cruz and Palo Verde, thereby lowering their overall rate of return

The Global Utilities are18 13. stipulating to Staff's return on equity methodology, as

19

20 14.

21

proposed in recent water and wastewater cases, rather than asking for a higher return

The Global Utilities are proposing to consolidate the rates of three utilities' in the

West Valley Region, in order to limit doe impact of the rate increases on the customers of the

smaller utilities22

23

24

27 z Valencia Water Company - Town Division, Valencia Water Company .-
Division, Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

Greater Buckeye

9.

b.

b.

a.

a.

3



1 Summarv of Testimonv

2 15.

3

The Global Utilities are presenting the Direct Testimony of five witnesses. The

Direct Testimony is included with Palo Verde's application, but is applicable to each of the 6 rate

4 applications .

5 16.

6

7

8

9

10

11

The testimony of Trevor Hill, Global Water's President, provides an overview of

the rate applications. Mr. Hill also describes the economic situation in the areas served by the

Global Utilities, and how the economic situation is impacting the Global Utilities. Mr. Hill also

provides a description of Global Water's cost-cutting efforts. He also describes Global Water' s

Total Water Management strategy, which is based on recognizing the scarcity of groundwater and

promoting the use of recycled water. Mr. Hill also explains Global Water's Public Private

Partnerships with the cities served by the Global Utilities. Mr. Hill also explains Global Water's

12

13 Global Water's Infrastructure Coordination

14

15

regional approach to infrastructure, describes the conservation and efficiency benefits of that

approach, and explains how and Financing

Agreements (ICFA) allow Global Water to follow its regional, Total Water Management strategy.

Mr. Graham Symmonds, Global Water's Chief Technical Officer, explains the17.

16

17

18

Global Utilities' approach to conservation-focused, regional and efficient infrastructure and

testifies that the Global Utilities' facilities are used and useful. He explains how this approach

leads to lower long term costs arid promotes water conservation. He describes the Global Utilities

19 green billing system, and their renewable energy study. He describes the Global Utilities'

20

21

22

experience in addressing the infrastructure problems of small water utilities acquired by Global

Water. He introduces Global Water's imitative rate design, which promotes water conservation

arid allows customers to reduce their bills by conserving. He also addresses changes to specific

23 fees and tariffs

24 18.

25

26

27

Mr. Greg Barber, Global Wate1°'s Chief Financial Officer, testifies concerning cost

allocation, test year expenses and rate base and the Global Utilities' cost of debt

19. Mr. Matthew Rowell of Desert Mountain Analytical Services, and formerly Chief

Economist of the Commission, explains the importance of consolidating the many small

4
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2
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4

5

6

7

inefficient and poorly capitalized water utilities in Arizona. He describes the Global Utilities'

Single Tariff Pricing proposal for the West Valley, and he demonstrates how Single Tariff Pricing

promotes consolidation of small utilities. He explains how the ICFA agreements create

appropriate regulatory incentives to .pursue consolidation, and to emplace regional water

infrastructure in the face of growth and water scarcity. He also testifies concerning the regulatory

and ratemaking treatment of the ICFA agreements. Finally, he testifies concerning the Global

Utilities' cost of capital.

8 20.

9

Mr. Jamie Moe, Global Water's regulatory accountant, and formerly a rate analyst

for the Commission, will testify concerning the Global Utilities' requested adjustment

10

11

12

mechanisms, including their groundbreaking request for a renewable energy adjustor to support

renewable, distributed energy facilities at their water recycling plants. He also testifies in support

of the various adjustments made in the rate schedules .

13 Contact Information

14 21. The Global Utilities' attorneys are:

15

16

17

Roshka DeWulf & Patten, PLC
One Arizona Center
400 East Van Buren Street, Suite 800
Phoenix, Arizona 85004
(602) 256-6100

18

19
All data requests or other requests for information should be directed to:

20
Michael W. Patten
Timothy J. Sabo
Roshka DeWulf & Patten. PLC
One Arizona Center
400 East Van Buren Street. Suite 800
Phoenix. Arizona 85004

23 with a copy to

24 Mr. Graham Symmonds
Senior Vice President and Chief Technical Officer
Global Water Management
21410 North 19"' Avenue. Suite 201
Phoenix. Arizona 85027



1 Compliance Information

2 22.

3

4

The Global Utilities are currently in compliance with all requirements of the

Commission, ADEQ and ADWR. Copies of ADEQ Compliance Status Sheets for each utility are

included as Attachments to Mr. Symmonds' direct testimony.

Test Year5

6

7

This rate application is based on a test year of 2008. No post test year plant or

construction work in progress is included in the proposed rate base.

23.

8

WHEREFORE, Valencia - Greater Buckeye respectfully requests that the Commission

Consolidate this case with the Rate Applications of the other 5 Global Utilities

Schedule a hearing on this Application as soon as possible, and thereafter

Issue a final order

Granting the rate increase requested herein

Approving the adjustment mechanisms requested herein, and

Granting such other and further relief as may be appropriate under the

circumstances herein

Ty,
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED thisll3 day of February 2009

ROSHKA DEWULF & PATTEN. PLC

By ; QM)
Michael attend
Timothy J . Sabo
One Arizona Center
400 East Van Buren Street. Suite 800
Phoenix. Arizona 85004



Original + 13 copies of the foregoing
filed this M day of February 2009, with:

Docket Control
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION
1200 West Washington
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Copies of the foregoing hand-delVvered/mailed
this /Z/o day of February 2009, to:

Lyn Farmer, Esq.
Chief Administrative Law Judge
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION
1200 West Washington
Phoenix, AZ 85007
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Janice Alward, Esq.
Chief Counsel, Legal Division
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION
1200 West Washington
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Ernest J. Johnson
Director, Utilities Division
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION
1200 West Washington
Phoenix. AZ 85007
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Maricopa County
Environmental Services Department

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM COMPLIANCE STATUS REPORT

System Name: 07-179
PWS ID#: Granite Mountain Ranch

Type of System: Communitv Number of POE's: 1 Surface Water: No
Number of Service Connections: 59 Population Served: 155

Assigned Monitoring Dates - Initial: 1/1/2003 Phase II: 1/112003 Phase V: 1/1/2003

Does the water system have a Certified Operator? yes

Does the system have major treatment plant deficiencies? MQ
Please describe'

Date of last inspection: 1 1/28/2006

Does the system have major O 84 M deficiencies? Ng
Please describe

Does the system have water quality monitoring/reporting deficiencies? _M
Please describe

General Public Water System Compliance Status? Compliant

Date of compliance review: 1/24/0? By: Laura Moorhead
Phone: (602) 506-S631

Initials

Requested By: ACC Fax Number/ Contact
Supervisor Initials: Date: 1/24/07

Tracking Number: 1235

Drinldng Water Program
]elm Kolman,Manager
1001 N. Central Ave., Suite 150Phoe1ix, Arizona 85004-1940 Phone: (602) 506-6666 Fax: (602) 506-6925
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Sanitary Survey Deficiencies Corrected.

December 22, 2008

Wnlcr and Waste Management

Div is ion
illill N. Central Avenue #250
Plmcmx, :\rizon=1 8501H
Phunu: (60") 506-6666

Fax: (6u2) 372-(3866
TDD (,()2372-0622

8-

Global Water.
Attn: Susan Armin
21410 n. 19m Ave Suite 201
Phoenix, AZ 85027

Re: PWS 07-733

Dear Ms. Armin:

On October 14, 2008 I performed a sanitary survey of the West Phoenix
Estates #6 water system, which included a list of deficienciesthat needed to
be corrected. This department has received your documentation of
deficiencies corrected. Based on the information available, we currently
show the water system is in Compliance with the Safe Drinking Water Ruin
for this date, :-

If  this department is made aware of  new or dif ferent information, the
compliance status may change. If you have any questions or need additional
information on the requirements for a public water system operating in
Maricopa County, please feel free to contact me at (602) 506-5173.

Sincerely,

\ .
Datnian Wrlight
Envlr6nméntal Specialist, Drinking Water Program

.
I

cc ADEQ (with enclosures)
PWS File
Michael Ellette



Maricopa County
o .
Purl Environmental Services Department

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM COMPLIANCE STATUS REPORT

System Name: Valencia Water Companv
PWS lD#: 07-078

Type of System: Communism Number of POE's: 3 SurfaceWater: N/A
Number of Service Connections: 3735 PopLTauor» Served: 11578

Assigned Monitoring Dates - Initial:1/1/94 Phase II:1/1/94 Phase V: 1/1/94

Does the water system have a Certified Operator? Yes

Does the system have major treatment plant deficiencies? in
Please describe:

Date of last inspection: February 9, 2006

Does the system have major O 8< M deficiencies? Ng
Please describe

Does the system have water quality monitoring/reporting deficiencies? _Ng
Please describe

General Public Water System Compliance Status? Compliant

Date of compliance review: 2/14/07 By: Duncan Wright
Phone: (602l 506-5173

Initials

Requested By: ACC
Supervisor Initials: _(if

Fax Number/ Contact
Date: 2/21/07

Tracking Number: 1246

Drinking Water Program
_Cohn Kolmau, Manager
1001 N. Central Ave., Suite 150Phoenix, Axzfzona 85004-1940 Phone: (602) 506-6666 Fax: (602) 506-6925



Maricopa County
9614 Environmental Services Department

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM COMPLIANCE STATUS REPORT

System Name: Sweet Water ll
PWS ID#: 07-129

Type of System: Communitv Number of POE's: 1 Surface Water: [Q
Number of Service Connections: QS Populaon Served:291

Assigned Monitoring Dates - Initial:1/1/95Phase ii: 1/1/95 Phase V: 1/1/98

Does the water system have a Certified Operator? yes

Does the system have major treatment plant deficiencies? L
Please describe:

Date oblast inspection:June 1, 2007

Does the system have major O & M deficiencies'? L
Please describe: '

Does the system have water quality monitoring/reporting deficiencies? M
Please describe

General PublicWater System Compliance Status? Compliant

Date of compliance review:Mav 7, 2008 By: Laura Moor head
Phone: (602) 506-6631

Initials

Requested By: Susan Armin Fax Number/ Contact
Supervisor Initials: QS Date: 5/12/08

Tracking Number: 1496

Drinldng Water Program
John Kolman, Manager
1001 n. Central Ave., Suite 250 Phoenix, Arizona 85004-1940 Phone: (602) 506-6666 Fax: (602) 3710866
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Sanitary Survey Deficiencies Corrected.Waller and \V:1sle Management
Division
llllll N. Central .-\venue #238
1'hnI:rulx, Arizona 85004
1"l11Jnc: (602) 586-6666
Fax: (Mia) 372-0866
TDD 61:2372-0622

December 22, 2008

Global Water.
Attn: Susan Armin
21410 n. 19th Ave Suite 201
Phoenix, AZ 85027

Re: PWS 07-071

Dear Ms. Armin:

On October 14, 2OG8 I performed a sanitary survey of the Sunshine water
system, which included a list of deficiencies that needed to be corrected. This
department has received your documentation of deficiencies corrected.
Based on the information available, we currently show the water system is in
Compliance with the Safe Drinking Water Rule for this date.
9

if  this department is made aware of  new or dif ferent information, the
compliance status may change. If you have any questions or need additional
information on the requirements for a public water system operating in
Maricopa County, please feel free to contact me at (602) 506-5173.

Sincerely,
T " " \ \ ___ "'"/*** ~--~ """` .,

Df'ncanWright
Envirggméntal Speciailst, Drlnkmg Water Program

cc ADEQ (with enclosures)
PWS Fi}e
Michael Mallette



Maricopa County
_ .g

flux# Environmental Services Department

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM COMPLIANCE STATUS REPORT

I
I
I

I

System Name: Sun Valley Ranch
PWS lD#: 07-195

I

Type of System: Communitv Number of PQE's: 1 Surface Water: n/a
NuMber of Service Connections: 383 Population Served: 1156

Assigned Monitoring Dates .. Initial: 1/1/98 Phase ll: 1/1/98 PhaseV3.1/1/Q8

Does the water system have a Certified Operator? Yes

Does the system have major treatment plant deficiencies? Ng
Please describe

Date of last inspection: November 14, 2006

Dinesihe system have major o 8< M deficiencies? No
Please describe

Does the system have water quality monitoring reporting deficiencies? QQ
Please describe

General Public Water System Compliance Status? Compliant

Date of compliance review: 05/1512008 By: Duncan Wright
Phone: (602) 508-5173

Initials: dw

Requested By: Susan Armin
Supervisor Init ials: .41

Fax Number! Contact
Date:5-/4' 6

Tracking Number: I 9

Drinking Water Program
John Karman, Manager
1001 . Central Ave., Suite 250 Phoenix, Arizona 85004-1940 Phone: (602) 506-6666 Fax: (602) 372~0866



Maricopa County
Environmental Services Depamnent

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM COMPLIANCE STATUS REPORT

System Name: Roseview Water System
PWS ID#: 07-082

Type of System: Communitv Number of EPDS's: 1 Surface Water: N/A
Number of Service Connections: ll Population Served: QQ

Assigned Monitoring Dates - Initial: 1/1102 Phase ll; 1/1/02 Phase V: 1/1/02

Does the water system have a Certified Operator? Yes

Does the system have major treatment plant deficiencies? Minor. .
Please describe: ATC for POU Svstem for arsenic removal issued 10/18/07. AOC has not
vet been issued by MCESD. Two POU samples dated 12/3/2007 show levels fess than ,002
moll.

late of last Sanitary Survey: September 25, 2007

Does the system have major O 8= M deficiencies? _Ng
Please describe:

Does the system have water quality monitoring/reporting deficiencies? Minor.
Please describe: Arsenic runnlnq annual average at EPDS is .0225 Md/I, above the MCL of
.01 mg/l. Samples at POU have been below the MCL but will net be entered into SDWIS
until AOC has been iSsued.

General Public Water System Compliance Status? Non~compliant. minor

Date of compliance review: May 27. 2008 By: Rob Collins
Phone: 18021 506-0719

Initials:

Requested By:susag Armilo, Global
Supervisor Initials

_Fix number/ Contact:e-mail
Date:7

Tracking Number JY

3
3

Drinldng Water Program
]ohnKo1man, Manager
1001 N. Central Ave., Suite 150Ph€>enix, Arizona 85004-1940 Phone; (602) 506-6666 Fax: (602) 506-6925

f



ARIZONA DEPARTMENT
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OF

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
an

Janice K. Brewer
Governor

1110 W est W ashington Street - Phoenix, Arizona 85007
(602)  771-2300 -www.azdeq.gov

January 29, 2009

Arizona Corporation Commission ,
Ms. Dorothy Hains, Utilities Engineer
1200 W. Washington
Phoenix, Arizona 85oo7

Compliance Status for Palo Verde Utilities WRF, Inventory number 105228
Place ID: 5048, Permit number: 34986 and 43460

Dear Ms. Hairs

Your request for evaluation of compliance status for the above facility is completed. Our
records indicate that Palo Verde Utilities, WRY has Aquifer Protection Permit number
34460 and AZPDES permit number 37120 issued on 11/05/2007 and 6/5/2006
respectively .

Both, the Aquifer Protection and AZPDES Permit reporting requirements and
monitoring results which have been subrnitted indicate the facility is in compliance
based on the current information that is available to ADEQ. No enforcement actions are
pending

It should be understood that the compliance status of a facility may change from time to
time based upon monitoring results or a facility inspection. Therefore this is based on
the most current information available

Sincerely

Fred Vasili, EHS- II
Water Quality Data Unit
Water Quality Compliance Section
FAV@AZDEO.GQV

Northern Regional Office
1801 W. Route 66 Suite 117 • Flagstaff, AZ 86001

(928) 779-031 3

Southern Regional Office
400 West Congress Street s Suite 433 • Tucson, AZ 8570i

(520) 628-6733

Prated on recycled paper
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Sanitary Survey Deficiencies Corrected.Wulcr and \\'nsle Iv1ul1a9.exncnt
Division
l l \l ) l Ccnlml Avenue #"5(1
Phnunix, ;\riznn:l S5llll4
l"l\onc: (EU 506-6666
Fax: (60"') 872-UE66
.r1>1> 602 372-0622

November 24, 2008

Garden City Water System
Attn: Susan Armin
21410 North 19th Ave, Suite 201
Phoenix, AZ 85027

Re; PWS 07-037

Dear Ms. Armin:

!

On October 14, 2008 I performed a sanitary survey of the Garden City Water
System, which included a list of deficiencies that needed to be corrected.
This department hes received your documentation of deficiencies corrected .
Based on the information available, we currently show the water system is in
Compliance with the Safe Drinking Water Rule for this date

If  this department is made aware of  new or dif ferent information, the
compliance status may change. If you have any questions or need additional
information on the requirements for a public water system operating in
Maricopa County, please feel free to contact me at (602) 506-5173

Sincerely

Duncan Wflight

En imzanqéntal Specialist

r

CC ADEQ
PWS File
Michael Mallette
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Maricopa County
Envinnrunerxtal Services Department

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM CGMPLIANCE STATUS REPORT

System Name: Dixie Water Company
PWS ID#: 07-030

Type of System: Community Number of POE's:
Number of Service Connections:

1 Surface Water: r)/a
Population Served: Q

Assigned Monitoring Dates - initial: 1/1/Q9 Phase ll: 1/1/Q9 Phase V: 1/1/99

Does the water system have a Certified Operator? Yes

Does the system have major treatment plant deficiencies? n/a
Please describe:

Date of last inspection: February 13, 2004

Does the system leave major O 8 M deficiencies? N_Q
Please describe:

Does the system Nave water quality monitoring/reporting deficiencies? g
Please describe: Svstem has Derformed public notice for total coliform MGL in November
2005 end for missed monitoring. Other corrective action also completed.

General Public Water System Compliance Status? Compliant.

Date of compliance review: 09/11/2006 By: Genevieve Young Initials: GY
Phone: (602) 506-0462

Requested By: Robyn Wymer Fax Numberl Contact Tracking Number; 1184

Drinking WaterProgram
]ohm Kolman, Manager
1001 N. Central Ave., Suite 150Phoenix, Arizona 85004~ 1940 Phone: (602) 506-6666 Fax: (608) 506-69?5

r



Maricopa County
Environmental Services Department

4

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM COMPLIANCE STATUS REPORT

System Name: Bulfur Water~
PWS lD#: 07-114

Type of System: Communitv Number of POE's: 1 Surface Water: n/a
Number of Service Connections: go; Population Served: 246

Assigned Monitoring Dates - Initial: 1/1/95 Phase ll: 1/1/95 Phase V: 1/1/98

Does the water system have a Certified Operator? Yes

Does the system have major treatment plant deficiencies?
Please describe:

Date of last inspection: November 1, 2008

E
I
I

Does the system have major O & M deficiencies? MQ
Please describe: Svstem submitted documentation on 5/16/2008 that Backflow Prevention
plan has been implemented

Does the system have water quality monitoring reporting deficiencies? gig
Please describe

General Public Water System Compliance Status? Compliant

Date of compliance review: 05120/2008 By: Duncan Wright
Phone: (502) 508-5173

Initials: dw

Requested By:Susan Armiio
Supervisor Initials: / 14

Fax Number/ Contact
Date: 92 §~0 S

Tracking Number /$3 o

Ddnldng Water Program
John Kolmau, Manager
1001 N. Central Ave., Suite 250 Phoenix, Arizona 85004-1940 Phone: (602) 506-6666 Fax: (602) 372-0866



Maricopa County
91514 Environmental Services Department

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM COMPLIANCE STATUS REPORT

System Name: B8=D Buckeye Ranch

PWS lD#: 07- 618

Type of System: Communitv Number of POE's: 1 Surface Water: Q
Number of Service Connections: Q Populaon Served: 285

Assigned Monitoring Dates - Initial: 1/1/98 Phase ll: 1/1/98 Phase V: 1/1/98

Does the water system have a Certified Operator? Yes

Does the system have major treatment plant deficiencies? Q
Please describe:

Date of last inspection: Februarv 201 2007
5

41

L

Does the system have major O 8< M deficiencies? ;
Please describe:

Does the system have water quality monitoring/reporting deficiencies?
Please describe:

No

General Public Water System Compliance Status? Compliant

Date of compliance review: 05/8/08 By: Mike Mallette
Phone: (602) 506-6G44

Initials: mKrvl

Requested By: Jen fv Fax Number/ Contact:
Supervisor Initials: Date: 5/12/08

Tracking Number: 1500

Drinking Water Program
John Kolman, Manager
1001 N. Central Ave., Suite 150Phoer1ix, Euizona 85004-1940 Phone: (602) 506-6666 Fax: (602) 506-6925



System Name System Type Is system consecutive?
SANTA CRUZWATER COMPANY X Community Yes,

tO PWS #System ID # Nora-transient Non-community
11131 Transient Non-community x No

Overall compliance status X No major deficiencies Major deficiencies
lMonitoring and Re Orting status X No major deficiencies Major deficiencies

Comments: None

Dperation and Maintenance status X No major deficiencies Major deficiencies
Date of last Sanitary Survey 5/31107 Inspector Karen Berry, CRO

Major unresolved/ongoing operation and maintenance deficiencies:
[] unable to maintain 20psi [] inadequate storage
[ ] cross connection/backflow problems [1 surface water treatment rule
[ ] treatment deficiencies [ ]approval to construct!of construction
[] certified operator [1 other

Comments: None

Is an ADEQ administrative order in effect? Yes X No

S stem Information
Population Served 39,367
Service Connections 14,689
Number of Entry Points to the Distribution System 1
Number of Sources 4
Initial Monitoring Year 2003

J-lMonitoring Assistance Program (MAP) SysteM Yes X No

Evaluation completed by Donna Calderon, Manage r
Drinking Water Monitoring and Protection Unit

Phone 602-771-4541 DateI December 9, 2008

X
Based upon data submitted by the water system, ADEQ has determined that this system is
currently delivering water that meets water quality standards required by 40 CFR 141/Arizona
Administrative Code, Title 18, Chapter 4.
Based upon the monitoring and reporting deficiencies noted above, ADEQ cannotdetermine if
this system is currently delivering water that meets water quality standards required by 40 CFR
141/Arizona Administrative Code, Title 18, Chapter 4.
Based upon the operation and maintenance deficiencies noted above, ADEQ cannot determine if
this system is currently delivering water that meets water quality standards required by TO CFR
141/Arizona Administrative Code, Title 18, Chapter 4.

Arizona Department of Environmental Quality
Drinking Water Monitoring and Protection Unit

Mail Code 5415B~2
1110 West Washington Street .

Phoenix, AZ 85007

DrinkingWater Compliance Status Report

r

Comments: None
9

/Art

This compliancestatus report doesnot guarantee the waterqualityfor thissystem in the future
and does not reflect the status of any other water system owned by this utility company

Revised April 2008

1



Svstem Name System Type Is system consecutive?

WILLOW VALLEY WC-KING STREET X Community Yes,
to PWS #

Svstem ID # Non-transient Non-community

08040 Transient Non4communi1y X No

Overall compliance status 8 No major deficiencies Major deficiencies

Monitoring and Re ring status 81 No major deficiencies Major deficiencies

Comments: None

Qneration and Maintenance status 8 No major detloiencies Major deficiencies

Date of last Sanitary Survey 12/20/06 Inspector Marti Bled, NRO

l inadequate storage
] surface water treatment rule
I etc/aoc
] other :

Major unresolved/ongoing operation and maintenance deficiencies:
I ] unable to maintain 20psi [
[ ] cross connection/backfiow problems [
[ ] treatment deficiencies [
[ ioertrfied operator [

Comments: None

i s ADEQ administrative order in effect? Yes X No

Comments: None

System Information
Population Served 4353

Se ice Connections 1451

Nu Ber of End Points to the , distribution S stem 2

Nu Ber of Sources 2

lnitiai Monitoring Year 1994

stemonitorina Assistance Proqram MAP X Yes INa

Evaluation completed by Manager (Donna Calderon,
Drinking aler Monitoring and Protection Unit

Phone 602-771~4641 I Date February 13, 2009

X Based upon data submitted by the water system, ADEQ has determined that this system is
currently delivering water that meets water quality standards required by 40 CFR 141lArizona

Ari i i<:'rr ti e Code Title 18. Chapter 4.
Based upon the monitoring and reporting deficiencies noted above, ADEQ cannot determine i
this system is currently delivering water that meets water quality standards required by 40 CFR

141/Ari7nna Ad inistrative Code, Title 18, Chapter 4.
|

L

Based upon the operation and maintenance deficiencies noted above, ADEQ cannot e ermine |
this system is currently delivering water that meets water quality standards required by 4o CFR

1411 rid n Ad inistrative Code, Title 18, Chapter 4.

Arizona Department of Environmental Quality
Drinking Water Monitoring and Protection Unit

Mail Code 5415B-2
1110 West Washington Street

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Drnking Water Compliance Sfaius Report

/ ' / A :

This compliance status report does not guarantee the water quality for this system in the future
and does not reftecf the status of any other water system owned by this utility company

Revised September ZOOB

I



System Name System Type Is system consecutive?
WlLLOW VALiEY WC-LAKE

CIMARRON
X Community Yes,

to PWS #ISystem ID# Non-transient Non~community
08129 Transient Non-community NoX I

Overallcompliance status X INo major deficiencies Major deficiencies
Monitoringand Reporting status X No major deficiencies Major de5ciencies
Comments: None

Operation and Maintenance status X NC major deficiencies Major deficiencies
Date of last Sanitary Survey 12/20/06 Inspector Marti Bled, NRO

| inadequate storage
| surface water treatment rule
I etc/aoc
] other =

Major unresolved/ongoing operation and maintenance deficiencies:
[ ] unable to maintain 20psi [
[ ] cross connection/backflow problems [
{ ] treatment deficiencies [
[ ] certified operator [

Comments: None

is an ADEQ administrativeorder in effect? Yes X No
Comments: None

System Information
Population Served 384
Service Connections 112
Number of End Points to the Distribution System 1
Number of Sources 2

IInitial Monitorin Year 1995
Monitoring Assistance Program (MAP) S stem X Yes No

Evaluation completed by Donna Calderon, Manager
Drinking Water Monitoring and Pro action Unit

Phone 602-771-4641 Date February 13, 2009
X Based upon data submitted by the water system, ADEQ has determined that this system is

currently delivering water that meets water quality standards required by 40 CFR 141/Arizona
Administrative Code, Title 18, Chapter 4.
Based upon the monitoring and reporting deficiencies noted above, ADEQcannot determine if
this system is currently delivering water that meets water quality standards required by 40 CFR
141/Arizona Administrative Code, Title 18, Chapter 4,
Based upon the operation and maintenance deficiencies noted above, ADEQ cannotdetermine if
this system is currently delivering water that meets water quality standards required by 40 CFR
141lArizona Administrative Code, Title 18, Chapter 4.

Arizona Department of Environmental Quality
Drinking Water Monitoring and Protection Unit

Mail Code 5415B-2
1110 West Washington Street

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Drinking Water Compliance Status Report

This compliance status report does not guarantee the water quality for this system in the future
and does not reflect the Status of any other water system owned by infs utility company

Revised September 2008
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COMPANY NAl\IE: Global Water - Palo Verde Utilities Company

Wastewater Inventory Number (if applicable):Name of System: Palo Verde Utilities Company

TYPE OF TREATMENT
(Extended Aeration, Step Aeration, Oxidation Ditch,
Aerobic Lagoon, Anaerobic Lagoon, Trickling Filter,
Septic Tank, Wetland, Etc.)

1 x 3.0 MGD SBR Tertiary Treatment Facility
1 x 0.3 MGD Facultative Lagoon (not in use)
1 x 3.0 MGD SBR Tertiary Treatment Facility- not yet
operational

DESIGN CAPACITY OF PLANT
(Gallons Per Day)

3.0 MGD
Permitted Capacity : 9.0 MGD (per APP 105228)

Location
Quantity
of Pumps

Horsepower
Per Pump

Capacity Per
Pump (GPM)

Wet Well
Capacity (gals)

Rancho El Dorado L/S 3 20HP 1000 23,095

Reclaimed Water Delivery System 3 SOHP 2100 93,223

Cobblestone Lift Station 2 18HP 950 8,900

McDavid L/S 2 701-IP 650 8,900

Maricopa Groves L/S 2 40HP 750 15,600

Alterra L/S 2 1591> 880 (no head) 13,200

Tortola L/S 2 5 HP 300 (no head) 10,300

PVWR Influent L/S 2 100 HP 5,000 263,000

Size Material Length (Feet)

6-inch PVC 1850

8-inch PVC 520

10 inch PVC 6,552

14-inch PVC 2,406

Reclaimed Water Lines 8" C-900 5957

10"C-900 6260

12"C-900 130

16"C-905 5320

18"C-905 31890

24"C-905 20536

24"C-900 9770

10" DIP 30
16" DIP 710

18" DIP 240

24"D1p 2115

WASTEWATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION
TREATMENT FACILITY

LIFT STATION FACILITIES

FORCE MAINS



Quantity

48

Type Quantity

Standard 1497

Drop 35

Discharge 1

MANHOLES CLEAN0UTS

Note: If you are jilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system.



COMPANY NAME: Global Water - Palo Verde Utilities Company

Wastewater Inventory Number (if applicable):Name of System:

Size
(in inches) Material Quantity

4 PVC 14,276
8 PVC 8

Size
(in inches) Material

Length
(in feet)

6 PVC 115

8 PVC 458071

10 PVC 41379

12 PVC 32272

14 PVC 5080

15 PVC 16071

18 PVC 5926

24 PVC 9319

30 PVC 5084

36 PVC 7242

8 DIP 1903

10. DIP 490

12 DIP 2860

14 DIP 480

15 DIP 343
DIP 14516

18 DIP 255

24 DIP 3200

30 DIP 2495

18 HDPE 2480

24 HDPE 14844

27 HDPE 1679

30 HDPE 11541

36 HDPE 10660

42 HDPE 11551

48 HDPE 4474

18 RGR Concrete 140

24 RIB 100

30 RIB 4260

2 x 1.5m Filter Belt Press
2 x Conveyor System for Biosolids
4 x % in Influent Trash Removal Auger
ex Grit Classifier

WASTEWATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CQNTINUED)

COLLECTION MAINS SERVICES

FQRIHIQ FOLLOWING FIVE.ITEMS..L1ST.THE.UTILITY OWNED AssE1s..;n .EAQH QMQEQQRY
PER WASTEWATER SYSTEM

I

Q0LIDS PROCESSING AND HANDLING
EACILITIES



2 x Conveyor for Grit/Trash

DISINFECTION EQUIPMENT (Chlorinator,
Ultra-Violet, Etc.)

2 x Low Pressure High Intensity UV
2 x Chlorination System
2 x Dechlorination System

FILTRATION EQUIPMENT
(Rapid Sand, Slow Sand, Activated Carbon, Etc.)

6 x 1.0 MGD sand filters (gravity, traveling bridge)

STRUCTURES
(Buildings, Fences, Etc.)

2 x Office/Lab/Storage - 1500 sq ft
2 x SBR Blower Building = 1400 sq ft
2 x Headworks Building = 2800 sq ft
2 x Blower/Solids Handling = 2400 sq ft
2 x Masonry Walls (Filtration + Odor Control) = 600 ft
Chain Link Fence: Lagoon = 2450 ft, 2 x SBR = 800 ft

OTHER
(Laboratory Equipment, Tools, Vehicles, Standby

Power Generators, Etc.

Odor Scrubbers: 2 x Lift Station, 4 x SBR Systems
2 x Polymer Injection System
2 x 1500 kW D/G
2 x350kVAD/G
2 x80kVAD/G
2 x60kwD/G
2 x HACH Portable Water Test Kit (DR2000)
5 x % Ton Pick-up Truck

Note: If you are jilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system



COMPANY NANIE: Global Water - Palo Verde Utilities Company

Wastewater Inventory Number (if applicable):Name of System:

MONT H/YEAR
(Most Recent 12 Months)

NUMBER OF
SERVICES

TOTAL MONTHLY
SEWAGE FLOW

SEWAGE FLOW ON
PEAK DAY

January 15,678 60,128,000 2,234,000

February 15,764 58,755,000 2,354,000

March 15,833 62,924,000 2,313,000

April 15,965 60,441,000 2,620,000

May 16,107 59,646,000 2,490,000

June 16,191 54,666,000 2,039,000

July 16,285 59,048,000 2,232,000

August 16,348 60,494,000 2,292,000

September 16,386 64,744,000 2,706,000

October 16,418 59,430,000 2,421,000

November 16,420 62,621,000 2,448,000

16,446 65,928,000 2,427,000

Method of Effluent Disposal
(leach field, surface water discharge, reuse, injection wells, groundwater
recharge, evaporation ponds, etc.)

Re- Use to Type 2 Reclaimed
AzPDES

Groundwater Permit Number

ADEQ Aquifer Protection Permit Number
APP 105228
APP 103558
APP 105668

ADEQ Reuse Permit Number

R103558
R105393
R105394
R105395
R105392
R105228
R105869
R105870
Rl05871
R105873

AZ0025071

WASTEWATER FLOWS

December

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION AS APPLICABLE PER WASTEWATER SYSTEM

EPA NPDES Permit Number

late: If you are filingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheetsfor each system



COl\IPANY NA1\IE: Global Water - Santa Cruz Water Company

ADEQ Publie Water System Number 11-131Name of System

ADWR ID Number* Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing Depth
(Feet)

Casing Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-612'737- Smith 100 1070 1000 20 8 1972

55-617336- Vance 250 1965 800 20 10 1973

55-621407 - Neely West 350 1980 700 12 10 1955

55-621406 - Neely North 400 2000 1000 12 10 1955

55-509941- Rancho Mirage @ 400 2800 1 100 16 N/A 1985

55-621410-Porter @ 100 1000 400 20 10 1955

55-621408- Neely East # 350 2000 1000 12 10 1955

55-801069-Cobb1estone@ 200 1280 600 12 10 1957

55-624037-G1ennwilde @ N/A 13.80 1992 18 N/A 1965

55 -622132-Maricopa Meadews # UNK 1400 600 20 4 UNK

55~612741- Maricopa Groves# N/A 1200 1675 20 N/A UNK

55-612247- Amarillo Creek East 300 1800 1000 18 10 1973

55-612250- Sunset Canyon ** 300 1500 1200 16 10 1978

55-624031-Homestead West** UNK 860 1430 18 1976

55-624029 Homestead East** UNK 1200 UNK 20 1960

Name or Description
Capacity

(rpm)
Gallons Purchased or Obtained

(in thousands)
None

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

150 HP 5 1181 0

401-IP 4

75 HP 5

50 HP 5

2001-IP 1

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

500,000 2 5,000 4

1,500,000 2 10,000 1

1

WATER C()N[PANY PLANT DESCRIPTION
WELLS

# Not Operational, ** Well undergoing rehabilitation
@ constructioWirrigation use only

OTHER WATER SOURCES

_

500.000

Note: If youare filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets for eachsystem



COMPANY NAIWE : Global Water - Santa Cruz WaterCompany

Name of System' ADEQ Public Water System Number: 11-131

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2 PVC 11,340
3 PVC 220
6 PVC 26,896
8 PVC 426,449

10 PVC 13,231
12 PVC 84,709
16 PVC 71,463
20 PVC 10,200

6 DIP 177

8 DIP 38,883
12 DIP 13,290
16 DIP 74,787
24 DIP 15,724

Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8 X% 1832

3/4 14414
1 198

1 1/2 51

2 151

3 3

Turbo 3 0

4 3

Turbo 4 0

Comp. 6 0

Turbo 6 0

Hydrant 59

WATER CGMPANY PLANTDESCRIPTION (C0NTINUEDI

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT:
Chlorine Injection Systems at Main Water Distribution Center and at Groves WDC and Meadows WDC.

STRUCTURES
Mobile Mini Trailer
Masonry Brick Walls (Vance Well, W'TP. WDC's)
Office Trailer at Maricopa Meadows
Office/Customer Service Center 25.000 sf
OTHER
SCADA Communications System 8; Video Monitoring System
ITRON 2.0 Radio AMR System (endpoints, MVRS mobile read system, handhelds)
ITRON Fixed Network 2.5 AMR System (CCUs, endpoints)
Trailer Mounted Emergency Generator
Switchgear for Distribution Systems 8; Well Sites
l X 600 kW Emergency D/G
2 X Chevrolet Trailblazer
13 x Silverado Utility Vehicles
3 x Colorado Utility Vehicles
3 x Service Body Vehicles
1 X Econoline Van
2 X Toyota Utility Vehicles

Vote: If you are filing for mare than one system, please provide separate sheets
/Br each system



CONIPANY NAIWE: Valencia Water Company
07-078 ADEQ Public Water SystemNumber: 07-078Name of System :

*ADWR ID Number Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-207806( 4th Central) 25 400 560 84

55-607656(4"1 Baseline #1) 10 80 490 6 2

55-577508(4"' Baseline #2) 60 600 620 8 2

55-607658(7M Alarcon #1) 15 80 625 6 2

55-599950(7"* Alarcon #2) 50 250 610 1 0 2004

55~202400 (B ales School) 50 30 620 11

55-2001055(Riata West 1) Not Active 425 640 1 1

55-202399(Riata West 2) Not Active 525 660 11

55-203651(EvergTeen #1) Not Active 300 520 1 1

55-203650(Evergreen #2) Not Active 700 800 1 0

55~205540(Evergreen #3 ) Not Active 450 740 11

'S-599204(B1ue Hills #1) 20 1 1 0 2004

.55-592220(B1ue Hills #2) 60 350 900 1 0 %

55-595258(Sonoran Vista SW) 100 500

55 200564(Sonoran Vista SE) Not Active

55-201740(Sonorau Vista NE) 1 5 0 750

55-595289(AZ Machinery) Not Active

55-203643 (Schultz #1) Not Active 535 11

55-203620(Schult #2) Not Active 200 3

55-206355 (Evergreen #4) Not Active 760 11

55-207988(EvergTeen #5) Not Active 820 11

55-2.01739(Crysta1 Vista) Not Active 650 11

55-206042(Montana Vista) Not Active 1,000 1 1

55-201726(Mi11er Manor ) Not Active 800 1 0

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTIQN
WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number



\

Name or Description

Capacity
(rpm)

Gallons Purchased or Obtained
(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

25 8 164

15 8

5 2

20 3

30 3

40 6

50 4

60 2

100 2

2

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

750,000 1 5,000 5

500,000 2 4,000 1

190,000 1 2,000 1

180,000 1 1,000 1

100,000 1 6,000 1

215,000 1

800,000 1

1,000,000 1

OTHER WATER SOURCES

I
150

Note: If you are fling for more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system.



COMPANY NAME: Valencia Water Company
ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-Name of System: Valencia Water Company

Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8 X 3/ 4787

3/4 380
1 118

1 1/2 18

2 129
Comp. 3 3

Turbo 3 0
Comp. 4 1

Turbo 4 0

Comp. 6 1

Turbo 6 0

Hydrant 29

Size (in inches) Material ILen h (in feet)

2 PVC 525

3 PVC 6,675
4 PVC 52,731

5
6 PVC 51,850
8 PVC 85,930

10
12 PVC 1906

6 DIP 382

8 DIP 155

M DIP 16,123
L8 DIP 60

WATER CQMPANY PLANI D.ESg:RIPT10N <CONT1NUED>

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT
ArsenX treatment systems

7m & Alarcon
Bales
Blue Hills
4"' & Baseline
4'" & Central

Coagulation Filtration System
Sonoran Vista

STRUCTURES
Local Office structure - storage. office space etc (201 E Coronado. Buckeye)
Block Walls around well sites and booster statiolls

OTHER
10 Utility Vehicles
1 Dump Truck
1 Backhoe
1 Trackhoe
3 Trailers

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system





COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Buckeye
CONSOLIDATED ADEQ Publie Water System Number:Name ofSystem:

ADWR ID Number* Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-802328 (SWI) 3 30 513 18 1 %

55-802333 (SWF) 5 40 279 8 1 %

55-800947 (Sun Valley) 20 300 16-20 1 %

55-618513 (Bulwer) 5 40 252 8 1%

55-572657 (Sonoran R.) 5 150 850 6 1 %

Name or Description
Capacity
(rpm)

Gallons Purchased or Obtained
(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

Sec Individual PWS

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

See Individual PWS

WATER. COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

_

:

Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system



COMPANY NAl\{E: Water Utility of Greater Buckeye

CONSOLIDATED ADEQ Public Water System Number:Name of System:

Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8X% 523

3/4 74
1 54

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)

2 PVC 525

7 PVC 1,000
4 PVC 4,000

5
6 PVC 29,134

8 PVC 900

10 PVC 800

12

WATER CQMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

For the following three items, list the utility ownedassets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT :
Arsenic Treatment System at Sonoran Ridge

STRUCTURES :

OTHER

I

Note: If you are filingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Buckeye

ADWR H) Number* Pump
Horsepow

Er

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-802328 (BW[) 3 30 513 18 1%

55-800947 (Sun Valley) 20 300 16-20 1%

Name or Description
Capacity
(rpm)

Gallons Purchased or Obtained
( in thousands)

BOOSTER p01v1ips FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

7.5 1

10 2

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

125,000 1 3,000 1

I

I Name of System: 07-195Sun Valley/SW 1 ADEQ Public Water System Number:

WATER COMPANY PLANT DES CRIPTIQN

WELLS

* Arizona Department Of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

Note: If you are filingfor more thanone system,please provide separate sheetsfor each system



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Buckeye

07-195 Sun Valley/SW 1 ADEQ Public Water System Number:
Name of System:

Size (in inches) Quantity

5/8X%
3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2

3

4

5
6

8
10
12

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CQNTINUED)

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

*This information is not available for individual PWS. See Consolidated report above.

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT

STRUCTURES

OTHER

Note: If you are filingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system



COIWPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Buckeye

*

ADWR ID
Number

Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55~802333 (SWF) 5 40 279 8 1%

Name or Description
Capacity
(rpm)

Gallons Purchased or Obtained
(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

7.5 1

5 1

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

11,000 .4 2,000 1

147,000 1

I Name of System: 07-129 Sweetwater II ADEQ Public Water System Number:

WATER CQMQPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

Note: If you are jilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets for each system



COMPANY NAME' Water Utility of Greater Buckeye

Sweetwater II ADEQ Public Water System Number:Name of System:

Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8X%

3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material ILen h (in feet)

2
3
4
5
6
8

10
12

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTIUN (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

*This information is not available for individual PWS. See Consolidated report above.

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT

STRUCTURES

OTHER

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system



ADWR ID
Number*

Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield

(gp111)
Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-618513 (Buffer) 5 40 252 8 IVY

Name or Description
Capacity
(rpm)

Gallons Purchased or Obtained
(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS
Horsepower Quanti ty Quantity Standard Quantity .Usher

25 1

10 2

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quanti ty

200,000 1 2000 1

|COMPANY NAlV[E: Water Utility of Greater Buckeye

Name of System: 07-114 Buffer/Primrose ADEQ Public Water System Number:

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOU R CES

Note: If you are jilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets for each system



COMPANY NAl\'IE: Water Utility of Greater Buckeye
I07-114 Bulwer/Primrose ADEQ Public Water System Num er:

Name of System:

Size (in inches) Quantity

5/8X%
3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)

2
3
4
5
6
8
10
12

WATER COMPANY P.LANTDESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

*This information is not available for individual PWS. See Consolidated reported above

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT :

STRUCTURES :

OTHER:

Note: If you are filingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system



ADWR ID Number* Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-572657 (Sonoran R) 5 150 850 6 IVY

n i tiT

Capacity
(rpm) .

Gallons Purchased or Obtained
(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

30 1 24

20 2

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

150,000 1 5,000 1

COIWPANY NAl\/IE: Water Utility of Greater Buckeye

Name of System: 07-732 Sonora Ridge ADEQ Public Water System Number:

WATER COMPANY PLANT DES CRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

o1*HJ8R WATER SOURCES

I

I u alum un .llvoux 1puvu

Note: If you are filingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheetsfor each system



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Buckeye
ADEQ Public Water System Number:Name of System: 07-732 Sonora Ridge

Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8X%

3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2

3
4
5
6
8

10
12

W.ATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

*This information not available for individual PWS. See Consolidated reported above

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT

Arsenic Treatment System

STRUCTURES

OTHER

Note.° If you are filingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system





COMPANY NAlVIE' Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

C ONS OLIDATED ADEQ Public Water System Number:Name of System:

ADWR ID Number* Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-803811 (B&D) 1.5 20 283 12 1 Vz

55-639586 (Dixie) 5 40 246 16 l %

55-804131 (Garden C) 5 30 980 8 1%

55-802143 (Roseview) 5 30 975 6 1%

55-802141 (Sunshine) 7.5 130 153 8 1%

55-802145 (WPE6) 7.5 20 570 8 IVY

55~802144 (Tufts) 2 20 400 8 1%

55-802962 (Buckeye R) 5 125 900 16 2 2000

10 20 790 8 1%

|| Q i ti
Capacity

(rpm)

Gallons Purchased or Obtained
(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

See Individual PWS 25

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

WATER COMPANY PLANT DES CRIPTION
WELLS

55-600209 (WPE 1)

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

I
J..1ll.L.\..l\.¢ 1.)1. 4;\.4.1-..-.-r.

I See Individual pos

Note: If you are filingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheetsfor each system



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

CUNSOLIDATED ADEQ Public Water System Number•Name of System :

Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8 X% 338

3/4 3

1 15
1 1/2 2

2 5
Comp. 3 1
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6 1

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)

2 PVC 12,290

3 PVC 2,790
4 PVC 33,680

5
6 PVC 10,561
8 PVC 13,700

10
12

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTIGN (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT
Chlorinator installed at each well site
Arsenic;/Fhmrirle Treatment at WPF, #6
Arsenic Treatment System at B8zD/Buckeye Ranch and Sunshine
Point of Use System at Tufte, Roseview and WPE #1

STRUCTURES

OTHER
1 Company Vehicle

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

ADEQ Public \Vater System Number: 07-618Name of System: 07-618 B&D/Buckeye Ranch

ADWR ID Number* Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-803811 (B&D) 1.5 20 283 12 1%

55-802962 (Buckeye R) 5 125 900 16 2 2000

Name or Description
Capacity
(rpm)

Gallons Purchased or Obtained
(in thousands)

IBOOSTER P
Horsepower

S FIRE HYDRANTS

Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

40 1

10 3

150 1

7.5 1

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

150,000 1 5,000 1

5,000 1 500 1

220,000 1 2,000 1

WATER CQMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

Note: If you arejilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system.

11



CONIPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-618Name of System: 07-618 B&D/Buckeye Ranch

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2
3
4
5
6
8

10
12

Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8 X%

3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

WATER CQMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTQMER METERS

*This information is not available for individual PWS. Consolidated Report above

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQU]1>MENT:
Ch1orinatQrs installed at each well site.
Arsenic Treatment SyQfem

S TRUCTURES :

OTHER

Note: If you are jilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system

c



=i<

ADWR ID
Number

Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-639586 (Dixie) 5 40 246 16 1%

Name or Description
Capacity

( rpm)
Gallons Purchased or Obtained

(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS
Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

5 1

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS
Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

10,000 1 500 1

5,000 1

I COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

Name of System: 07-030 Dixie ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-030

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

_

Note: If you are flingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets fer each system



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

ADEQ Public Water System Number' 07-030Name of System: 07-030 Dixie

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2
3
4
S

6
8

10
12

Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8 X%

3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTUMER METERS

*This information is not available for individual PWS. Consolidated Report above

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT :
Ch1oriI1atQts installed at each wet] site.

STRUCTURES

OTHER

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets for each system



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

>s

ADWR ID
Number

Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-802145 (WPE6) 7.5 20 570 8 1%

Name or Description
Capacity

(rpm)
Gallons Purchased or Obtained

(in thousands)

IBOOSTER PU
Horsepower

S FIRE HYDRANTS

Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

7.5 2

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

6,000 1 2,000 1

5,000 1

\
Name of System: 07-733 WPE 6 ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-733

WATER CGMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

Noteilfyou are fling for more than one system,please provide separate sheets for each system



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah
Name of System: 07-733 WPE 6 ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-733

Size (in inches) Quant i ty
5/8 X%

3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp- 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2
3
4
5
6
8
1 0
1 2

WATER CGMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

*This information is not available for individual PWS. Consolidated Report above

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT
Chlorinators installed at each well site
Arsenic/fluoride treatment at WPE #6

STRUCTURES

OTHER

Note: If you arejilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

ADWR ID
Number*

Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-802144 (Tufts) 2 20 400 8 1%

Name or Description
Capacity
(rpm)

Gallons Purchased or Obtained
(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

5 1

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capac i ty Quantity Capacity Quantity

5,700 1 1250 1

Name of System: 07-617 Tufte ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-617

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTIDN

WELLS

Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

Note: If you are filingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheetsfor each system

l



COMPANY NANIE: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-617Name of System: 07-617 Tufte

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2
3
4
5
6
8

10
12

Size (in inches) Quantity
S/8 X 3/

3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

WATER CQQANYPLANT DESCRIPTION (C0NTINUED)

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

*This information is not available for individual PWS. Consolidated Report above

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT:
Chlorinator to be installed at each well site.
Print nfTT§e Arsenic Treatment syefems installer] at each reeirlenee

STRUCTURES :

OTHER :

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system

0



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

ADWR ID Number* Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-804131 (Garden C) 5 30 980 8 1%

Name or Description
Capacity

(rpm)
Gallons Purchased or Obtained

(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

5 1

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

15,000 1 2,000 1

10,000 1

l Name of System: 07-037 Garden City ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-037

WATER CQMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets for each system.

21

10



COMPANY NAIMIE: Water Utility of Greater  Tonopah

ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-037Name of System: 07-037 Garden City

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2
3
4
5
6
8

10
1 2

Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8X%

3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

*This information is not available for individual PWS. Consolidated Report above

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT:
Chlorinator installed at each well site.

STRUCTURES :

OTHER:

:I

Note: [you arejilingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system



ADWR ID Number* Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-802143 (Roseview) 5 30 975 6 1%

Name or Description
Capacity
(rpm)

Gallons Purchased or Obtained
(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

3 2

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

5,000 1 1,000 1

I

COMPANY NAlV[E: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

Name of System: 07-082 Roseview ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-082

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION
,

WELLS

Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

E

Note: If you are filing for more than one system,please provide separate sheets for each system



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

ADEQ Publie Water System Number: 07-082Name of System: 07-082 Roseview

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2
3
4
5
6
8

10
12

Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8 X 3/4

3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUEDI

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

*This information is not available for individual PWS. Consolidated Report above

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT:
Chlorinator installed at each well site.
Point r\fTTQe Qysfem

STRUCTURES

OTHER

Note: If you arefiling for more than one system, please provide separate sheets for each system



COINIPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

*

ADWR ID
Number

Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rPm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-802141 (Sunshine) 7.5 130 153 8 1%

Name or Description
Capacity

(rpm)
Gallons Purchased Ar Obtained

(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

30 2

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

100,000 1 5,000 1

Name of System: 07-071 Sunshine ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-071

WATER COMPANY.PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets for each system



COIWPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

ADEQ Public Water System Number: 07-071Name of System' 07-071 Sunshine

Size (in inches) Quantity
S/8X%

3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2
3
4
5
6
8

10
12

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTOMER METERS

*This information is not available for individual PWS. Consolidated Report above

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

T REAT MENT EQUIPMENT:
Chlorinator installed at each well site.
Armin Treatment System

STRUCTURES :

OTPER:

Note.° If you are filingfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system



ADWR ID
Number*

Pump
Horsepower

Pump Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-600209 (WPE#1) 10 20 790 8 1 %

Name or Description
Capacity

(rpm)
Gallons Purchased or Obtained

(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS
Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

5 1

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

5,000 1 50 2

l COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

Name of System: WPE #1 ADEQ Public Water System Number: N/A

WATER COMPANY PLANT DES CRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

DTHER WATER SOURCES

I

Note: If you are filirzgfor more than one system, please provide separate sheets for each system



COMPANY NAME: Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

ADEQ Public Water System Number: N/AName of System: WPE #1

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2
3
4
5
6
8

10
12

Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8X%

3/4
1

1 1/2
2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4
Comp. 6
Turbo 6

WATER COMPANY .PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

MAINS CUSTQMER METERS

*This information is not available for individual PWS. Consolidated Report above

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system.

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT:
Chlorinator to be installed at each well site.
Point of Use Svsfem

STRUCTURES :

OTHER

Note: If you arefiling for more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system



CGMPANY NAINIE: VVILLOW VALLEY WATER COMPANY
ADEQ Public Water So stem Number:Name of System: Lake Cimmaron 08-129

ADWR ID Number* Pump
Horsepower

Pump
Yield
( r p m )

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-604161(Lake Cimarron Little) 5 225 102 16 6

55-604160 (Lake Cimarron Big) 10 400 100 12 14

; HT

Capacity
(rpm)

Gallons Purchased or Ubtained
(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

2

2

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

210,000 1_ 5000 1

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

* Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

OTHER WATER SOURCES

K LW 211.l.lC UP ucaul 1puuu

l

Note: If you are filingfor more than one system, please provide
separate sheets for each system

25

15



COMPANY NAME: WILLOW VALLEY WATER COMPANY
Ins AADEQ Public Water System Number:0 -0Name of System: Co King 08-040

ADWR ID Number* Pump
Horsepower

Pump
Yield
(rpm)

Casing
Depth
(Feet)

Casing
Diameter
(Inches)

Meter Size
(inches)

Year
Drilled

55-603947(King St) 15 500 97 8 4

55-603949(Unit 17) 15 400 86 8 6

55603951(Unit 1)

Inoperable

15 250 100 16 4

355-603952(Riding Club)

Inoperable

5 90 91 20

Capacity
(rpm)

Gallons Purchased or Obtained
(in thousands)

BOOSTER PUMPS FIRE HYDRANTS

Horsepower Quantity Quantity Standard Quantity Other

30 2 34 24

15 4

40 1

STORAGE TANKS PRESSURE TANKS

Capacity Quantity Capacity Quantity

150,000 1 13,000 1

93,000 1 5,000 2

50,000 1 2,000 1

80 4

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION

WELLS

Arizona Department of Water Resources Identification Number

QTHER WATER SOURCES

Name or Description

Note: If you are filingfor more than one system, please provide
separate sheetsfor each system



Size (in inches) Quantity
5/8X% 1,547

3/4 12
1 16

1 1/2 3
2 2

Comp. 3
Turbo 3
Comp. 4
Turbo 4 2
Comp. 6 3
Turbo 6

Size (in inches) Material Length (in feet)
2 PVC 565
3 PVC 2,387
4 PVC 76,262
5
6 PVC 43,110
8 PVC 26,852

10 PVC 1,510
12

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION (CONTINUED)

CUSTOMER METERS

For the following three items, list the utility owned assets in each category for each system

TREATMENT EQUIPMENT
NaOCI Injection System
[ran & Manganese removal system at Unit 17

STRUCTURES
Office Building; Fences around well sites, Wood shed ant King St

Note: If you are filing for more than one system, please provide separate sheets
for each system



a



COMPANY NAME: Global Water - Palo Verde Utilities Company

MONTH/YEAR
est Recent 12 Months)

NUMBER OF
SERVICES

TOTAL MONTHLY
sEwAGe FLOW

SEWAGE FLOW ON
PEAK DAY

January 15,678 60,128,000 2,234,000

February 15,764 58,755,000 2,354>000

March 15,833 62:924,000 2,313,000

April 15,965 60,441,000 2,620>000

May 16,107 59,646,000 2,490,000

June 16,191 54,666,000 2,039,000

July 16,285 59,048,000 2=232,000

August 16,348 60,494,000 2,292,000

September 16,386 64,744,000 2,706,000

Gctober 16,418 59,430,000 2,421,000

c 16,420 62,621,000 2,448,000

16,446 v65,928,000 2,427,000

Method of EffluentDisposal
(leach field, surface water discharge, reuse, inc ectiou wells, groundwater
re large evaporation ponds, etc.)

Re- Use to Type 2 Reclaimed
AzPDES

Groundwater Permit Number

ADEQ Aquifer Protection Permit Number
APP 105228
APP 103558
APP 105668
R103558
R105393
R105394
R105395
R105392
R105228
R105869
R105870
R105871
Rl058'/3

Az0025071

I Name of System: Wastewater Inventory Number (if applicable):

WASTEWATER FLOWS

I

November

December 4

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION AS APPLICABLE PER WASTEWATER SYSTEM

ADEQ Reuse Permit Number

A NPDES Permit Number

Note: Ifyoa are flilzgfor more than one system, please provide separate slzeetsfor each system

a



NAME OF COMPANY > Santa Cruz Water Company

> -ADEQ PublicWater System No. 11-131

MONT' ..
(Last 13 Months)

NUMBER OF

POTABLE

CUSTOMERS

POTABLE

GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

PUTABLE
GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALLONS

PURCHASED

12/07 15,704 86,757 108,382
01/08 15,894 110,802 1114573
02/08 15,988 110,431 97,868

03/08 16,048 103,887 119,696
04/08 16,185 105,295 131,798
05/08 16,329 162,009 172,321

06/08 16,419 156,045 184,034

07/08 16,508 170,338 181,355

08/08 16,556 168,456 177,090
09/08 16,606 177,259 185,217

10/08 16,628 149,838 162,049

11/08 16,626 160,908 165,407
12/08 16,654 125,201 125,917

TOTAL 1,788>228 1,922,707
STORAGE T A N K

CAPACITY

(Gallons)

NUMBER
OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D. NUMBER

W EL L

PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

500,000 2.55-612737~ Smith E670

1,500,000 2 55-617336~ Vance 1965

2,500,000 2 55-621407 - Neely West 1980

55-621406 - Neely North 2000

55-509941- Rancho Mtage - potable use only 2800

55-621410-Porter 1000

'S5-621408- Neely East # 2000

55-801069-Cobblestone@ 1280

55-624037-G1ennwi1de@ 1380

.55-622132-Maricopa Meadows- Lrrigation use Qnly 1400

55-612741- Maricopa Groves# 1200

.55-612247- Amarillo Creek East 1800

-55-612250- Sunset Canyon ** 1500

`55-624031-Homestead West** 860

55-624029 Homestead East* * 1200

.>.Other Water Sources inGallons per Minute
- u

'EPM mln. -

>» -. - .-... -.q- -. -..-_ n.Fire Hydrants on Systeltl NoYes X

>Total Water Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands)
1,922,707

,

WATER USE DATA SHEET

# Not Operational, ** Well undergoing rehabilitation
@ constnxctiorz/irrigation use only



_ ..

>NAME ̀ 0§6dm;p" Valencia Water Company

>ADEQ Public Water System No. #07-078

MoN . XR .
(Last 13 Months) NUMBER OF

CUSTOMERS
GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thous ands)

GAL L O NS
P UR CHASE D

12107 4827 29,686 33,805
01/08 4980 28,828 33,589

02/08 5101 33,643 35,184

03/08 5118 28,682 37,298

04,/08 5130 44,522 52,936

05/08 5267 59,987 61,199

06/08 5299 72,868 77 ,154

07/08 5359 63,950 71,068

08/08 5388 69,875 74,763

09/08 5402 69,470 76,992

10/08 5425 64,056 72,268

11/08 5424 63,343 59,095

12/08 5438 36,027 40,320

T O T A L 664,937 725,671

s T o w A G E  T
C A P A C I T Y

(Gal lons)
O F  E A C H

. ANA DEPT. of? WATER REsOUrCEs
WELL I.D. NUMBER PRODUCTION

(Gal lons per Mi luute)

785,000 l 55-607657 - 4th Central 220

500,000 2 55-607656 - 4Th Baseline #1 80

190 ,000 1 55-577508 - 4'L'hBaseIine #2 600

180 ,000 1 55-607658 - 7th Alarcon #1 80

100,000 3 55-599950 _ 7th Alarcon #2 250

50,000 3 55-202400 .. Bales School 300

40,000 1 *55-201055 - Riata West #1 425
55-202399 - Riata West  #2 525

*55-203651 - Evergreen #1 300

*55-203650 -Evergreen #2 700
*55-205450 .. Evergreen #3 450

55-599204 _ Blue Hil ls #1 110

55-592220 - Blue Hills #2 350

55-595285 - Sonorant Vista SW 500

*55-200564 - Sonorant Vista SE
*55-595289 - AZ Machinery
*55-203643 .. Schultz #2

*5 S5206355 - Evergreen #4

*55~207988 - Evergreen #5

*55~201739 .. Crystal Vista

*55-206042 - Montana Vista
*55-201726 - Mi l ler Manor

vOther Water Sources in Gallons per Minute G P M

Fire Hydrants on System YW "x" .- -N0-
-..... -.»4... -- ---

>TotalWater Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands)
725,671

WATER USE DATA SHEET

»



>NAME OF COMPANY Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division

>ADEQ Public Water Systen1 No. Sonoran Ridge System PWS #07-732

mONTH/YEAR
(Last 13 Biouths) NUMBER OF

CUSTOMERS
GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PU1V1PED

(Thousands)_ .

GALLONS

PURCHASED

12/07 59 1.658 2,543

Ol/08 59 2,695 2,556

02/08 59 1,860 2,204

03/08 59 2,106 2,998

04/08 59 2,847 2,018

05/08 58 2,263 834

06/08 58 663 752

07/08 58 612 741

08/08 58 658 699

09/08 .58 720 687

10/08 58 616 671

11/08 59 590 602

12/08 58 449 496

TOTAL 17,737 17,801

STORAGE TANK
CAPACITY

(Gallons)

NUMBER
OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D. NUMBER

WELL
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

150,066 1 -§3-572657
.u1 | Lm:

>Other Water Sources inGallons per Milnute iifavi
>- ---_--..-.Fire Hydrants on System

i , ___ ......YES §{"*"'

>TotalWaterPumped Last13 Months (Gallons 'm Thousands). __ ._ .______ 17,801

l

WATER USE DATA SHEET

l
I
II
i

I
I



- ---1..

>N ' 0FC6i\IP"'" Vaencia WaterCcrnpany,Greater Buckeye division
;ADEQ PublicWater SystemNo. B lfer/?rin1rose System #07-114

MONISH/YEAR
(Last 13 Months) NUMBER OF

CUSTOMERS
GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALLON S
PURCHASED

12/07 91 775 839
01/08 91 721 746

02/08 91 599 711

03/08 91 657 953

04/08 91 809 1,053

05/08 92 1,025 1,114

06/08 92 1,193 1,256

07/08 92 1,151 1,287

08/08 92 1,263 1,195

09/08 92 1,185 1,019

10/08 92 1,056 1,072

11/08 92 884 903

12/08 92 635 661

T6TL43Q""-
¢.- n..

_11,§3§ i2365
s T AGE .

CAPACITY
(G alto ms)

. . . 1  n u ..

1 - ER
OFEACH.

. `K§1zoNA DEPT OF WATER RESUURCES
WELL I.D. NHMBER PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)
200,000 1 .55-618513 40

4

9n-- 4
OtherWaterSources in Gallons per Minute

.... - -
-GPM

>Fire Hyclrants on System NoYe s  X

>TotalWaterPumped Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands)
- ._ .  - - - 4

12,809

WATER USE DATA SHEET

i

a



>NAME OF COMPANY Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division

>ADEQ Public Water System No. Sun Valley/Sweetwater 1 System PWS f¢07-195

MONTH/YEAR
(Last 13 Months) NUMBER OF

CUSTOMERS
GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

1207 334 3,z13 2,958
01/08 385 2,173 2,952

02/08 385 1,966 2,689

03/08 384 2,133 3,665
04/08 384 2,779 4,285
05/08 395 3,442 4,631

06/08 395 4,441 5,417
07/08 400 4,232 5,055

08/08 401 4,156 4,945

09/08 403 4,354 4,228

10/08 404 3,354 4,169

11/08 406 . 3,596 3,417

12/08 408 2,431 2,757

*TOTAi- $4;2,2,7.6.
...

_SL168

ST6RAIGE T -..
CAPACITY

(Gallons)
OF EACH

.. IAlRiZonA DEPT GF WATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D. NUMBER

. . .  - . . . . .  i i "_""

PRODUCTION
(Gallons per Minute)

158,608 1 55306947 306
:55~802328 (Inactive) 30

-55-800946 500

>»- - ...| _- .  -- .
OtherWater Sources in Gallons per Minute GPM

>Fire Hydrants onSystem Ye s  X No

P_ ____Total VVate1' Pumped Last Months (Gallons in Thousands)
n*-."ii, 138

.».-...

WATER USE DATA SHEET

I

r

I

r

I
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NAME OF COMPANY > Valencia Water Company, greater Buceye Diision

>ADEQ Public Water System No. Sweetwater 2 System PWS #07-129

MONTHIYEAR
(Last 13 Months) NUMBER OF

CUSTOMERS
GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS

PUMPED
(Thousands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

§4* 0
--- .-q ...

".§i*J1-
4

M b ? 747

01/08 .94 662 0 262

02/08 94 602 0 1390

03/08 94 656 0 1128

04/08 94 852 0 1173

05/08 94 1,010 0 1010

06/08 94 1,225 0 1206

07/08 94 1,226 0 1385

08/08 94 1,168 0 1417

09/08 94 1,330 0 1380

10/08 95 1,171 0 1189

11/08 95 928 (D 989

12/08 95 755 0 775

'i*oTAi
._....

12,388 6
-... . . -

13,El8T
STORAGE TANK

CAPACITY
(Gallons)

NUMBER
OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D. NUMBER

WELL
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

nu --4. . -

11,560
3-. nn- u i_ as-*.- -

35-$36833
l n _ -

147,000 1

>Other Water Sources in Gallons per Minute . --._- ..-.....-....-..
n :-

rFire Hydrants on System
_ , - . -

-a.. --l

Yes
9-Total Water Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands) 0

WATER USE DATA SHEET

-t.

Ir



NAME OF CQMPANY > Willow Valley Water Company, Luc.

>ADEQ Public Wate1 System No. 08~040 King St.(interconnected systems to 08-034)

MoNT
(Last 13 Months)

.--.u-nn.-u . -nu -n

NUMBER OF
CUSTQMERS

GALLONS SOLD
(Thousands)

GALLONs
PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

12/07 1,284 4,154 5,233
01/08 1-286 3,320 4,299
02/08 1288 4,055 5,618
03/08 1288 3,718 4,958
04/08 1290 5,348 7,530
05/08 1290 4,921 11,065
06/08 1290 6,674 10,438
07/08 1290 7,974 11,764
08/08 1290 9,506 14,427
09/08 1291 6827 10,394
10/08 1291 6,874 10,438
11/08 1291 4,999 12,375
12/08 1294 4,550 6,773

TOTAL
4

72,420 115,312
STORAGE

CAPACITY
(Gallons)

NIJM8ER
OF EACH

"ZONE inEpT. CF WATER Ri§soij"RcEs
WELL I.D. NUMBER PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

150,000 1 55-603947 500
93,000 1 55-603949 400

>Other Water Sources 'm Gallons per Nhnute @8341
rFire Hydrants on System NoYes X

in1-¢-11 --..¢ ng-n-..-.--_- -i an-

rTotal Water Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands)
- - . -. --u--l-... - -- on-_ nm;-

115,312

K

WATER USE DATA SHEET

=

C



NAME OF COMPANY > Willow Valley Water Compauyluc.

>ADEQ Public Water System No. 08-129 Cimarron Lake System

:- AR
.(Last 13 Months)

NUMBER OF
CUSTOMERS

GALLONS SOLD
(Thousands)

(ALLONS
PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALLONS

PURCHASED

12/07 125 540 850

01/08 128 688 719

02108 128 604 670

03/08 128 519 789

04/08 128 794 1451

05/08 12s 867 1235

06/08

07/08

128
128

1063 1054

1034 1144

08/08 128 979 1124

09/08 129 1291 1538

10/08 129 848 1086

11/08 129 642 1213

12/08 129 510 670
-4. -_ .»--m -

10,379 13,543TOTAL

STORAGE T ...
CAPACITY

(Gallons)

.-..

OF EACH

ANA DEPT. 015 WLQTER téjisoiblicms -
WELL I.D. NUMBER PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

210,000 1 55-604160 400

55-604161 225

r

>Other Water Sources in Gallons per 1V[inute
1.

In

._ ......._

_.- .n

9 '
- -»-..»-- - -.*.F-

Fire Hydrants on System Yes "x' ll "We 1

9Total Water Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands)
13,543

/ -

WATER USE DATA SHEET

fl

9

.r

1
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NAME oF C`o1vtpANy r Willow Valley Water Company, Inc,

>ADEQ Public Water SystemNo. 08-034 Unit 1 (interconnected systems to 08-040)

MONTH/YEAR
(Last 13 Months) NUMBER OF

CUSTOMERS
GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

12/07 162 1,280

01/08 162 995

02/08 162 1,061

03/08 162 1.033

04/08 162 1,843
05/08 162 2,274

06/08 161 z,197

07/08 161 2,652

08/08 161 2,621
09/08 161 1,906

10/08 162 2,502

11/08 162 1,372
12/08 162 1,545

T6T}5J§' 23,281 0

STORAGE TANK
CAPACITY

(Gallons)

NUMBER
OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D. NUMBER

WELL
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

50,000 1 55-603951 (Inactive) 250

55-603952 (Inactive 90

>Other Water Sources in Gallons per Minute GPM

»=Fire Hydrants on System Yes X No

s -Total Water Pumpecl Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands)
0

I
WATER USE DATA SHEET

4

**Water pumped interconnected with PWS#08~040

Q

;

E



NAME OF COMPANY > Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.

>ADEQ Public Water System No. B&D/Buckeye Ranch System PWS #07-618

MONTH7Yi8AR
(Last 13 Months) NUMBER OF

CUSTGMERS
GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALLONS

PURCHASED

12/07 98
-n - u-

522 166§
01/08 98 488 595

02/08 98 622 638

03/08 99 617 844

04/08 99 681 1,097
05/08 99 1,180 1,368

06/08 99 1,387 1,586

07/08 98 1,z7z 1,515
08/08 99 1,329 1,410
09/08 99 1 ,456 18,70
10/08 99 1,206 1,065
11/08 99 907 1,645
12/08 99 1,376 796

- .T©TM. 13,043 149598
STORAGE TANK

CAPACITY
(Gallons)

NUMBER
OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D. NUMBER

WELL
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

150,000
1.

55-802962 125.

5,000 1 55-803811 20

220>000 1

>Other Water Sources in Gallons per Minute GPM
i

P'
u---.

Fire I-Iydrants on System
...No___.._. Y e s  ' X " '

:>TotalWater Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands)
14,598

WATER USE DATA SHEET

J

a

I

J
J

I



>NAIWE OF COMPANY Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.

>ADEQ Public Water System No. Dixie System PWS #07-030

MONTHfYEAR
(Last 13 Months) NUMBER OF

CUSTOMERS
GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

12/07 40 220 271

Ol/08 40 193 263

02/08 40 248 276

03/08 40 226 328

04/08 40 311 428

05/08 40 369 456

06/08 40 452 598

07/08 41 422 561

08/08 41 408 620

09/08 41 422 867

10/08 41 369 715

11/08 41 323 305

12/08 42 280 239

TQTAL 4,243 . ""3,9i7

STORAGE TANK
CAPACITY

(G alia ms)

NQMBER
OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES
WELL LD. NUMBER PRODUCTION

(Gallons per l\4[inute)

10,000 1 55-639586 40

5,000 1

L>Other VVate1'Sources in Gallons per Minute
.  1 - . 4 ..

GPM
i . Q

u

s=Fire Hydrants on System
-..... _ s. -..-- _--._..

XYes No

.. _ _.>.. _Total Water Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands) 5,927

WATER USE DATA SHEET

c

E



OF CQMPANY >
-

...--.

Water Ut111ty of Greater Tonopah, Inc.

>ADEQ Public Water System No. Galdau City/Big Horn System PWS #07-037

MONTH/YEAR
(Last 13 Months) NUMBER OF

CUSTOMERS
GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

--nun I4. - I . .un

_12/'07 in
n uno §2* .i77

01/08 18 136 186
02/08 18 133 127
03/08 18 89 151
04/08 18 117 176
05/08 18 149 227
06/08 18 176 282.
07/08 18 163 256
08/08 18 159 300

09/08 18 314 255
10/08 18 187 247
11/08 18 200 184
12/08 18 137 169

TO TAL
-.-»Q §8- 6

STORAGE TANK
CAPACITY

(Gallons)

nu1vn3ER
OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D. NUMBER

\VELL
PRODUCTION

(Gallons p Er Min Ute)

10,000 1 55-804131 30
£5,000 1

rOther Water Sources inGallons per Minute GPM

>Fire Hydrants on System
. - . . . . .1 . . -

NoXYes
- nm.- -  _ - -  - .vol

bTotal Water Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands)
g-

'8§j§8*"""*" --.

/*'

WATER USE DATA SHEET

Il
l



gNAME OF COMPANY 'Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.

>ADEQ Public Water System No. Rose View System PWS #07-082

MONTH/YEAR
(Last 13 Months) NUMBER OF

CUSTGMERS
GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thou sands)

GALLON S
PURCHASED

12/07 17 69 165

Ol/08 17 299 222
02/08 17 82 72.

03/08 17 72 166

04/08 17 174 172

05/08 17 140 314

06/08 18 320 287

07/08 : 16 220 275

08/08 19 219 239

09/08 19 228 179

10/08 19 150 213

11/08 19 184 163
12/08 19

...n-
124 111

TOTAL 2,281 2,578 0

sTowAGE T.
CAPACITY

(Gallxnns)

.. "ER
OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT OF WATER RES OURCES
WELL LD. NUMBER

vi/'EILi§ .-
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

'5,605.
._- -_i 53-86éii31- 8,5-.""

>Other Water Sources in Gallons per Minute GPM
>-Fire Hydrants on System

. _ . -.... .  -  ......_ .._.._... -.-....._.. . -4 -»_....-...... -»- - ~.__
NoYes X

>Total Water Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons 'm Thousands) 2,578

/'

WATER USE DATA SHEET



-

N~ .. 6Fcomp >
* . \¢.. . . . .nu

Water Ut111ty of GTeate1° Tonopah, Luc

t=Public Water System No. Sunshine System PW S #07-071

MONTH/YEAR
(Last 13 Months) NUMBER OF

CUSTOMERS
GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALL ON s
PURCHASED

12/07 138 512
| -

'256.̀
01/08 139 641 732

02/08 139 767 687

03/08 139 603 1,252

04/08 139 1 ,245 1,500

05/08 141 1,455 1,809
06/08 143 1,903 1,895
07/08 144 1,824 1,910

08/08 144 1,737 1,855

09/08 145 1,724 1,583

10/08 144 1,656 1,482
11/08 144 1,298 956

12/08 144 892 714

TOTAL 16,453 "I7lii3
_

STORAGE TANK
CAPACITY

(Gallows)

NUMBER
OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT. OFWATER RESOURCES
WELL I.D. NUMBER

WELL
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

100,666 1
.

58-802141
. In  - ¢1

130

_* _Other W ater Sources in Gallons per Minute COM"
>Fire Hydrants  on Sys tem

Yes X No

_ > . ._. _ . _ _ .
Total Water Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons 'al Thousands) 17,125 I

WATER USE DATA SHEET



NAME OF CONIPANY > Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.
>ADEQ Public Water System No. WPE #1 System PWS #~ N/A

MONTHJYEAR
(Last 13 Months) NUMBER OF

CUSTOMERS
GALLONS soLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thou sands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

12/07 8 18 40
01/08 8 16 40
02/08 8 18 50
03/08 8 15 50
04/08 8 25 4.5
05/08 8 36 49
06/08 7 29 36
07/08 7 30 31
08/08 7 31 35
09/08 8 33 31
10/08 8 38 45
11/08 8 39 39
12/08 8 32 48

TOTPJ. 360 539 .0
STORAGE TANK

CAPACITY
(Gallons)

NUMBER
OF EACH

ARIZONA DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES
WELL LD. NUMBER

WELL
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per l\1inute)

5,000 1 55-600209 20

>Other Water Sources in Gallons pe_r Minute GPM

>Fire Hydrants on System
u .. -. . . . - . . _ . . » -..

NoYes X

>Total Water Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands) ~'83§"'

WATER USE DATA SHEET

r

9
i-

.

xi



NAME OF COMPANY > Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, Inc.

!>ADEQ Public Water System No.
. _ n - _ u

#8§YSt81B:\g #07?§§3

MONTH/YEAR
(Last 13 Months) NUMBER OF

CUSTOMERS
GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALL ONS
PURCHASED

12/07 ZN 90 159

O1/08 29 87 158

02/08 29 98 160

03/08 29 85 201

04/08 ZN 143 227

05/08 29 156 265

06/08 29 203 271

07/08 29 189 240

08/08 29 146 266

09/08 29 222 207

10108 29 145 209

11/08 29 160 187

12/08 29 124 139

TOTAL 1,848
-n

2,689
"'"-"5"

STORAGE TAnK
CAPACITY

(Gallons)
OF EACH

. ,- ZONE DEPT. O&WATERRES6URCES

WELL I.D. NUMBER

...
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

'ma
.._ --

$5-962145
$4-» .  sq--

26
5,000 1

>Other \Voter Sources in Gallons per Minute
-

GPS

>Fire Hydrants on System
NoYes X

-4----.---l- "'l---»-. . -_*'i'0f31 §Va€@r Pumpgé East 15 055-.d3IOu$ in ho Hs3HHsj ;»»

-  - * - . --_.nu

..1--_.
§§l6§§""

4 .

WATER USE DATA SHEET

r

_
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>NAME OF COMPANY Water Utility of Greater Tonopah, In-&:.
>ADEQ Public Water System No. Tufts WPE #7 System PWS #07-617

MONT
(Last 13 Months) NUMBER OF

CUSTOMERS
GALLONS SOLD

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PUMPED

(Thousands)

GALLONS
PURCHASED

12/07 6 30 32

01/08 6 28 34

02/08 6 28 32.

03/08 6 26 33

04/08 6 28 38

05/08 6 30 56

06/08 6 54 71

07/08 6 71 64

08/08 6 50 48

09/08 6 40 30

10/08 6 23 36

11/08 6 38 37

12/08 6 28 35
4.. .¢ nm.

TOTAL 3173.5
.-.. --..

8216
- _- . -

0
STORAGE TANK

CAPACITY
(Gallons)

NUMBER
OF EACH

ARIZQNA DEPT. oF WATER KES Qijiicias
WELL I.D. NUMBER

WELL
PRODUCTION

(Gallons per Minute)

5,700 1 55-802144 20

_> -
Other Water Sources in Gallons per Milnute i§lp1ifi" n

rFire Hydrants on System
-.. . ._-. -- . .- ......-_

.. _ -  e  4 . -  . - .

NoXYes

.Total Water Pumped Last 13 Months (Gallons in Thousands)
-

546
...._... -.-.-..

WATER USE DATA SHEET

*
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Goner Id #r 10228 64555Iuifoice Number
§' . . . x..

.

¢  ..
Tb: GLOBAL WATER RESOURCES

21410 N. 19TH AVE, SUlTE 201
PHOENIX As 85027

. . . . . " v .

t

. .
. o . " 3 .

. . . .

. .
- r . . . . . . \

. . . . . .

Q .. . .Public Water System 113 #: 07179

. . . . . .

2008Billing for Calendar Year*

.:December 17, 2007Due Dates. » /4 J*

.  L . 3
. .  I . . . . .

. .

'1.5.l» __l
3993"}' i ° i

8
Total A.mo1i11t Due .

Ammmt Pad. \ .¢

* .
. . .

1 . . . ¢ 4
.

.

'

(3LOBAL_WAT]8R RESO URCBS
21110 N 19TH AVE., SUITE 201

UEIII QN~'41lEl4»¢
07179 - G18 . rPHOENIX AZ 85027

10228Qxinmlr IQ #z

2008.siNing for Cgleggiary¢a;f

Due Data: 12/17/2007. x -
. . .. . .

Ehéifk Number:

Received

psslmarkem
mvsiu .1Qauitlg.1

\vm'sui>GbEnlii=r¢ii3

ARIZQIXR4 DEpA;;1mEn;]8 QE' NIIHIEPFIT
MON[TORING< ASSISTANCE PRfJGRs1§M

ANNUALS14MPL1NG REEINVQIQE

QUALIT Y

wks8mmA.Ls. 349-11&alners=suyi\Lbc¢hiLr M itbiil if ` inlfls nbc;-a:dyed.hy live.ed . III-" f 4 -/»4 844 .lm Jo: .. .
g==»""31 ' | ' |ad»eeln la 'uz.do s  anm m lpi i i P l " 8 9 4 8 *

m"ad 'z c um . . . - n ' .. .;8m.H 9. °r».» §»»~=»»=f amnqlam
aer.4:asr_.4 " w " "  » " w * ° - 2

If you have any questmns about your lm oxcp confab W Scout
Stemhagen at~(602) 771 4445 Or toll fr c wnthnn Arizona at (800)
234-5677, extension 771-4445 .

The detector shall cstabhsh fees for the momtorxn o,Pi:1r§a1ant~t6.A*.Ié s §49 3641? Eng, AS a184~28¢ through R=1s-4-226
asgiptance progna1mtaBe 80116454 f1aQ.n1*a1l=pL1!:liq8~'§€£éi §9sEéliiiS...."

1* Keeprlierbp portroni'or) our zemzords 1 AD 1'i¢dera1. 63064.

This ej1itft't8»bQf2tilm pol:son ml1si3 he id to .
innuat Sagxphn8i Fee lm nice

°pé8é1'alT3X'a¥§§§QQ4223.1
Ii*I§*0i¢i= # 64555 .

/»

. U
ANNUAL sAmpL11~4G~ PYEBWWOIKSHEET

Qomnany-1D,.,...{»;».3.(£...._,
Aecouné dude
Signature .Pam ___!lll£¢la7
Ahiouri t i . 74437;é=1

Base Fee (all MAP systems)

Fee per Conuecuqn m 2008 é.*8r'co1ml=:ct1onsX $

Fatal Sanivlilig Fee

s.£8 QS

s ¢/3%I

Plus Paid Interest Charges and/or Gofer Adjustulents 0.90

Plus Unpaid Interest Chat es as of 10/31/2007

Minus. Payments: Received ardor Other Adjushnelits

Amount Due

Amount received by ADEQ (Maker check payable to Stats of Atizwna)

A $17. fee will~bn..ahmeciibr ah men in! honored bv.Me bank DU not wrilc below H255 line

May: you; check or.mmyéybfdér paiyabls. to=Sfat¢~QfEA152¢@®=
THIS FGRM MUST AGCDMPANY y o m

Mail to 8@2§»». 8gm@m of Enviroirdisrental 'Quality
.  o

p8»e=u'§. AS 4851105
9 > B o x . 1 8 2 8

a

EQ

255.00

791



.

l3mmarki #_ 101228 64567IiwOiccNumber

. . g

.

. 4 . . . . . . . .

TO: GLOBAL WATER RESQURCES
21410 N 19TH AvE, SU\TE 20t
PH OEN IX AZ  85027

07618; :PUblic: Water System ID;??.€

2008.
. . .

. . I v  . .
8
.Billillv' Her Calendar Year :

Due Date: December 17, 2007

TOtal Amount Due .

m0unt,Paid

54:
.$§01. »=e8e-4=»4t--

GLOBAL WATER
21410 N 19T;H AVE,.SUITE201

. . M Y
07618 , - ~€rIo¥JHl*"l%'aterh¢§Qu1v¢s°PHOENIX AZ 85027

MA P10228Owner Id =4*:
.

. . .

Billing for Calendar Year' 2008

Due Date: 12/17/2007. . . . . .

. . . .

. . . ..

f3heclcNfinil3ér:

Rwaived;r .

PilstMarkedlz
Mwf :9£i£1LiD91

'\\'M30DGnEit1l¢rQd2

/-
.

Base I he (all MAP systems)

wm»3ng£,§e s*, W4 1m 94391-¢!P!9£'4l""I*'"°*'¢°9*°4 *~x11=¢.

='§1§=,3'§,4"'§'*5*"a*"s'm"3*"°'4'@**°873~8~z1eae~= @g.
tip. . s ten: ou to - wercetlt - ¢or
Md ..al-nhaiaé .of:lm mi =m»%m iip=3i dum

Fee per Counectwn 1112608

TOtal Sampling Fee

Minus Yéyménti Received andioi' OMer écdjusnnenta.. . . . . .

P1u3.~0npaidI4te;e§t Charges as of 10/31/29117 ..

Pruis Pair: Mcerest Sharges and/ur Other A§§ustm¢nts

Ai'n(>ui1f Due

Pursuant to A R S §49 360 F and A A G Rls z& through R18-4 226
assxstanca program to be collected from all pubic Water SI stems

G 0111p l m v1D -

Ac€:O1.1i1t C4148

Signature.,

Déliie .___
AMoUnt

» , . , . . . ~ . » .

¢ Q ¢ Q ¢ q l l » 0 ¢ o ¢ \ 1 ¢ ¢ § g

U o.

This  ent ire  hof tom port ionmust be ré i i l r l iéc l .  rd

o l o ¢ ¢ ¢ c ¢ ¢ ¢ » ¢ ¢ s

D E P W M W  6 1 3 .
MQMTQRJNG AssI3'1>.An@E PRQGRAM

SAMPLLNG WORKSHEET

f Keep the top poruonior your rwuxds t

A-*14¥1.=il S§w1111i118 Fee 1¥i3é*0iéé

. % 5  . . . .

,9é,"'com4ectionsX $

QUALITY

,Lf'y0u have any questions about >01\1' lm olce contact W
Steihhagen Ar (602)7'Z.1-4445 or all free w1cl;p;1...4 r;zon§ Ar
734 3677 extension 771 4445

:dizeiQtQr.shaJl f=$t'ablis!1

• 1 • G 9 o 9 0

ADEQ Federal Tan. 19866004791

0 l 6 I » .0 a

....$,§01.8¢»

Eédé1'8.ET2§J£886§@4v91
Invafce # 645.67

Fe¢fs for 1114: .H1011ifQxi118

. $1§I.. 96
8

$1 §Gl;'6.G='

250.00

.0_.0@.-.

0>.~00.

. re

(80951

Ameuut recei\ ed by AD13Q(ma1<e check payable Lo State of Arizona)

A $12 fee willb6.cQhSrBed Tar env-cEtec8 na lidiwréii uvrhessnk Dcruotwnlle widow this line

make your name as money tiMernayahioto Sian: °15IA1d»wna
Thus FGRMMUST Aec@mpAn1£yooR R34-ail:rr.AncB

Mail £6 Arizlani D; qmuwt Rf BuvrMnmeuihl Qual1¢Y
pa Box 18228

AZ 85005

f o r , .

I



1 . . ". .
Tri 18° 10228

II v ice Nilnlbef 64558
. s . .

Ave* SU\TE 201re:p= <-8I88A1>
21 ..'.. 8..: . _ .

p'HoEl%< Az 85Q27

P11b1ic. 07030aler. sivsremz ID 311'
. . .

nirii Q1fo¥.. 2,88ender Year :
|- . .

u
. "

3) l lII .\ "ace" Ba 17 2901 - • *° •. .!¢'i»-v.-» -we
. . .  I ; ` ...:ii

.s..g "

. .

..4\

Total A'tntS\iia€"Due .

1n:itJEai3l I

Owner Id.#: 1 0 2 2 8 M A Pv
4|

2 0 0 3

T.T

Owns: Id.#: 1

3>i>a<¢ gnixlingmcalendar Years

0 7 9 3 0 » IDle Dats: ' I2/1712097

GLOBAL WATER RESOURCES'
21449 N 19TH Aw, SUITE 201

A S  8 5 0 2 7

bf?.H .f°k»r .

a=~et

ll.Csé "asked i
.

WE !g§n1.)2qo1
WE43€Ji>Go ... Dr

t

/'

I 1

. .a.s.§ 9-t1s.§14=f=ss-2-v.\11\'1='=l".. ¢41f.mnp-rmwv Au " 1m g ..4 xou¢1=v"%°"1 '3=1=¢ lam :la

31'
9°~ Dr 61' a ma nnimmlIsiqlilf .Ia

pp;;ua;1ztaA_Rs §49-36QF8:NdAA£8
assi§¢=n»¢=.pr°sf=m to be fidnfall piiBlik: 'vvaser ;y.stem§

Base Fee gall MAP systems)

F68..Pen Cr1nnG<=§i!;)n. gin 20932
TOtal Sampling E98 .

PlusPaid Interest Charges and/or Other Ad3usiments

PlUs Unpaid Interest Charges as of 10131/2007

'fi¢Ai!ii6
T Q ,
BDI

Minus Paymmts Received andlor Qther AdjUstments

'3°115P&nyID
Accmi fxt  C088
.Sigmtu re .
. H a d I /
-rimouoir .

1431228619A.°DEPAR1MEibi'T 0i8'=EIwIR£i
1vIor»n:11o1u1<rG As813'rAn.cE PROGRAM

FEE HWQ1-CE

II//6-/07
8 '7

' I 3his~~eni i i re.=bot fom1 po1€t iQ1i . i81i i3 i  bane1v;ned, t<>.A1:3g.~9

JL M

9 •  9 o • O a O I  9

• 4  • •  t 0 • c c • •

. SAMPIJNG xvogmsumsw

.R1844.2'2,4 thraligli R43.4-226 I

:KBBD..

Annual Saulpimg Eeelmmwa

131.8.=t015

9 6 " ,. ' - .
. D H v -  .

Betti. 51ons X .

. s

. ea
.3'ou

P01iti'@n f'0r~ 5191111 r&QQ¥§1$=

Si

• 9.0

IE you 11843; axis. qumrqns about your invoice tidnfarht WZ S&l6tt

at wiz) 17A=+P4<4§ or
Qaapsasvfz a 83g[¢i15ioN327]

\ o 0 » » ¢ o a . » » ¢ » o § 4 o

QUALITY

The d1rQ!Itorshahestablish Tees forTJiQ gaonitormg

2.57

ADEQ Federal lax #866004791

toll free wuhmu Arizona at (800)

8 1 , 4 -e m 1
Invdli:\3#.' 6 4 5 5 8

,'$. /0$,3 '1

$?'§'§8.3'7

'2;5b.;00;

03.90

0 00

00

\

194
IQ"

Alllbugl. Du'a

Aunount repeiveii by A131361 (Make payable rd State of Axizbua)

A $12 fee milt be ehnrzW for end check nun bonnreclhv me iiatzk
Makeyaur check or money Qrder payablego of AIizgmi

ems FORMMUST ACCGMPANY

Do noiwrile below. this lim:

M toan Amizoiia pg
. BQx.13.. .

P110£@1i8£.i42 35905

artrnent of Fnvxronmental Quality

l

e

s
I

1

fur"

P G



102280iWet Ia fl:

--
. ..

64569. aw. . .Invoice Number
- .

. .RESOURCES
SUITE 201

. \\ .
. . . *

.
. n . . . .. . .  x . . .

. . .... _..¢. .

TQ: GLOBAL WATER
2T410 N 'IQTH AVE,
PHOENIX AZ 85027

07733...,Public Water System ID 8:
. . . . . . . . .

: . . ,

. \

290885J15ng for Calendar Yéarz
u

. 1 ¢

:Dice Date: Qecenlbek 17, 2007

Total.A33Joui1t'Due
. . . . hg

9
. . ».

. .

H

lnnquut Paid

. . "... _... r .
.

. . ': .. s8'»:2i=4f 7-3@9~1-1-8
| s

GLQ BAL WATER RESOORCES
21410 N 19TH AVE, SUITE 201

PHOENIX AZ '~8502r1
iA>?S.*4a_ .

07733-Gle1aal~J#ater-Rlss6urz§e:§-

MAPGWen Id.#'. 10323

2008iBilling for 'Calendar Year'

Due Date: 12/17/2007

Cheek Number'

Received:

Posrmai-ked:
mi lo£3wz6d1

\"£!Qi309Go .Buffered:

MQMTDRINGQ4s8.IsmmT9a#1s
L sArlnnnva FEE INVQIGE;

/£zme

. m . 'lm win

';"`°» "*§ .'i';'.Z'a~a85s', z.... 4
dun»l§l8gl.p4 »ww I

"d91 Me

. 4 " l 8 . ; °° %i8a;¢ab.'i4h¢

,1 | .,,,,, mi .°
' auunuuaa " nm

I ;
"'%.~¢u

I f . you have 91111 qi.1est1b11's aI5out

59411948411 fit38923 27134445 Gr
.23445693 §x@sf94=?71483

5ourinv0ic¢ contact W
toll free wlttmm AnLoua2Lt (300)

Pursuant to A R S § 49 360 F and A X C R18 4 924 thou URTS 4 226 the doctor shall establish fees for the ulomformg
8ss\st'1Ilc6 program to be collected from all public water systems ; ,

r
I

fk.I~.eep.ri1e top purtxun for yous ru..ord> A1318Q=1=3eaér31 Ta.~»=. '°i

Tiliseni3iralb6fiDii3L prfrnoxi,must11:4 r°ei1m1L4d4r@
Annual Sampling Fee Iuvoxce

6..
.Ee¢1¢§81

Ii1*s'0i¢e 8¥

T9.~):3{366Q0.479 r
64569

':s
f

ANN'UAL SAM1=L1NG FEE w0RJisHI818T

Gbmnans ln

Aé¢61ili'1t1 Glide.

Sis11»BwrH. . ..
Date . III!!/147
AJm:io1i1~n%. . i f i i e f

E

Base Fee (all MAP systems) 258460

Fee per Connection Ur 2008 81:i1ie'n;ti0nS X $

l`QtaI SZiIJ1p1iT!g Fee $= 329, £4

Plus Paid Interest Charges andfar Other Adjustments 0 to
Plies Unpaid: Interest Charg¢s:.as of 1G/31/2007

Minus Payments Receivedandldr (81l1er Adjustments 0 00

Amount Due $ 32'?.&»7 369r'1"1"'154-
A1'I1ol11it.teceivcd bY (Mqilge check payable to Slafé of Arizrbnd)

A-S11 }'ce.villin charaeil for any checknot bdnafed by :he bank Uo riot write Bellow. Lhisiine

Make your check or money order payibieto SlateOf45xi'iona
ems FGRM mwsr ACCGMPANY YUUR

M toail . D"g¥gp¢1;$ LEn irony... IQ  i l l Yp@~B3§18°3z&. Q  v enla
PIi68l1iJL.Az 85005

a

D

2.57

1

•

r



102281
#.red

II once Niamber 6 4 5 5 9
. .

.

T o :
GLQBAL WATER RESOURCES
21411 N 19TH AVE, SUITE 201
PHOENIX As 85027

\ . .
. . . . . .

\ @7037
. . . I

.

. . ' . »bloc aler Svstein ID # .

I
. . . . . .

Allin for Calendar Year' 2898. Hg- .
*

*rIr. .11. " I d.ate ' a m b e r  1 7 ,  2 0 0 7.
. n

8 • $.-
4

.. s.

. . . . - .

,g

. .$1
Total Amount Due v

GLQBAL WATER RESOU1?~C18S
21410 N 19TH AVE, SUITE 201

eP H

C344/432

079311NIX AZ.  83027

MAP10228weer id#:

2 0 0 8
.

Bil l ing for Caleridal Year:

12/1w2007
» . . . 3.

Doge Date:

IIFlpr~k N Ra

•9 eived:

ked:I I ll
. S

45111 1b.*3u'zq¢'{
WMBDOGIIEviteredz.

*,¢
I..

/11

I
f

A. .s .
' ° " " " '.8§ '3»=-§¢¢¢ .we Gi=p=»1¢ 419

In reduce \;nel.wucost§on 1.11

94 "Mi " U :
. um or fwwaii M4 MM°. ammineis 994644

. . 14m1933l"'=¢WM4qg§IW}3W i
.;. . _ -. 4 4 .

P u r s u a n t  o A R S 4 9  : 3 6 0 F a n d A  A  C 8 - 4 2111.
assistance program to be collectcd from all public water system

Bi1§e'PéB (all l\=iAP S3'SIe131S}-

Rec per Con,nQcti011 2008 .

Total Sampling Fee

plus paid Tntergsr Chargers: audio; Other Adjii§maent§

Plus Utrpaid interest Charges aS of 10/31/2007 .

invoice,
I-Io°Aex an it' poppa) man! Is due lo

Q o m p  a n y  I D
A c c dwrx t  Gene
Sigmatgvar
D a t é .
A m d u n l =

A1l2i'ZUNA'BEPARTMENTr
mo1<wrnonrmG 4ssJs;r4~1@® PRMRAM

sAE1s4I¥LIn€'4 V O I C E

O u • • » • • 9 9 4 v • Q • • •

T h i s enlir?=iJottomBQ!?fiQn mus t  be .  r e i l l r néd i i n 8 .

15714197
276,  Z  C?

W M M .  # 9 3 3 ' N  .

I

1' i l ié. t'6ppdui6n.f6i ' y 'our.rM@rds- T.

.remit an amour Mal gap
surxcr
Wit

Ai - | I1u l3amp1ingEéBj I ] |6 icQ

24 t1iI6ugH R18~4='226-
So » o 11

in

I

i h iuec t ions  X  5

1 0 » .

I f  you haw any quast icgns about  your xnvomee contact  W
Smemhagen at (607) 771 4449 or
234 3677 euensxon771-4445

oo o t \ s l t l s o b o t i w o t b

» "Tlali mreuxor shall @slablisll

2.57

* 9 5 . I 5 I g A • 8 • O

QUALYPY

I 0 • • v » • P 9 I

A*BEQ"1=¢4¢1»d;11*§i»,¢»§366o0=w91

. S t o t t
mu- f ree wi t h in  A r i zona a t  4800)

Q 9 • U 9 3

'1?axi.# 1
nwaiee if 6455.9;

fees far Lb? n1©D1IQr1ng 1

. s2' /C4,24»

, .

4444>

250.00 •

0.00

ozt i io

a

a

Minus Payments Recéivnd andloi' Other Adjustments s 294-44
9 • U o o • ¢ c • • C

AmOunt DUe

Amount recon ed by ADEQ.(Make check pa;  able to Stat  of  Alton a) Dot nut wrilebclmviliiéliua

A S12 too will héd1arR4=<1 for any check no: hduoxgd by the bank
M218ce your Qhecknr money order pgqfible to Sfaxe of A1-wana

T I E S  F O R M  M U S T Y D U R

ut] t

Mail tO
MArianna D.. armament of Envitomnéritai Qvaliw
. B u x  1 3 2 8

r=m»=ni=<. AZ 85005
PD

TI

o

s



Owrmn Id #2 10223 64562invoice Number

.TQ: GLOBAL WATER.
21410 N 19TH AVE, SUITE 201
PHQENIX As 85027

'ggiPublic watersjateansrb 07082

Biuinq. for C8lBT).d8I Yew 2008
Due Date; December 17, 2007

288.55"Total A_mo1mtDue .

Amount paid

.$

I .8. . .

iv

GLoBAL'wAT18R.REsQIu;{c13s
21410 N`19TH AVE, SUITE 201.

PHOENIX. AZ 85027 OYQBZ- Glubal 'gY8£¢rF:t5S8tt1t¢€S*

MAPOwner Id #z 10228

2008aBilling for Calendar Yé.'u' .

:l_'2,I1'7/2007
; , ' .

.
.

. IDue: Data;

ClJe6kN1i1J1bt=:tz.

Received :

Postmarked'
mI' xorsuzon

wmauucn.Entered I

Base Fee (all MAP systems)

T o t a l  SaMp l i ng  P r e

F e e cm Connect ion m 2008

E355 -r ii

. * 3 l l l l l f r v f l i
:huh of' xiauion of a annmh die ilnowiiljs pas; das.

Plus Paid~Interest Charges.mdlpr Other Adjtist?meti6§

| nit A

*"*jv~9:15:41 =--wp-="?'3»~?5=a~=»

pursuaaczra .F .. ;?;~4gggg[;jl34€§~;lg_uR1B=4.-226,
to be.ttJl1éi=§l§Etl'fr6i1; allpublic watersygtgnus

9gl*N1lui. m-w»=gr~439!g8»= l»,wlf1f¢»l£:g;¢s¢;.ye»;l mi'suh'ér

A.R.».s. §49460  F43 1; 4

€3ompat18,r133 . 6 3 4

.é¢cc.ounj; C9419.

Sign.a'%;ure=

Ba  £9 0. ililu{o7
Amount

AR1zo1~rA i5EpA1rr.1l4a§nr one
mounfronIna ASSISTEANGJ3; PRGGRAM

SMIELIMG EEEJINVOICE;

T11is~.éuiiIi&.Bti1'¥ui1I§0r§6n must be reM'ne¢ tii.J

Q¢$ b\\\¢au;

SAMIQLING- WQRKSHEET

4 keep rue top porno for 3 our records .

éktimial Sampling Fee. Ihy'oi§:c.

15; connectibnsif $

If you have any qpesnons about your invoice
Stemhagen at (602) T11; 4445 or tollhee wntnn
93.4-5677 extensnOh 771 4445

dire&fQr shall .\:sLab1is11~fc.es IQ;-

AUTEQF¢dera1~T§x'9°s56004v91=

H@1¢m-Tax.a&a6qp4sQ1
mvaa@@# 56

Llie Wiitofins

£0I:it8¢.lf W.

izQ1aa-at

288455

250;00

38.55

0.00

Scott

(800)

-

Plus Unpaid Interest Charges askof 19/3TIl2.00'7.

Minus Payments Recon ed auditor 0111e1 Adylstmeuts

0.00

Amount :Due 288.55

Amount received by A;QEQ.(Make check payable. to SlalG,0f Anzonn)

A $12 tea~lwillbe.6lfalrzcd infaiiv chctkuoz hnuawdby~n»eb»uk

Make ydul check or moneyorder payable Tb Stan: fAn:nama

TI-lISFGRM1\4lTIST YDUR

Do iwonwriwbelUw Liss Km

n

M231 to Aizqna D8a11m~ent of'E8,viro1imMiLd Quality
PP Boxy 8
Phoenix. AZ 85085

"Tlifé

as

S

s



n . Td.4§\" 10228
T Ni Number 64560

GLOBAL WTo:
ATER RESOU3-C388

21410 N 19TH AvE, sunTE. am
PHOENIX AZ' 85027

Public aler .stem ID #2 07071

mini zoosfor Calendar Year'
3.

l x
1 1 ate ' December 17, 2007

.

_ 8

. s
II

Total Fmnount D48 -

aunt Paid .s . .

GLQ8AL WATER RESQURQES
21410 N  19HAY3» SUITE201 §Ll'§')Ir1E/

vo .Q707I *AZ 85021

.MAP
Owner-H1 #2 10228

2008Billing for Calendar Yehrt

Due rm@412[17/2007

I Ber'h r

IB ired:

.est eked:
Mw.l 101302937

WNSUUGOmsI tereds.,

1

AmzotsrrA HEPABWMIQT QUALITY
MOMQMQ AQSISTANGE PROGFQAM

;

. ~» .. . . . 'f ' q uy.'4¢.= ~»=~f#"=§g5 ,*;°,f,*;L'§'{a i"§.*;=§°°'A»E'&"-'&°"»=~.-:é
»-.-~ g r.f»mm»;»59 due dare;

* saint..

snanmqaun mar a .449§.Qr m,;i-fr9ew1u;in4r»2nnaat(s00)

z3u-56*1'F..ex¢essian~711..-444S- .

If. you hay.; gutzstims about Your xnvoiire, contact

av £6a@m~'N;-»44eI=5"wffwi »-"ng HQ -.rd Imam . law!! IumslnW
% w e  ' ° ° " w ~ n - »5'$I»n~»1-'3. ' 88

month St ffmou of a fnonih mho ,.8»\ i ns :

Pprsuantto'A R 8. §.49 369 F8119 A A82 Rl.8~4»-'2`Z4 d1:ougH R1s'-44226
-assistancePfdgraM Tb be (mm all publinwatersy§ee4ns?.."

"Tha:directQ.r;§ha11 gsfgbiiglj fag; fer. tlidniomforing

1

t lG,ep u c. top poltxvu fox you: n:cm~,ls i
ADEQ Federal Fax #8660a4791

This éntirebqttom Q0t'ti0n must be refliriied LQ
8  . . . . .Féd¢ra1 '17a>98§§994*Z§1

Invoice# 645 0645602
8J13nua\ S81tp1in3Fee I.1;Yoi¢;e.

/'

1.

Ar~1NUA1,SA.MPL1NG FEE WQRKSHEET

GompaUy ID 6?2E2_

Account Code

Sfg'113C'L1rQ

_JMQM4
Amount QS QS _

250.90

BasC Fee (all MAP systems.)

Eeep;-;r.Cpnnecuon.m 2008

D" .,
onnectlons X S 2.57. v • 0 o • s O • o 0 $ 3 9 1 2 3 .aL?¢

$,  404.23 55469- .4'*>

Total= Szmmpl in Pee

plus Paid Interest Changes and/61' OtherAdji1§llll£l1fs
0 • 0 1 O * l »

Plus.Unpaid Interest Qharges as bf 10/3112997

Minu§'Payments Re¢:eivQ£1 andlqn Qtlrer Adjuslnnents 3 40°2.'z3
Amount Due

Amount bY MDBQ (M¥1l¢3t=1!:ha¢1€payableto St.t\I@.of Arizona)

A $12 fee will be nhhmed1'oranv dnckno: honored by Me bank

Make your check or monkey order payableto State ofA1izona

THIS FORM MUST ACCOMPANY YOUR RBMHTANCB

Do not write below this line

I

Mail to

1

PO
Arizona Department of Bnvirbumental Quality
o Box 1 28

Phgnmuix, AZ .85505

s



10228O8vnei:.=It1 #2 Involw Number 54563

.Tb": QLQBAL WATER RBSQWRCES
21410 .n.19TH Ave, suiTE 291
PHQENlX~.AZ 35027

Publi;w}5.(éf..sygf@m ID we 07114

2098;Binny for-CaleNdar Year:

.r _-Dice Mme Décemhef 1742097 'W'
u.u~;

~4f68~9N3-
r

¢- .  v . .

. s

.$
Total Amount Due .

Anmlmt Paid. . . . .

13159

QLQBAL WATER 1*E30U¥§QB$
21410 N 19TH AVE, SUITBQ0 I

G

G4eba3¢Waiem-Eesuureees-PHOENIX AZ 85027 01114' '~

M A P931:Dwngbr Id 102-28
~.

0082Billing for (381.ehd&r Year:

Due Date: 12/1712007. . 8

Check Number:

Rel: enVied :

Postmarked:
MW! M/31/2077

wt.ascoc~>Entered;

a

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF EN
4 4
. \
R

. TMZE
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Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Computation of Increase in Gross Revenue Requirement

Schedule A-1

DESCRIPTION
Adjusted Rate Base

$

ORIGINAL
COST

929,057 s

FAIR
VALUE

929,057

Adjusted Operating Income (Loss)
$ (4,322) s (4,322)

Current Rate of Return (Ls / LI)
-0,47% -0.47%

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
S
7
8

Required Operating Income (LE * LI)
$ 90,304 s 90,304

9,7/% 9.72%
Required Rate of Return

94,527 s 94.627
11 Operating Income Deficiency (L7 - LE)

Gross Revenue Conversion Factor
1 645D86 1545086

13
14
15
15

Increase in Gross Revenue Requirements
155.659 $ 155.669

18
19
20

Customer
Classification

Present
Rates

Proposed
Rates

Dollar
Increase

Percent
Increase

321.944 s 465.416 S 144.472 44.9%
45.5%

22
Residential
Commercial
Irrigation
Construction24

323.192 s 468.479 s 145.287 450%
Total of Waler Revenues

14.039 24.189 10.150 72.3°/o
Miscellaneous Revenues

337.231 s 492.668 s 155.437 46.1%

26
27
28
29
30
31
32

Total Operating Revenues

34 Supporting Schedules



ValenciaWater Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31 , 2008
Summary of Resuits of Operations

Schedule A-2

Prior Years Ended
Line
No. Description

Gross Revenues
12/31/2005

s 421,014
12J3112007

$ 431,091

Test Year
Actual Adjusted

12/31/2008 12/31/200B
$ 379,153 $ 336,999

Projected Year
Present Proposed
Rates Rates

12/31/2089 12/31/2009
$ 335,999 $ 492,668

Revenue Deductions and
Operating Expenses 324,938 371,791 366,917 341,321 341,321 402,363

Operating Income s 96,076 s 59,300 s 12,235 S (4,322) $ (4,322) s 90,304

Other Income and Deductions 3

Interest Expense (6,626) (5,513) (8,548) (B,54B) (8,548) (8,548)

Net income $ 89,450 s 53,790 s 3,588 s (12,870) $ (12,870) s 81,756

Common Shares 1,000 1,o00 1,000 1.000 1,000 1,00o

Earned Per Average
Common Share 89.45 53.79 3.69 (12.87) (1287) 8176

Dividends Per
Common Share

Payout Ratio

Return on Average
Invested Capital 1.09% 2.84% 0.18% -0_61% -1.22% 7,78%

Recur on Year End
Capital 5.13% 263% 0.17% ~0.61% -0.51% 3.89%

1.10% 2.97% 0.19% ~0.66%
Return on Average

Common Equity -1.32% 8.36%

Return on Year End
Common Equity 5.39% 214% 019% »O,65% -055% 4.18%

Times Bond Interest Earned
Before Income Taxes 20.29 16.89 305 (1.17) (1.17) 16.86

1
2
3
4
5
G
7
8
g
10
'H
12
13
14
15
16
W7
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
2B
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
CB
39
40
41
42
43
44

Times Total Interest and
Preferred Dividends Earned
After Income Taxes 15.50 1176 2.43 0.49 0,49 1156



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Summary of Capital Structure

Schedule A-3

Projected

No.
Prior Years Ended

12/31/2006 12/31/2007
Test Year

12/31/2008 12/31/2009Description
Short-Term Debt s

Long-Term Debt 79.204 168.100 146.312

Total Debt 84,746 s 79.204 168.100 146_312

Preferred Stock

Common Equity 1660,281 1 .964.230 1.967.920 1.955.050
1-D

Total Capital 1.745_027 $ 2.043.434 2.138.020 2.101.362

Capitalization Ratios

Short-Term Debt 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

12
13
14
15
i s
17
18

Long-Term Debt 4.86% 7.87% 6.96%

Total Debt 4.B6% M 6.96%

Preferred Stock 000% 0.00%21
22
23
24

Common Equity 95.14% 96.12% 92.13% 93.04%

Total Capital 100.00% 100.00% 10000% 100.00%

27
CB

Weighted Cost of
Short~Term Debt 0.00% 0,0D% M:

Weighted Cost of
Long-Term Debt 0.50% 0.50%

30
31
32
33
34

Weighted Cost of
Senior Debt 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

42

44 Suuportirxa Schedules



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Constructure Expenditures and Gross Utility Plant Placed in Service

Schedule A~4

Prior Year Ended 12/3112006

Construction
Expenditures

s 67,813

Net Plant
Placed In
Service

$ 35,616 35

Gross
Utjliiy

Plant in
Service

1,608,838

Prior Year Ended 12/31/2007 508,953 447,374 2,056,212

Test Year Ended 12131/2008 540,111 775,325 2,832,537

Line
No.
1
2
8
4
5
6
7
8
9

Projected Year Ended 12/31/2009 297,000 278,194 3,110,731

IJ

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
LB
19
20
21
22.
23
24
25
26
27
2B
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Summary Statements of Cash Flows

Schedule A-5

Line
No.

Prior Years Ended
12/31/2006 12/31/2007

Test Year
12131/2008

Projerjed Year
Present Proposed
Rates Rates

12131 /2009 12/31 /2009
Source of Funds

$ 83,451
669,106

s 53,789
64,982

s 3,686
95,385

s (12,B70)
113,624

s 81,756
1131624

(26,773) 4,332

(28,365)
(3,088)

(B8,772)
(10,898)
23,186

11,042
(3,280)

942
(1 ,41a)
4,671

10,B65
6,969

613,932
12,653
(2,432)
(2,392)

257
6,401

Net income from Operations
Depreciation a Amortization

Operating Balance Sheet Changes;
(lncr)/Decr in Accounts Receivable
(Inch)/Decr in Other Receivables
Cash (to)/from Related Parties
(lncr)/Decr in Prepaid Expense
(lncr)/Deer in Deposits & Escrow
Change in Noncurrent Tax Assets/Liabilities
(lncr)/Decr in Other Assets
lncr/(Decr) in Accounts Payable
lncr/(Decr) in Retention Payable
lncr/(Decr) in Other Current Liabilities
lncr/(Decr) in Customer Dep & Prepay
lncr/(Decr) in Accrued Liabilities
Total Cash Flows from Operations $

541
16,709
17,005

655,103 5

172
(SUB)

106,641
241,005 s

536
332

3.399
749,591 s 100,754 s 195,381

$ s s s s<1 ,611 ,z23)
(22,025)

(447,374)
(41,997)

(776,325)
(65,671) (297,000)

Application of Funds
Fixed Asset Changes

Fixed Asset Purchases
Construction Projects
Asset Disposals

Total Change to Fixed Assets $ (i,633,24-B) s (4-B9,:371) 5 (841 ,996) $ (297,000) $

(297,000)

(297,000)

Depreciation on Asset Disposals
Total Cash Flows from investing s

(1 ,B30,0SB)
(3,463,316) $ (489,371) $ (841,995) $ (297,000) s (297,000)

_

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
B
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

5 (19,583) $755,251
407.979

5
79.256 (5,927) 84.243 84.243 84.243

Cash Flows From Financing Activities' "
Meter/Line Extension Receipts
Rcptsl(Refunds) of Cont in Aid of Const
From Short»term Borrowing
From Long-term Debt
Cash (to)/fromGWR, LLC related utilities
Equity (Withdrawals)lContributions

Total Cash Flows from Financing
1570.829
2.828.805 $

250.163
225.038 S 92.003 90.117 $ 90.117

39

40

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 23.592 s (23,328) $ (402) 8, (106,129) $

43

48
49 Suooortinq Schedules



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Summary of Fair Value Rate Base

Schedule B»1

Plant in Service
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

s

Original Cos&
Rate Base

2,832,537
(898,484)

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7

Net Plant in Service $ 1,934,053

LEss:
Net ClAC
Advances in Aid of Construction (AIAC)
Customer Deposits
Deferred Income Tax Credits

336,583
747,555

11,DBD

ADD:
Unamortized Finance Charges
Deferred Tax Assets
Working Capital
Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustment

90,222

I
!
3:
I
I

8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
15
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

Original Cost Rate Base $ 929_057
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Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Adj.ustments to RCND Calculators

Schedule B-3

Line
No.

The Company did not conduct a Reconstruction Cost New Study.

\

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

g



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
RCND Detail of Plant Accounts

Schedule B-4

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

The Company did not conduct a Reconstruction Cost New Study.

4

:
I

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17



4

Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Computation of Working Capital Allowance

SchedL1\e B-5

Line
No.

The Company is not requesting a working capital allowance.
1
2
3
4
5
5
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
2 0
21
22
2 3
24
2 5
2 6
2 7
2 8
2 9
3 0
31
32
3 3
3 4
3 5

l



u

Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Adjusted Test Year income Statement

Schedule C-1

[A] [B] [C] [D] [E]

DESCRIPTION

Actual
Test Year

Pro Forma
Adjustments

Adjusted
Test Year

Proposed
Rafe

Increase

Adjusted
with Rate
Increase

s 355,114 s (42,154) 1,3 s 322,960 s 145,519 $ 468,479Revenues
Metered Water Sales
Water Sales - Unmetered
Other Operating Revenue

Total Operating Revenues s
14.039

379,153 s
- z

(42,154) $
14,039

336,999 s
10,150

155,569 s
24,189

492,668

Operating Expenses
s s (2,619) 4 $

(524) 4
76,217
15,154
52,085
22,520

s s 76,217
15,164
52,085
22,520

78,835
16,688
52,085
26,107 (3,587) 3,5

13,043
4,236

16,551

(2,235) 3 m ens
4.236

16.551

10,808
4,236

16,551

3,774
593

3.686
56

9,876
2,o7a

3,774
593

3.686
56

9,576
2,o73

(336) e
1,333 7
(750) B

1.355
3870
6,644

113,624
3.340

1.557
1.355
4.927
6,644

113,624
3,340

601 Salary andWages . Employees
B04 Employee Pensions and Benefits
610 PurchasedWater
615 Purchased Power
616 Fuel for Power Production
61 B Chemicals
620 Materials and Supplies
620.08 Materials and Supplies
635 Contractual Services . Testing
636 Contractual Services . Other
641 Rental of Building/Real Property
642 Rental of Equipment
650 Transportation Expenses
657 Insurance - General Liability
659 Insurance - Other
660 Advertising Expense
667 Rate Case Expense
670 Bad Debt Expense
675 Miscellaneous Expenses
403 Depreciation Expense
408 Taxes Other Than Income
408,11 Taxes Other Than Income - Property Taxes
40B.13 Taxes Other Than Income ` Other Taxes and I
409 Income Taxes

3774
593

3.686
56

9,876
2,073

335
22

4.120
6,644

.95,385
3,340

15,527

18,239 9
- 10

(15,527) 11

$

13.939
366,917 s

(19,591) 12
(25,596) $

(5,652)
341 ,321 s

59,486
61 ,042 $

53,834
402,353

Total Operating Expenses

Utility Operating Income (Loss) s 12,236 s (16,558) $ (4,322) s 94,627 s 90,304

s s s S $
414 Gains (Losses) from Disk of Until Prop
419 Interest and Dividend Income
427 Interest Expense

Total Other Income and Deductions s
18,5482
(8,54B) s $

(8,548)
(8,548) S s

(8,548)
(8,548)

s 3.6813 s (16,558) s (12,370) S 94,627 $ 81,756

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
IO
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
CB
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
45

Ne! Income (Loss)
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Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31. 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 1
Elimination of Unbilled Revenues and Other Accounting Entries

Schedule C-2
Page 2 of 13

s (2,169)
Unbilled Revenue Adjustments

Residential
Commercial
Irrigation
Construction

5

Removal of Accounting Adjustments
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4

Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement AdjustMent 4
Adjustment to Employee Salaries andWages and Benefits

Schedule C-2
Page 5 of 13

$601 Salaries and Wages - Test Year
Adjustment for Workforce Reduction
Adjusted Salaries andWages $

78,836
(2,619)
76,217

604 Employee Pensions and Benefits - Test Year
Adjustment for Workforce Reduction (Estimate at 20%)

$

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

$

16,688
(524)

16,164

Adjustment to Salaries and Wages 8, (2,619)

Adjustment to Pensions and Benefits $ (524)

;

10
11

12
13

14
15
16
17
18
19
QQ,
21
22



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 5
Adjustment to Purchased Power Expense

Schedule C-2
Page 6 of 13

Line
No.

3615 Purchased Power
Adjustment for APS Interim Increase in Rates (3.4%)
Adjusted Purchased Power $

26,107
888

26,995

Adjustment to Purchased Power $ 888

1
2
3

4
5
6

7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

r



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 6
Adjustment to Advertising Expense

Schedule C-2
Page 7 of 13

3 336
(336)

660 Advertising Expense
Removal of Advertising Expense
Adjusted Advertising Expense $

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6

7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

Adjustment to Remove Advertising Expense $ (336)

g r .



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31. 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 7
Estimate of Rate Case Expense and Amortization

Schedule C~2
Page B of 13

Line
No.
1
2

Company Estimated Rate Case Expense
Amortize over Three Years
Amortization of Rate Case Expense

s
X

s

400,900
0.333

733,333

WUGB Portion of Rate Case Expense X 1.00%

Annual Rate Case Expense s 1,333

3
4
5
5

7

8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
2D
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

| :



Valencia Water Company,GreaterBuckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 8
Adjust Bad Debt Expense for Change in Revenue Levels

Schedule C-2
Page 9 of 13

Line
No.

Bad Debt Expense - Test Year Actual
Bad Debt Expense - 1% of Adjusted
Difference

$

$

Adjustment to Bad Debt Expense s

4,120
3,370
(750)

(750)

1
2
3
4
5

6
7
8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

Adjustment to Bad Debt Expense for Proposed Revenues 8> 1 ,557



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 9
Adjust aha Annualize Depreciation for Proposed Rates

Schedule C-2
Page 10 of 13

Line
No. Description

Test Year End
Balance

12/31 /2008

Proposed
Depreciation

Rate

Depreciation/
Amortization

Expense

$ 27,898
89,169

$
1 ,306

115,895 3,863

=

_

!

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15

472,851
729,148
588,545
712,346
37,406
35,389
40,757

5,432
4.284

59,106
24,305
13,079
14,247
1 ,247
2,949

815
362
286

650

303 Land and Land Rights
304 Structures and Improvements
306 Lake, River and Other Intakes
307 Wells and Springs
309 Supply Mains
310 Power Generation Equipment
311 Pumping Equipment
320 Water Treatment Equipment
330 Distribution Reservoirs ad Standpipes
331 Transmission and Distribution Mains
333 Services
334 Meters and Meter Installations
335 Hydrants
336 Backflow Prevention Devices
339 Other Piant and Miscellaneous Equipment
340 Office Furniture and Equipment
341 Transportation Equipment
343 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment
344 Laboratory Equipment
345 Power Operated Equipment
346 Communication Equipment
347 Miscellaneous Equipment
348 Other Tangible Plant

4.225
10.089

7.453

0.00%
3.33%
2.50%
3.33%
2.00%
5.00%

12.50%
3.33%
2.22%
2.00%
3.33%
8.33%
2.00%
6.67%
6.67%
6.679

20.00°
5.00°

10.009
5.00%

10.00%
10.00%
10.00%

423
009
745

Subtotal $ 2,832,537 123.824

Less: Contributions in Aid of Construction 8 407.979 2.50% 10.199

Total Pro Forma Depreciation Expense 113.624

Test Year Depreciation Expense 95.385

increase/(Decrease) to Depreciation Expense 18.239



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 10
Adjust for Pass-Through of ACC 8t RUCO Assessments

Schedule C-2
Page 11 of 13

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5

6
7
8
9

r

I

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18



ValenciaWater Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 11
Remove Property Tax Expense Due to Request for Pass-Through Treatment

Schedule C-2
Page 12 of 13

Line
No.

Property Taxes - Test Year
Adjusted Property Taxes - Due to Pass-Through

s 15,527

Adjustment to Property Taxes s (15,527)

_

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
25
27
28
29
30
31



ValenciaWater Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 12
Adjust Income Taxes to Reflect Adjusted and Proposed Income Taxes

Schedule C-2
Page 13 of 13

Adjusted
Test Year
Results

Proposed
Revenue
Results

Operating income Before Income Taxes
Synchronized Interest
Arizona Taxable Income

s s

s

(9,974)
4,658

(14,642) S

144,138
4.668

139.470

}

Arizona Income Tax (6.968%) $ (1 ,D2D) s 9.718

s SFederal Income Before Taxes
Less Arizona Income Taxes
Federal Taxable Income 35

l14,642)
(1 ,020)

(13,621) s

139,470
9,71 a

129,752

Federal Income Tax (34% Tax Bracket) s (4,631) s 44.116

Total Income Tax s (5,652) 5 53.834

Tax Rate 3B.5989% 3B,5989%

Effective Income Tax Rates
State
Federal

f5.96BD%
31 .630S%

6,96B0%
31 .S309%

Test Year Income Taxes (Sch. C-2, Line 31)
Increase/(Decrease) to Income Taxes - Adjusted

s
s

13,939
(19,591)

Test Year Income Taxes - Adjusted s (5,652)

Line
NQ.
1
2
3
4
5
5
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
15
17
LB
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Increase/(Decrease) to Proposed Income Taxes s 59_4B6

:
!
!



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
TestYear Ended December 31, 2008
Computation of Gross Conversion Factor

Schedu\e C-3

Revenue
Uncollectible Factor (L14)
Revenues (LI - LZ)
Combined Federal and State Income Tax
Subtotal (LE - LE)
Revenue Conversion Factor(L1 ILL)

Percentage of
Incremental

Gross Revenues
100.0000%

06140°/7
99.3B60%
2B.5989%
60.7871 %
1.G450BE

Calculation of Uncollectible Factory
Revenue
Combined Federal and State Tax Rate (L23)
One Minus Combined Income Tex Rate (L10
Uncollectible Rate
Uncollectible Factor (L12 x L13 )

L11)

"fD0.00DO%
38.5989%
61 .4011%
1.0000%
0,6140%

6.9680%
100.0000%

S.96B0%
93,032D%
34.0000%

31 .6309%

Caicuiation of Effective Tax Rate:
Arizona State Income Tax Rate
Operating Income Before Taxes (Arizona Taxable Income)
Arizona State Income Tax Rate
Federai Taxabie Income (L18 - LI g)
Appiicabie Federal Income Tax Rate
Effective Federal Income Tax Rate (L20 x L21)
Combined Federal and State Income Tax Rate (L17 +L22) 3B.59B9%

I

Line
No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
B
g
'10
11
72
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
ZS
27
28
29
80
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test year Ended December 31, 2008
Summary Cost of Capital

Schedule D-1

Description
Dollar

Amount

End of Test Year - Actual
Percent Role of
of Total Return

Weighted
Cost

Dollar
Amount

End of Projected Year- Present Rates
Percent Rate of
of Total Recur

Weighted
Cost

Short-Term Debt s 0.00% 0.00% 000% s 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Long-Term Debt 7.87% 6.38% D50% 145,312 696% 6.33% 0.48%

Common Equity

168,100

1.967,920 92.13% 10.00% 921% 1.955,050 93D4% 10D0% 9.30%

Totals $ 2,136,020 100.00% 972% S 2,101,352 100.00% 9.74%

Dollar
Amount

End of Test Year - Proposed
Percent Rate of
of Total Return

VVeigbted
Casi

Dollar
Amount

End of Prqecled Year - Proposed Rates
Percent Rate of Weighted
of Total Recur Cost

Short-Term Debt S 0.00% 0.00% 000% s 0.00% D00% 000%

Long-Term Debt 168,100 7.87% 6.38% 350% 146.312 6.66% 6.33% 0.42%

Cornmnn Equity 1 ,967,92D 92.13% 10.00% 921% 2,049,676 93.34% 10.00% 933%

Totals s 2,136,920 100.00% 9.72% s 2,195,988 100.00% 976%

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
1
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
CB
39
40

1



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Cost of Debt

Sch€dLll€D-2

End of Test Year . Actual
Amount Annual

Outstanding Cost
Interest
Rate

End of Projected Year - Present Rates
Amount Annual Interest

Outstanding Cost Rate
Long-Term Debt

WIFA 920072-03
WiFA 920103-06
Stewart Title (Garcia)

S 43,351
94,825
29,925

$ 2,032
6.205
2.394

4.69%
665%
8.00%

s 38,588
86,165
21 ,55B

S 1,809
5,730
1,725

4.59%
5.65%
8.00%

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 Totals s 168,100 s 10,732 6.3B% $ 146,312 $ 98264 6.33%

Short-Term Debt

Not Applicable NIA N/A N/A N/A N/A NIA

Totals N/A N/A NIA N/A NIA NIA

End of Test Year Proposed
Amount Annual

Outstanding Cost
Interest
Rate

End of Projected Year - Proposed Rates
Amount 1 Annual Interest

Outstanding Cost Rate
Long-Term Debt

WIFA 920072-03
w1FA 920103-D5
Stewart Title (Garcia)

$ 43,351
94,825
29,925

s 2,032
6.306
2.394

4.69%
5.65%
8.00%

38,588
86,165
21 ,558

$ 1,899
5.730
1 ,725

4.69%
6.65%
8.00%

Totals s 16B,100 s 10.732 638% $ 146,312 s 9,264 633%

Sh0[l[.T8I'm Debt

Not Applicable NlA N/A NlA N/A N/A N/A

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Totals NIA N/A NIA

S

NIA N/A NlA



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Cost of Preferred Stock

Schedule D-3

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Schedule D-3 is not applicable as there is no preferred stock issued or
outstanding in any of the utilities involved in this rate case.



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Cost of Common Equity

Schedule D-4

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

The Company's rate application reflects a 10% return on common equity.
See the Direct Testimony of Matthew Roweil.

*

4

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

4



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Comparative Balance Sheets

Schedule E~1

Test Year
Ended

12/31/2008

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2007

Prior Year
Ended

12/31 /2 DDS
Assets

131 Cash and cash equivalents
132 Special Deposits
141 Customer Accounts Receivable
142 Other Accounts Receivable
143 Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts
162 Prepayments
173 Accrued utility revenue

Total Current Assets

s s 265
5,366

23,168

s 23,594
3.088

25,773

s

S

(138)
s,800

15,368
(6,743)
(3,791)
4,670

12,058
30,224 $

(727)
17.323
12.315
58,712 $

28,365
10.898
92,718

$ s101 Total Utility Plant in Service
105 Construction work-in-progress
108 Less:Accumulaied Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets (Net) as

2,832,537
129,694

(898,484)
2,063,747 s

2,056,212
64,022

(782,700)
1,337,534 $

1,608,838
22,025

(697,320)
933,543

3 S s
J

Deferred Debits
114 Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments
190 Accumulated Deferred income Taxes

Total other assets s

1,830,068
90,222

1,920,290 $

1,830,068
87,830

1,917,898 $

1,830,068
88,772

1,918,840 1
I
I
r
I

Total Assets s 4,014,261 3,314,144 s 2,945,101

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

231 Accounts payable
232 Notes Payable
233 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies
235 Customer Deposits
236 Accrued Taxes
237 Accrued Interest
241 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities
253 Other Deferred Credits

Total Current Liabilities

5 s 27,857
5,875

s 23,186
5,490

$

34,120
10,528

615,152
11,080
20,112
1,255

107\291
5,093

B04,631 $

1 1,940
6,840

714
116,807

3,901
173,934 s

10,230
6,650

541
10,356
6,479

62,932

224 Other Long-Term Debt 157,572 5 73,329 $ 79,255

252 Advances for Construction
271 Contributions in Aid of Construction
272 Accumulated Amortization of CIAC

Total Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities

s $ $

s

747,555
407,979
(71 ,396)

1,084,138 s $

755,251
407,979
(30,598)

1,142,632

Total Liabilities and Deferred Credits S 2,046,341 $

745,669
407,979
(50,997)

1,102,551

1,349,914 1,284,820

1,570,829211 Othe Paid-In Capital
215 Unappropriated Retained Earnings
215 Current year net income

Total Members' Equity s

1,856.062
108,170

3.688
1,967,920 $

1,855,062
54,379
53,789

1,964,230 s
89,452

1,660,281

_
=
=

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
35
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51

52

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

S

s 4,014,261

S

$ 3,314,144

S

s 2,945,101



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Comparative income Statements

Schedule E-2

Test Year
Ended

12/31/2008

Prior Year
Ended

12/3112007

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2006
Operating Revenues

$ $ $ 410,466364,444
570

11 ,519
2,520

416,738
671

8,642
5,040

8,548
2,0o0

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g

461 Metered Water Revenue
465 Sales to Irrigation Customers
471 Miscellaneous Service Revenues
474 Other Water Revenues
474 - 536 Other Revenues

Total Operating Revenues $ 379,153 $ 431,091 $ 421,014

Operating Expenses

5 78,836
16,688
52,085
26,107

$ 33,214
3,894

50,349
32,172

263
167

16_477

38,754

13,043
4.236

16.551
142,506

3,634
7,548

2,192
4,159
1.704

111,893
3,027
1.696
3,000

3,774
593

3,686
56

9.876
2,073

336
22

500

E

! 4,120
6.644

95.385
3.340

15.527

371
5.210

64.982

601 Salary and Wages - Employees
604 Employee Pensions and Benefits
610 PurchasedWater
615 Purchased Power
616 Fuel for Power Production
618 Chemicals
620 Materials and Supplies
620.08 Materials and Supplies
634 Contractual Services Management Fees
635 Contractual Services - Testing
636 Contractual Services .. Other
641 Rental of Building/Real Property
642 Rental of Equipment
650 Transportation Expenses
657 insurance - General Liability
659 insurance - Other
660 Advertising Expense
667 Rate Case Expense
670 Bad Debt Expense
675 Miscellaneous Expenses
403 Depreciation Expense
408.10 Taxes Other Than income - Util Reg Assess Fee
408.11 Taxes Other Than income - Property Taxes
408.13 Taxes Other Than income - Other Taxes and Licenses
409 income Taxes

14.242

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
2D
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33.
34
35
36
37
38

Total Operating Expenses
13.939

356.917
33.816

371.791

1 ,976
1 .352

59.966
008

14.257
2.957

38.389
324.938

Operating Income / (Loss) 12.235 59.300 95.076

OTHER INCOME l (EXPENSE
414 Gains (Losses) from Disposition of Utility Propel*ty
419 Interest and Dividend income
427 Interest Expense

Total Other income I (Expense)
(8,548)
(8,548) $

(5,513)
(5,510) 3

(6,626)
(6,626)

40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

48
49

NET INCOME/ (LOSS) 3.688 $ 53.790 $ 89.450



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Comparative Statement of Changes in Financial Position

Schedule E-3

Line
No.

Test Year
Ended

12/31/2008

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2007

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2006

$ 3,686
95,385

$ 53,759
64,982

$ 89,451
669,106

10,865
6,969

613832
12,653
(2,432)
(2,392)

257
8.401

4,332 (26,773)

11,042
(3,280)

942
(1 ,418>
4,671

(28,365)
(3,088)

(88,772)
(10,898)
23, 186

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net Income from Operations
Depreciation & Amortization

Operating Balance Sheet Changes:
(lncr)/Decr in Accounts Receivable
(lncr)/Decr in Other Receivables
Cash (to)/from Related Parties
(lncr)/Decr in Prepaid Expense
(lncr)/Decr in Deposits 8= Escrow
Change in Noncurrent Tax Assets/Liabilities
(inch)/Decr in Other Assets
Inch/(Decr) in Accounts Payable
lncr/(Decr) in Retention Payable
lncr/(Decr) in Other Current Liabilities
lncr/(Decr) in Customer Dep 8= Prepay
fncr/(Decr) in Accrued Liabifities

Total Cash Flows from Operations 3

536
332

3.399
749.591 $

172
(858)

105,641
241,005 8,

541
16,709
17,006

658,103

$ (776,325)

(65,671 )
<8> (447,374)

(41,997)
$ (1 ,e11223)

(22,025)

$
$

(841,996) $
$

(489,371) S
$

(1 ,633.248)

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
1 0
1 1
1 2
1 3
1 4
1 5
1 6
1 7
1 8
1 9
2 0
2 1
2 2
2 3
2 4
2 5
2 6
2 7
2 8
2 9
3 0

Cash Flows From investing Activities:
Fixed Asset Changes

Fixed Asset Purchases
Construction Projects
Asset Disposals

Total Change to Fixed Assets
From Purchase/Sale of investments
From Purchase of Subsidiaries

Total Cash Flows from Investing 8> (841 ,996) s (489,371) $
(1 ,830,068)
(3,4633316)

1.886 (19,583) s 765.251
407.979

5.490
79.256

4.654
84.243

220

385
(5,927)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities;
Meter/Line Extension Receipts
Rcpts/(Refunds) of Cont in Aid of Const
From Short-term Borrowing
From Long-term Debt
Cash (to)/from GWR, LLC - related utilities
Equity (Withdrawals)/Contributions

Total Cash Flows from Financing 92.003
250.163
225.038 $

1570.829
2.828.805

$ (23,328)
23.592

264

$ 23.592Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash at Beginning of Period
Ending Cash Balance

(402)
264
(138) $ 23.592



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity

Schedule E-4

Line
No.

Common Stock
Shares Amount

Additional
Paid-ln-Capital

Retained
Earnings Total

Balance _ January 1, 2006 s $ $ s

Net Income 89,450 89,450

Dividends Paid

Other/Reclass 1,570,829 1,570,829

Balance _ January 1, 2007 $ $ 1,570,829 S 89,451 $ 1 ,660,279

Net Income 53,790 53,790

Dividends Paid

Other/Reclass 285,233 285,233

Balance - January 1, 2008 8 $ 1,856,062 S 108,168 $ 1,964.230

Net Income 3,688 3,688

Dividends Paid

Other/Reclass

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Balance .- December 3152008 $ $ 1 ,856,062 $ 111.856 $ 1.967.918



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Detail Plant in Service

Schedule E-5

Line
No.

End of
Prior Year
12/31/2007

Net
Additions

End of
Test Year
12/31/2008

$ 27,898
39,169

$ 35 27,898
39,169

115,895 115,895
1

365,581
399,759
258,112
712,174
37,406
35,389
40,757
5,432
4.284

107,270
329,389
330,433

172

472.851
729,148
588,545
712846
37,406
35,389
40,757
5,432
4,284

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

42 1,608 1 ,650

4,225
10.089

Utility Plant in Service
303 Land and Land Rights
304 Structures and Improvements
306 Lake, River and Other Intakes
307 Wells and Springs
309 Supply Mains
310 Power Generation Equipment
311 Pumping Equipment
320 Water Treatment Equipment
330 Distribution Reservoirs ad Standpipes
331 Transmission and Distribution Mains
333 Services
334 Meters and Meter installations
335 Hydrants
336 Backflow Prevention Devices
339 Other Plant and Miscellaneous Equipment
340 Office Furniture and Equipment
341 Transportation Equipment
343 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment
344 Laboratory Equipment
345 Power Operated Equipment
346 Communication Equipment
347 Miscellaneous Equipment
348 Other Tangible Plant

Total Utility Plant in Service 2.056.212
7.453

776.325

4,225
10.089
7.453

2.832.537

107 Construction Work in Progress 64.022 65.672 129.694

Total Plant 2.120.234 841.997 2.962.231

Total Acc um. Depreciation (782,700) $ $ (898,484)

Total Net Plant 1.337.534 $

(115,784)

726.213 $ 2.063.747



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Comparative Departmental Statements of Operating Income

Schedule E-6

Line
No.

Test Year
Ended

12/31/2008

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2007

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2006
Operating Revenues
Residential
Commercial
Irrigation
Construction

337,975
497
670

25,972

8 351,547
356
671

64,835

S 362,101
20,470

27,895

Total Water Sales $ 365,114 3 417,409 410,466

Miscellaneous 14,039 13,682 10,548

Total Operating Revenues $ 379,153 3 431,091 421,014

Operating Expenses
Operations and Maintenance 35 151,180 99,428 45,105

General and Administrative 8 87,547 159,269 8> 165,213

Depreciation $ 95,385 64,982 $ 59,966

13,939
15,527

$ 33,816
14,242

3
Taxes
Income Taxes
Property taxes
Other Taxes and Licenses
Utility Regulatory Assessment Fee 3,340 54

38,389
14,257
2,957
2,008

_
_

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
1.8
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Total Taxes 8> 32.806 $ 48.112 57.611

366.918 371.791 327.895Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income/(Loss)

3

12.235

3

3

8

59.300

8

93.119

r



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Operating Statistics

Schedule E-7

Test Year
Ended

12/31/200B

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2007

Prior Year
Ended

1213112006
Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

M Gallons Sold
Total Residential
Total Commercial
Total Irrigation
Total Construction

68,094
109
216

9,894
78,313

82,039
131
91

11,969
94,229

83,061
132
92

12,118
95,403

Average No. Customers
Total Residential
Total Commercial
Total irrigation
Total Construction
Non~potabie

615
2
1
2

620

611

1

12

1

625

588
1

11
1

602

Average Annual M Gallons Per
Residential Customer 110.72 134.35 141.20

Average Annual Revenue Per
Residential Customer $ 549.55 $ 575.70 $ 615.57

Average Cost Per M Gallons Sold
Pumping Expense
Water Treatment Expense

$ 0.33
0.17

3 0.34
0.00

$ 0.41
0.02

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended. December 31, 2008
Taxes Charged to Operations

Schedule E-8

Test Year
Ended

12/31/2008

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2007

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2006

27,712 29,481
Federal Taxes

Income
FlCA (Employer's)
Unemployment

Total Federal Taxes $

12,711
5,526

96
18,332.07 $ 27,711.61 $ 29,481.18

$ 6,104
14,242

$ 8,908
14,257

State Taxes
Income
Property
Unemployment

Total State Taxes $

1,228
15,527

240
16,996 $ 20,346 s 23,165

Local Taxes

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

Total Taxes to Operations $ 35,328 $ 48,058 $ 52,646

15



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Notes to Financial Statements

Schedule E-9

Significant Accounting Policies - The Company prepares its financial statements in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Cln-4.8¢-u~+ -xnrnlrni-unfr »--1|f-I,-\.- "\Y'l'\ '\l' F.-\|l¢~\...--

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16

Utility Plant-- Utility plant is stated at cost with depreciation provided on a straight~iine basis
at annual rates ranging from 2% to 20% for each depreciable asset class as set by the
Commission or, in the absence of a set rate, by water industry standard. Expenditures for
maintenance and repairs are charged to expense, The cost of replacements and
improvements is capitalized. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost is
eliminated from the accounts and is charged to the related accumulated depreciation.

Revenue Recognition - Water usage revenues are generally recorded when service is
rendered or water is delivered to customers. However, the determination and billing of water
sales to individual customers is based on the reading of their meters, which occurs on a
systematic basis throughout the month. At the end of the fiscal year, amounts of water
delivered to customers since the date of the last meter reading and the corresponding
accrued revenue are estimated. Water meter connection fees are recorded when service is
rendered for new customer connections. Revenue from water meter sales, that is not
refundable pursuant to an advance in aid of construction agreement with the developer, is
generally recorded at the time the water meters are installed and service begins to a
particular lot

Advances and Contributions in Aid of Construction - The Company has various agreements
with real estate development and homebuilding companies (the "Developers"), whereby
funds and water line extensions are provided to the companies by the Developers and are
considered refundable advances for construction. These advances in aid of construction are
non interest-bearing and are subject to refund to the Developers through annual payments
that is computedlas a percentage of the total annual gross revenue earned from customers
connected to utility services constructed under the agreement over a specified period. The
portion of the advance, that is not refunded, is considered a contribution in aid of construction
(CIAC) at the time it becomes nonrefundable. ClACs are amortized as a reduction of
depreciation expense over the estimated remaining life of the utility plant



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test year Ended December 31, 2008
Projected Income Statements - Present and Proposed

Schedule F-1

Test Y_ear
Actual

12/31/2008
s 379453

Present Rates
Year Ended
12/31/2009

s 335,999
Adjustments
S 155,669

Proposed Rates
Year Ended
12/3112009

$ 492,668
Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Line
NO
1
2
3
4
5
6
7

S 78,836
15,5BB
52,0B5
26,107

s 75,217
16,154
52,085
22,520

5 $ 76\217
16,164
52,035
22,520

13,043
4,236

16,551

10,808
4,236

15,551

10,808
4,236

16,551

3,774
593

3.686
56

9,875
2,073

3,774
593

3.686
56

9,876
2,073

601 Salary and Wages - Employees
604 Employee Pensions and Benefits
610 Purchased Water
615 Purchased Power
616 Fuel for Power ProdUction
618 Chemicals
620 Materials and Supplies
620.06 Materials and Supplies
634 Contractual Services - Management Fees
635 Contractual Services - Testing
636 Contractual Services - Other
641 Rental of Building/Real Property
642 Rental of Equipment
650 Transportation Expenses
657 insurance - General Liability
659 Insurance - Other
660 Advertising Expense
670 Bad Debt Expense
675 Miscellaneous Expenses
403 Depreciation Expense
406.10 Taxes Other Than income - Util Reg Assess Fee
408.11 Taxes Other Than income - Property Taxes
408.13 Taxes Other Than income - Other Taxes and Licenses
409 income Taxes

3,774
593

3.686
56

9,575
2,073

336
22

4,120
e,cs44

95,385
3,340

15,527

1.355
3,370
5.644

113,G24
3.340

1,557
1 .355
4.927
5.644

113.624
3.340

Total Operating Expenses s
13.939

366.917 $
(5,652)

341 ,321 $
59,485
61 ,042 s

53,834
402,363

Operating Income/ (Loss) $ 12,236 s (4,322) S 94,627 $ 90,304

s $ $OTHER INCOME/ (EXPENSE
414 Gains (Losses) from Disp of Util Prop
419 Interest and Dividend income
427 Interest Expense

Total Other Income/ (Expense) s
(B,54B)
l8,54B) S

(8,548)
(8,548) s $

(B,548)
(8,548)

8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39 NET INCOME I (LOSS) s 3.688 s (12,B70) $ 94,627 $ 81,756

40



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31 , 2008
Projected Statements of Changes in Financial Position

Present and Proposed Rates

Schedule F»2

Line
No.

Test Year
12/31 /200B

Projected Year
Present Proposed
Rates Rates

12/31 /2009 12/31 /2009

Source of Funds

s 3.686
95,385

s (12,870)
113,624

5 81,755
113,524

10,865
6.969

613,932
12,653
(2,432)
(2,392)

257
6,491

Net Income from Operations
Depreciation & Amortization

Operating Balance Sheet Changes:
(lncr)/Decr in Accounts Receivable
(lhcr)/Decr in Other Receivables
Cash (to)/from Related Parties
(lncr)/Decr in Prepaid Expense
(lncr)/Decr in Deposits & Escrow
Change in Noncurrent Tax Assets/Liabilities
(lncr)lDecr in Other Assets
lncr/(Decr) in Accounts Payable
Inch/(Decr) in Retention Payable
lncr/(Deer) in Other Current Liabilities
Inch/(Decr) in Customer Dap & Prepay
lncr/(Decr) in Accrued Liabilities
Total Cash Flows from Operations s

536
332

3,399
749,591 S 100,754 s 195,381

S $ $(776,325)
(65,671) (297,000) (297,000)

s (841 ,995) s (297,900) s (2971000)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Fixed Asset Changes

Fixed Asset Purchases
Construction Projects
Asset Disposals

Total Change to Fixed Assets
From PurchaselSale of Investments
From Purchase of Subsidiaries

Total Cash Flows from Investing $ (B41 ,996) s (297\000) S (297,000)

s was s $

4,654
84,243
1,220

4,654
84,243
1 ,220

4,654
B4,243
1,220

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
MeterlLine Extension Receipts
Rcpts/(Refunds) of Cont in Aid of Const.
From Short-term Borrowing
From Long-term Debt
Cash (Io)/from GWR, LLC - related utilities
Fruity (Withdrawals)/Contributions

Total Cash Flows from Financing s 92,003 s 90,117 s 90,117

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash s (402) s (106129) s (11,502)

1
2
3
4
5
B
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
LB
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
2B
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
35
37
SB
39

40
41
42
43
44
45

Suoportinq Schedules :
E-3
F-2



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Projected Construction Requirements

Schedule F-3

Property Classification
Through

1213112009
Through

12/31/2010
Through

12/31/2011

Well Development $ $ 53

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6

Water Distribution Centers

Treatment and/or Blending 90,000
7
8
9

Pipelines

SCADA 207,000

Other 47,497 47,497

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

Totals 58 297,000 $ 47,497 $ 47,497

c



Schedule F-4Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Assumptions

)

Revenues and expenses were projected using the pro forma changes to the test year
ending December 31, 2008.

Construction forecasts are based on estimated plant requirements including
new facilities, the replacement of existing facilities, and the improvement and
maintenance of infrastructure necessary to ensure safe and reliable service.

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

J



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Cost of Service Summary - Present Rates

Schedule G-1

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
'ID
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal
of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs,

8

i



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Cost of Service Summary - Proposed Rates

Schedule G-2

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal
of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs.



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended DeCember 31, 2008
Rate Base Allocation to Classes of Service

Schedule G-3

Line
No.

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal
of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

c

3
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Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Expense Allocation to Classes of Service

Schedule G-4

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal
of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs.



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Distribution of Rate Base by Function

Schedule G-5

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal
of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs,

i

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Distribution of Expenses by Function

Schedule G-6

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal
of a conservation-oriented rate design wiwich is not based on costs

_

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

c g



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Development of Allocation Factors

Schedule G-7

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
i s
17
18

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal
of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs.



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Classification .- Present and Proposed Rates

Schedule H-1

[B] [C] [D][A]
Present
Rates

Adjusted
Sch. H-2 Col. E

Proposed
Rates

Sch. H-2 Col. F

Proposed
Increase
Amount %

Customer Classification

Residential
Commercial
Irrigation
Construction

s 321 ,944
553
595

$ 465,415
821

1 ,243

s 144,472
ZBB
547

44.9%
4B.5%
78.6%

N/A

$ 323,192 $ 468,479 $ 145,287 45.0%
Total Water Revenues

Miscellaneous Revenues (Sch. C~1, LE) 14,039 24,189

Total Operating Revenues s 337,231 s 492,558

Pro Forma Adjustments
Subtotal (L11 + L15) s

42,154
379,385

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7

B
g
1 0
11

1 2
1 3
1 4
1 5
1 6
1 7
1 8
1 9
2 0
21
2 2
2 3

Total Gen. Ledger Operating Revenues
Test Year Ended 12/31/2008 (Sch. C-1, L5)

Unreconciled Difference (L16 - L19)
%

379,153
2:32

0.06%

Target Revenue Requirement (Sch. C~1, L5)
492,668

0
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Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Calculation of Change in Miscellaneous Service Charge revenue

Schedule H-2
Page 2 of 2

Current Proposed Increase

Test
Year

Charges
Revenue
increase

$ $ $ 116 s 2,320Establishment
After Hours
Reconnect
NSF Fees

30.00
40.00
30.00
15.00

50.00
100.00
75.00
30.00

20.00
60.00
45,00
15.00

165
27

7,425
405

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7

8
9

Proposed Misc. Service Charge Increase $ 10,150

10
11
12
13
1 4
15
16
1 7
18
19
2 0
21
2 2
2 3
2 4
2 5
2 6
2 7
2 8
2 9
30
31
32
3 3
3 4
35
36
3 7
3 8
3 9
4 0

* i



s

Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Changes in Representative Rate Schedules

Schedule H-3

MonthlvMinimum Charges:
Basic Service Charge

Meter Size (All Classes) Present Proposed Change

s 16.00
16.00
40.00
80.00

125.00
240.00
400.00
820.00

s $5/8" Meter
3/4" Meter
1" Meter
1.5" Meter
2\1 Meter
3" Meter
411 Meter
6" Meter
8" Meter N/A

3725
37.25
93,13

186.25
29800
596.00
93125

1,852.50
3,725.00

21.25
21.25
53.13

106.25
170.00
355.00
531.25

1,042550
NIA

Commoditv Rate Charges:
Rate Block Volumetric Charge (/M Gal)

Potable Water - All Meter Sizes and Classes Present Proposed Present Proposed Change

Tier One Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Two Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Three Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Four Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Five Breakcrver (M Gal)
Tier Six Breakover (M Gal)

12
999,999,999

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

1
5

10
18
25

999,999,999

s 2.75
3.75

N/A
NlA
NlA
N/A

s 1 .00
2.60
2.85
3.40
4.00
484

DaWes
vanes
vanes
vanes
vanes
V3H&S

Conservation Rebate Threshold ("CBT")
Commodity rate rebate applied if consumption is below the CBT;

9,001 gallons
45%

Miscellaneous Service Charges Present Proposed

$ 3000
40.00

s 50.00
100.00

* *

30.00
N/A
to

75.00
100.00

Per AAC R14-2-405.B.5
50.00

Establishment of Service
Establishment of Service (After Hours)
Re-establishment of Service (Within 12 Months)
Recorlnection of Service (Delinquent)
Reconnection of Service - After Hours (Delinquent)
Meter Move at Customer Request
After Hours Service Charge, Per Hour
Deposit
Meter ReRead (If Correct)
Meter Test Fee (If Correct)
NSF Check
Late Payment Charge (Per Month)
Deferred Payment Charge (Per Month)

20.00
30.00
15.00
1.50%
1.50%

30.00
50.00
30.00

Greater of 1.5% or $5.00
Greater of 1.5% or $3.50

Number of Months off System times the monthly minimum per A.AC. R14~2-403(D)
Cost to include parts, labor, overhead and all applicable taxes
PerA.A.C. R14-2-403(B)



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Typical Bill Analysis

Schedule H-4

Description

Average
Monthly

Consumption
Present
Rates

Proposed
Rates

Proposed Increase
Amount %

5/8" Residential, GBD
3/4" Residential, GBD
1" Residential, GBD
5/8" Commercial, GBD
1" HOA, GBD
2" Construction, GBD

9,068
10,239
9,740
7,267
6,417

659,600

40.94
44.16
66.79
35.98
57.65

2,611 .50

60.24
63.71

118.03
47,07

101,62
3,450.31

19.31
19.56
51.25
11.09
43.97

838.81

47.16%
44.29%
76.74%
30.82%
76.28%
32.12%

If



Schedule H-5
Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Rate Schedule: 5/8" Residential

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

Block

0
1,o00
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
5,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
15,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20,000
21 ,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
2B,000
29,000
30,000
31 ,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000

000
000

41 .000
42.000
43.000
44.000
45.000
46.000
47.000
48,000
49.000
50.000
51 .000
52.000
53.000
55.000
56.000
57.000
58.000
60.000
61 .000
54.000
55.000

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
5,000
7,0o0
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20,000
21 ,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
39.000
40.000
41 ,000
42000
43.000
44.000
45.000
46.000
47.000
48.000
49.000
50.000
51 .000

000
53.000
55.000
56.000
57.000
58.000
50.000
61 .000
84.000
66.000

478
270
293
509
490
483
443
373
326
ZBQ
260
235
170
171
142
147
136

96
G1
73
74
52
36
37
34
31
38
22
25
16
26
22
19
15
14
24
15
10
12

270,000
5B6.000

1.527.000
1.960.000
2.415,000
2,658,000
2.611 .000
2,808,000
2.601 .000
2,600,000
2,585,000
2,040,000
2,223.000
1,988,000
2,205,000
2,176,000
1.632.000
1,098,000
1,387,000
1.480.000
1.092.000

792,000
851.000
816,000
775,000
988,000
594,000
700.000
404,000
780,000
6821000
608.000
495.000
476,000
840,000
540,000
370.000
456,000
273.000
160.000
246.000
294.000
172.000
132.000
315.000
230.000
235.000

95.000
147.000

50.000
204.000
104.000
265.000
165.000
56.000

114.000
116.000
120.000
183.000

64.000
132.000

478
74B

1.041
1.550
2.040
2.523
2.955
3,939
5.555
5.954
4.214
4.449
4.519
4.790
4,932
5.079
5.215
5.311
5.372
5.445
5.519
5.571
5.507
5.544
5.579
5,709
5,747
5.759
5.794
5,810
5.835
5.858
5.877
5.892
5.905
5.930
5.945
5.955
5.957
5.974
5.978
5.9B4
5991
5.995
5.999
6.005
6.010
5.015
5.017
5.025
5.021
6.025
5.027
5.032
5.035
6.036
6.03B
5.040
5.042
5.045
5.045
5.048

7.90%
12.37%
17.21%
25.63%
33.73%
41 .72%
49_04%
55.21 %
80.60%
65.38%
69.68%
73.56%
76.37%
79.20%
81 .55%
B3.98%
86.23%
B7.B1%
88.82%
90.03%
91 .25%
92.11%
92.71%
93.32%
93.88%
94.39%
95.02%
95.39%
95.B0%
98.06%
96.49%
96.86%
97.17%
97.42%
97.65%
98.05%
9B.30%
98.46%
9B.66%
98.78%
9B.B4%
98.94%
99.06%
99.12%
99.17%
99.29%
99.37%
99.45%
99.49%
99.54%
99.55%
99.62%
99.65%
99.74%
99.79%
99.80%
99.83%
99.879
99.90%
99.95%
99.97%

100.00%

270,000
856,000

2,3B3,000
4,343,000
6,758,000
9,416,000

12,027,000
14,635,000
17,236,000
19,836,000
22,421 ,000
24,461 ,000
26,684,000
28,672,000
30,877,000
33,053,000
34,685,000
35,7B3,000
37,170,000
38,650,000
39,742,000
40,534,000
41 ,3B5,000
42,201 ,000
42,976,000
43,964,000
44,558,000
45,25B,000
45,722,000
46,502,000
47,1 B4,000
47,792,000
48,287,000
48,763,000
49,603,000
50,143,000
50,513,000
50,969,000
51242.000
51 .402_000
51 .548,000
51 .942.000
52.114000
52.246.000
52.561 .000
52.791 .000
53026.000
53.122.000
53.259_000
53.319.000
53.523.000
53.e27.000
53.892000
54.057.000
54.113.000
54.227.000
54.343.000
54.463.000
54.646.000
54.710.000
54.8420000

0.00%
0.49%
1.56%
4.35%
7.92%

12.32%
17.17%
219.8%
26.69%
31 .43%
36.17%
40.88%
44.60%
4866%
52.28%
56.30%
60.27%
63.25%
65.25%
67.78%
70.48%
72.47%
73.91%
75.46%
76.95%
78.36%
80.16%
8125°/o
82.52%
83.37°/o
84.79%
86.04%
87.14%
88.05%
88.92%
90.45%
91 .43%
92.11 %
92.94%
93.44°/o
93.73%
94.18%
94.71%
95.039
95.27%
95.84%
98.26%
96.69%
96.85%
97.13%
97.229
97.59%
97.78%
98.27%
98.579
98.67%
98.88%
99.099
99.31 %
99.64%
99.76%

100.00%

6.048 54.842_000 6.048 54.842000
Totals

Average No. of Customers 504



Average Consumptions 9.068

Median Consumption: 7.000



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 3/4" Residential

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Trial

0 33
30
47
69
52
44
40
37
43
35
31
22
24
17
24
17
12
10

I

4
8
e
g
5
7
6
3
4
6
4
1
4
5
2
2
3
1
2
1
4
4

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12.000
13.000
14,000
15,000
15,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20,000
21 ,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
39,000
40,000
41 ,000
42,000
45.000
46.000
50,000
51 .000
55.000
61 .000
01 .000

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19.000
20,000
21,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
39,000
40,000
41 ,000
42,000
45.000
46.000
50.000
51 .000
56.000
61 .000
91 .000

2
2
2
3

30_000
94,000

207,000
208,000
220,000
240,000
259,000
344,000
315,000
310,000
242,000
288,000
221 ,000
336,000
255,000
192,000
170,000

72,000
152,000
120,000
189,000
110,000
161,000
144,000
75,000

104,000
162,000
1121000

29,000
120,000
155,000
64,000
66,000

102,000
35,000
72,000
37,000

152,000
156,000
80,000
82,000
84,000

135,000
46.000

100.000
51.000
56.000

000
91 ,000

33
63

1 10
179
231
275
315
352
395
430
461
483
507
524
548
565
577
5B7
591
599
605
614
619
626
632
635
639
645
649
650
654
659
661
B63
666
667
669
670
674
678
680
6B2
684
687
688
690
691
692
693
694

4.75%
9.08%

15.85%
25.79%
33.29%
39.63%
45.39%
50.72%
56.92%
6196%
66.43%
69.60%
73.05%
75.50%
78.96%
81 .41%
83.14%
84.58%
85.16%
86.31%
87.18%
88.47%
89. 19%
90.20%
91 .07%
91 .50%
92.07%
92.94%
93.52%
93.66%
94.24%
94.96%
95.24%
95.53%
95.97%
96.11 %
96.40%
96.54%
97.12%
97.69%
97.98%
98.27%
98.56%
98.99%
99.14%
99.42%
99.57%
99.71%
99.86%

100.00%

30,000
124_000
331,000
539,000
759,000
999,000

1,258,000
1,602,000
1,017,000
2,227,000
2,469,000
2,757,000
2,978,000
3,314,000
3,569,000
3,761 ,000
3,931 ,000
4,003,000
4,155,000
4,275,000
4,454,000
4,574,000
4,735,000
4,879,000
4,954,000
5,058,000
5,220,000
5,332,000
5,361 ,000
5,4a1 ,000
5,536,000
5,700,000
5,766,000
5,868,000
5,903,000
5,975,000
6,012,000
B, 154,000
6,320,000
6,400,000
6,482,000
6,556,000
6,701 ,000
6.747.000
6.847.000
6.898.000
6.954.000
7.015.000
7.105.000

0.00%
0.42%
1.75%
4.66%
7.59%

10.68%
14.06%
17.70%
22.54%
26.98%
31 .34%
34.75%
38.80%
41 .91%
46.64%
50.23%
52.93%
55.32%
56.33%
58.47%
60.16%
62.82%
64.37%
66.63%
68.66%
69.72%
71 .1B°/:
73.46%
75.04%
75.44%
77.13%
79.31 %
B0.21 %
81.14%
82.58%
83.07%
84.08%
84.60%
86.74%
88.94%
90.06%
9122%
92.40%
94.30%
94.95%
96.36%
97.07%
97.86%
96.72%

100.00%

694 7.105000 594 7.106.000
Totals

Average No, of Customers

Average Consumption 10.2139

Median Consumption 7.000



ValenciaWater Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008 .
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 1" Residential

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 53
24
34
36
53
47
55
40
34
29
29
i s
16
20
13
18

5
13

6
11

1 , 0 0 0
2 , 0 0 0
3 , 000
4 , 0 0 0
5 , 0 0 0
6 , 0 0 0
7 , 0 0 0
8 , 0 0 0
9 , 0 0 0

1 0 , 0 0 0
1 1 , 0 0 0
1 2 , 0 0 0
1 3 , 0 0 0
1 4 , 0 0 0
1 5 , 0 0 0
1 6 , 0 0 0
1 7 , 0 0 0
1 8 , 0 0 0
1 9 , 0 0 0
2 0 , 0 0 0
21 ,000
2 2 , 0 0 0
2 3 , 0 0 0
2 4 , 0 0 0
2 5 , 0 0 0
2 5 , 0 0 0
2 7 , 0 0 0
2 8 , 0 0 0
2 9 , 0 0 0
3 0 , 0 0 0
31 ,000
3 2 , 0 0 0
3 4 , 0 0 0
3 5 , 0 0 0
3 6 , 0 0 0
3 7 , 0 0 0
3 8 , 0 0 0
3 9 , 0 0 0
4 0 , 0 0 0
41 ,000
4 2 , 0 0 0
4 3 , 0 0 0
4 5 , 0 0 0
4 7 . 0 0 0
4 8 . 0 0 0

0 0 0
6 0 . 0 0 0

1 , 000
2 , 000
3 , 000
4 , 0 0 0
5 , 000
6, 000
7 , 000
a , 000
9 , 000

10 , 000
11 , 000
12 , 000
13, 000
14 , 000
15 , 000
15 , 000
17 , 000
18 , 000
19 , 000
20 , 000
21 ,000
22 , 000
23 , 000
24 , 000
25 , 000
25 , 000
27 , 000
28 , 000
29 , 000
30, 000
31 ,000
32, 000
34 , 000
35, 000
35 , 000
37 , 000
38, 000
39 , 000
40 , 000
41 ,000
42 , 000
43 , 000
45 , 000
47 . 000
48 . 000
51 .000
50 . 000

8
7

4

2

7
2

2
6

5
2

2
2
3

3

1
1
1
1

2
2
3

1
4
1

1

24,000
68,000

108,000
212,000
235,000
330,000
280,000
272,000
261,000
290,000
105,000
192,000
260,000
182,000
270,000
128,000
221,000
108,000
209,000
160,000
147,000
88,000
46,000

168,000
50,000
52,000

162,000
140,000
58,000
60,000
62,000
96,000

102,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
70,000
a0,000

123,000
42,000

172,000
45,000
47.000
96.000
51 .000
60.000

53
77

111
147
200
247
302
342
376
405
434
449
465
485
498
516
524
537
543
554
562
569
573
575
582
584
586
592
597
599
601
603
606
609
610
611
612
613
615
617
620
621
625
626
627
629
630
631

8.40%
12.20%
17.59%
23.30%
31 .70%
39.14%
47.86%
54.20%
59.59%
64.1 B%
68.78%
71 .16%
73.69%
76.86%
78.92%
B1 .77%
83.04%
B5.10%
86.05%
B7.80%
89.06%
90.17%
90.81%
91 .13%
92.23%
92.55%
92.87%
93.82%
94.61 %
94.93%
95.25%
95.56%
96.04%
96,51 %
96.67%
96.83%
96.99%
97.15%
97.46%
97.7B%
98.26%
98.42%
99.05%
99.21%
99.37%
99.6B%
99.84%

100.00%

24,000
92,000

200,000
412,000
647,000
977,000

1,257,000
1,529,000
1,790,000
2,080,000
2,245.000
2,437,000
2,697,000
2,B79,000
3, 149,000
3,277,000
3,498,000
3,606,000
3,815,000
3,975,000
4,122,000
4,210,000
4,256,000
4,424,000
4,474,000
4,526,000
4,688,000
4,828,000
4,B86,000
4,946,000
5,00B,000
5,t04,000
5,205,000
5,241 ,000
5,277,000
5,314,000
5,352,000
5,430,000
5,510,000
5,633,000
5.675,000
5,847,000
5,892,000
5,939,000
6035.000
6.086.000
6. 146.000

0.00%
0.39%
1.50%
3.25%
6.70%

10.53%
15.90%
20.45%
24.88%
29.12%
33.84%
36.53%
39.65%
43.88%
46.84%
5124%
53.32%
56.92%
58.67%
62.07%
64.68%
67.07%
68.50%
69.25%
7198%
72.80%
73.64%
75.28%
78.56%
79.50%
80.48%
81 .4-8%
83.05%
84.71 %
85.27%
85.86%
86.46%
87.08%
88.35%
89.65%
9165%
92.34%
95.14%
95.87%
96.63%
98. 19%
99.02%

100.00%

631 6.146.000 631 6.146.000
Totals

Average No. of Customers

Average Consumption 9.740

Median Consumption 7.000



l

ValenciaWater Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 5/8" Commercial

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills
No, % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Tota!

0
2

4

5

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

13.33%
26.67%
40.00%
53.33%
60.00%
56.57%
73.33%
80.00%
B6.67%
93.33%

100.00%

4,000
10,000
1B,000
27,000
37,000
48,000
60,000
73,000
90,000

109,000

0.00%
3.67%
9.17%

16.51 %
24.77%
33.94%
44.04%
55.05%
66.97%
82.57%

100.00%

2,000
3,000
4,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
17,000
19,000

2,000
3.000
4,000
0,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
17,000
19,000

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

4,000
6.000
8.000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
17,000
19,000

Totals 15 109,000 15 109,000

Average No. of Customers: 2

7.267Average Consumption:

Median Consumption: 4,000



Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 1" HOA

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

r.

3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
8,000
9,000

16,000

3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
8,000
9,000

16,000

1

3

3

1

2

1

1

3,000
12,000
15,000
6,000

16.000
9,000

16,000

1
4
7
B

10
11
12

833%
33.33%
58.33%
66.67%
83.33%
91.67%

100.00%

3,000
15,000
30,000
36,000
52,000
61,000
77,000

3.90%
1 Q,48%
38.96%
46.75%
67.53%
79.22%

'l00,00%

Totals 12 77,000 12 77,000

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption: 6,417

Median Consumption: 5,000

r
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Valencia Water Company, Greater Buckeye Division
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 2" Construction

Block

Number
of Bills by

BlOCk
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No, % of Total

Cumulaijve Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 7

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

7
B
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

45.67%
53.33%
B000%
55.67%
7333%
80.00%
05.67%
93.33%

100.00%

23,000
53,000

160.000
1,697,000
3,434,000
$,187,000
7,484,000
9,B94_D00

00D%
0.23%
054%
1.62%

17,15%
34.71%
52.43%
75.64%

100.00%

231000
301000

107,000
1,537,000
1 ,737,000
1,753,000
2,297,000
2,410,000

23,000
30,000

107,000
1,537,000
1,737,000
1,753,000
2,297,000
2,410,000

23,000
30,000

107,000
1 ,537,D00
1737,000
1 ,753,D00
2,297,000
2,410,000

Totals 15 9,894,000 15 9,894,000

Average No, of Customers: 2

Average Consumption: 659,600

Median Consumption: 23,000

.5

I ll
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Global Water .. West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2o0a
Computation of increase in Gross Revenue Requirement

Schedule A-1

Line
No. DESCRI PTION

Adjusted Rate Base $

ORIGINAL
COST

7,767,334

FAIR
VALUE

$ 7,767,334

Adjusted Operating Income (Loss) s (769,950) $ (769,980)

Current Rate of Return (LE / L1)
-931% -9.91%

t

Required Operating Income (LE ' LI) s 7B1,975 s 751,975

Required Rate of Return
9.81% 9.B1%

Operating Income Deficiency (L7 - LE) $ 1,531,955 s 1,531,955

Gross Revenue Conversion Factor 1 .6450B6 1.645086

Increase in Gross Revenue Requirements $ 2,520,197 s 2,520,197

Customer
Classification

Present
Rates

Proposed
Rates

Dollar
Increase

Percent
Increase

Residential
Commercial
Irrigation
Construction

$ 2,334,491
214,491
681,178

$ 4,025,160
404,307

1,182,841

$ 1,690,559
189,818
501,663

72.42%
88.50%
73,65%

N/A

Total of Water Revenues $ 3,230,150 s 5,612,307 $ 2.382,148 73.75%

Miscellaneous Revenues 257,625 391,460 133,835 51.95%

Total Operating Revenues $ 3,487,785 s 6,003,767 $ 2,515,983 72.14%

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
1.6
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
CB
29
30
31
32
33

u



I

Global Water West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Summary of Results of Operations

Schedule A-2

Prior Years Ended
Line
No. Description

Gross Revenues
12/31/2005 12/31/2007

s 2,859,099 .  $ 3,334,795

Test Year
Actual Adjusted

12/31/2008 12/31/2008
$ 3,731,167 $ 3,4B3,506

Projected Year
Present Proposed
Rates Rates

12/31/2009 12131/2009
$ 3,483,505 s s_0oa,Bo4

\

Revenue Deductions and
Operating Expenses 2,372,203 2,767,625 3,826,011 4,253,585 4.253,585 5,253,186

Operating Income $ 485,896 $ 567.170 $ (94,B44) $ (769,980) $ (769,950) $ 750.618

Other Income and Deductions 43,555 (19,703) 300 300 300 300

Interest Expense (41,478) (58,735) (174,520) (174,820) (174,820) (174,820)

Net Income s 488,973 $ 488,732 $ (269,354) $ (944,500) 5 (944,500) $ 575,098

Common Shares 1,000 1,000 1,oo0 1,000 1,000 1,0oo

Eamed Per Average
Common Share 48897 488,73 (26936) (94450) (944.50) 575.10

Dividends Per
Common Share

Payout Ratio

Return on Average
Invested Capita\ 1.73% 1.04% -0.51% -1 .78% -3.651% 220%

|Return on Year End
Capital 1.16% 035% -0.50% -1,81% -1.81% 1.10%

Returnen Average
Common Equity 1.74% 1.08% -0.54% -1,89% -s81% 2.32%

u

1
2
3
4
5
e
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
15
17
LB
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
CB
29
30
31 .
32.
33 Recur on Year End

Common Equity 1.18% 0,99% -0.53% -1_90% -1.90% 1.15%

Times Bond Interest Earned
Before Income Taxes

Times Total Interest and
Preferred Dividends Earned
After Income Taxes

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

Supporting Schedules:
E-2
C-1
F-1

2
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4"
Schedule A43

S

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Summary of Capital Structure

Line
No. Description

Short-Term Debt

Prior Years Ended
12/31/2006 12/3112007

Test Year

1 Z/31/2008
35 _

Projected
Year

12/3112009
$ s $

Long-Term Debt 559,703 2,497,034 3,059,039 2,714,920

Total Debt $ 559,703 s 2,497,034 $ 3,059,039 $ 2,714,920

Preferred Stock

Common Equity 41,492,255 49.123,250 50,547,725 49,603,226

Total Capital $ 42,061,958 $ 51,620,284 s 53,505,755 $ 52,318,147

Capitalization Ra'u'os:

Short-Term Debt 0.00% 000% 0.00% 000%

Long-Term Debt 1.35% 4.84% 5.71% 5.19%

Total Debi 1.35% 4.64% 571% 5.19%

Preferred Stock 000% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

_
_

1
2
3
4
5
5
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Common Equity

Total Capital 100.00%

98.65%

10000%

95.16%

100.00%

94.29%

100.00%

94.81%

27
28

Weighted Cost of
Short-Term Debt 000% 000% 0,009

Weighted Cost of
Long-Tem1 Debt 0.36% 0.38%

30
i t
32
33
34

Weighted Cost of
Senior Debt 0.00% 000% 000% 0.00%

38
39
40

Supporting Schedules
E-1
D-1



A' Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Constructure Expenditures and Gross Utility Plant Placed in Service

Schedule A-4

Line
No.

s

Gross
Utility

Plant In
Service
17,870,781

Prior Year Ended 12/31/2006

Construction
Expenditures

s (998,652) $

Net Plant
Placed In
Service
4,484,330

Prior Year Ended 12/31/2007 11,232,131 15,274,484 33,145,245

Test Year Ended 1831/2008 5,265,263 20,329,304 53,474,549

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

Projected Year Ended 12/31/2009 2,900,200 6,150,144 59,534,693



a

Schedule A-5

/

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Summary Statements of Cash Flows

Prior Years Ended
12/31/2006 12/31/2007

Test Year
12/31 /200B

Projected Year
Present Proposed
Rates Rates

12/31/2009 12/31/2009
Source of Funds

Line
No.
1
2
3
4

$ 488,977
21499,434

s 4BB,729
B19,G:37

$ (259,368)
1,433,984

$ (944,500)
2,521,615

5 576,098
2,621 ,615

5
e
7
8
g

(312,715)
(5,646)

(42,210)

(79,908)
(41,569)

(303,041 )
It71 ,002>
553,515

Net Income from Operations
Depreciation & Amortization

Operating Balance Sheet Changes;
(lncr)/Decr in Accounts Receivable
(lncr)lDecr in Other Receivables
Cash (to)/from Related Parties
(lncr)IDecr in Prepaid Expense
(lncr)/Decr in Deposits 8. Escrow
Change in Noncurrent Tax Assets/Liabilities
(lncr)lDecr in Other Assets
lncr/(Decr) in Accounts Payable
Inch/(Decr) in Retention Payable
lncrl(Decr) in Other Current Liabilities
lncr/(Decr) in Customer Dep & Prepay
lncrl(Decr) in Accrued Liabilities
Total Cash Flows from Operations s

123,058
19B,942
507,347

3,457,543 s

36,543
(55,291)

(145,842)
67,757

(18,871)
190,B42
25,455
8,671

552,209
1,913,732 $

(35,261)
91 ,981

1,438,637
21 ,468

(59,459)
(12G,941)

21 ,595
203,189
(10,190)
18,348
34,923

(190,815)
2.559.196 $ 1,677,116 $ 3,197,713

S (17,87B,935)
(5,7B6,BB4)

$ (15,274,464)
720,954

$ (20,329,3D4)
355,878

$ $
(2,900,200) (2,900,200)

Application of Funds 1
Fixed Asset Changes

Fixed Asset Piirchases
Construction Projects
Asset Disposals

Total Change to Fixed Assets $ $ (14,553,500)

(33)
5 (19,973,426)

472
S (2,900,200)

472
s (2,900,200)

472
Depre<:iau'on on Asset Disposals

Total Cash Flows from Investing $

(23,S65,B19)
(31 ,713,483)
(12,2B7,192)
(67,666,494) $ (14,553,533) s (19,972,954) $ lz,8Q9,728) $ (2,8991728)

s $ 3,321 ,367 $ $ $

,e

.Lu

21,956,488
929,647
6B,749

500,954
54,289

1,B73,042
related utilities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
MeterILine Extension Receipts
Ropts1(Refunds) of Cont in Aid of Const.
From Short-term Borrowing
From Long~lenT» Debt
Cash (to)/from GWR, LLC
Equity (Wrthdrawais)/Contributions

Total Cash Flows from Financing s
41,003,277
64,459,115 s

7,142,269
12,390,967 $

14,707,166'
441 ,670

, 15,764
546,242

8.037
1,693v845

17,412.724 $

441,670
15,764

546,242
8,037

1,693,845
2,705,558 s

441,670
15,764

548242
B,037

1,693,845
2,705,558

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash s 250,164 s (24B,B:34) S (1,034) $ 1 ,482,946 $ 3,003,543

1 0
11
1 2
1 3
1 4
1 5
1 6
1 7
18
1 9
2 0
2 1
2 2
2 3
2 4
2 5
2 6
27
2 8
2 9
3 0
31
3 2
3 3
34
3 5
3 6
37
3 8
3 9

4 0
4 1
4 2
4 3
4 4
4 5

Sunportinq Schedules:
E-3
F-2

Er-
l



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200B
Summary of Fair Value Rate Base

Schedule B-1

Line
No.

Plant in Service
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

s

Original Cost
Rate Base

53,474,551
(4,922,761)

Net Plant in Service $ 48,551,790

LESS:
Net CIAC
AdVances in Aid of Construction (AIAC)
Customer Deposits
Deferred Income Tax Credits

1,193,509
39,985,022

184,749

ADD:
Unamortized Finance Charges
Deferred Tax Assets
Working Capital
Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustment

578,824

Original Cost Rate Base $ 7,767,334

\f

\F

1
2
s
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
35
37
so
39
40

Supporting Schedules:
B-2
B-3
E-1
B-5

Recap Schedules:
A-1
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Schedule B-3
f

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Adjustments to RCND Calculation

The Company did not conduct a Reconstruction Cost New Study.

Line
No,
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

I



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
RCND Detail of Plant Accounts

Schedule B-4

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

The Company did not conduct a Reconstruction Cost New Study,

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

35
3 7
3 8
3 9
4 0

I



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Computation of Working Capital Allowance

Schedule B-5

The Company is not requesting a working capital allowance.

I

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
2B
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



Global Water - WestValley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Adjusted Test Year Income Statement

Schedule C-1

[A] IE] [C] [D] [E]

Line
No. DESCRiPTION

Actual
Test Year

Pro Forma
Adjustments

Adjusted
Test Year

Proposed
Rate

Increase

Adjusted
With Rate
Increase

$ 3,441.914 $ (215,933) $ 3,225,951 s 2,385,362 $ 5,612,344
Revenues

Metered Water Sales
Water Sales Unmetered
Other Operating Revenue

Total Dperating Revenues s
289,253

3,731 ,167 s
(31,628)

(247,561) 5
257,625

3,4B3,605 5
133,835

2,520.197 $
391 ,460

6,003,804

Operating Expenses
$ B34_697

177,411
52,0B5

3411029

s 339,287)
(7,857)

$ s $ 795,410
169,554
52_0B5

329,243(11,786)

795,419
169,554
52,0B5

329,243

199,212
48,665

155,566

(13,65B) 185.554
48,666

155566

185,554
48,666

155,566

48,509
77,174
43,234
5,027

84.653
20,338
3.888

162

48,509
77,174
43,234
5.027

B4,653
20,338

3.888

48,509
77,174
43,234

5,027
B4,653
20,338

3,888
(162)

21,333
(14,633)

21,333
34,835
39,160

2,621,615
1.7,839

25,202
21,333
60,038
391160

2,521,515
17.839

1,187,570
(12,644)

(141 ,038)

)r

601 Salary and Wages - Employees
eos Employee Pensions and Benefits
610 Purchased Water
615 Purchased Power
616 Fuel for Power Production
618 Chemicals
620 Materials and Supplies
620.08 Materials and Supplies
634 Contractual Services - Management Fees
635 Contractual Services - Testing
635 Contractual Services - Other
541 Rental of BuildinglReal Properly
642 Rentaf of Equipment
650 Transportation Expenses
657 Insurance - General Liability
659 Insurance - Other
660 Advertising Expense
667 Rate Case Expense
670 Bad Debt Expense
675 Miscellaneous Expenses
403 Depreciation Expense
408 Taxes Other Than Income
408.11 Taxes Other Than Income Property Taxes
408.13 Taxes Other Than Income - Other Taxes and I
409 Income Taxes .

Total Operating Expenses $

49,469
39,160

1,434,045
30,483

141,038
2,445

37,720
3,8260011 $

(540,263)
427,575 $

2,445
(502,543)

4,253,586 $
953,040
9BB,242 $

2,445
471,855

5.253186

Utility Operating IncoMe (Loss) $ (94,844) $ (675,136) $ (769,980) s 1,531,955 s 750,618

414 Gains (Losses) from Disp of Utica Prop
419 Interest and Dividend Income
427 Interest Expense

Total Other Income and Deductions

$ $ s $ $

$

285
15

(174,820)
(174,520) s $

285
15

(174,820)
(174,520) $ $

2B5
15

(174,520)
(174,520)

Net Income (Loss) $ (269,364) $ (675,136) $ (944,500) s 1_531_955 $ 576,098

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
CB
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
CB
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
45
47
48
49
50

Suoporlina Scheduiesz
E-2
C-2

Recap Schedules:
A-1
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Schedule C-2
Page 2 of 13J'

Global Water .West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adjustmen! 1
Eliminate Unbilled Revenues and Accounting Adjustments

Line
No.
1
2
3
4

Unbilled Revenue Adjustments
Residential
Commercial
Irrigation
Construction

$ (2,1 BE)
(1 ,744)
(3,841)

B70
(6,901)$

Accounting Adjustment to Irrigation s 1,620

5
6
7
B
9
10
.11

Removal of Accountjng Adjustments s (5,281)

¢

12
13
14
15
i s
17
1 s
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30 r

<31 H

32
33
34
35
36
37
CB
39
40

I



I

.Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31 , 2008
Income Statement Adjusiment 2
Remove Meter Sales and Associated Charges to 387 District

Schedule C-2
Page 3 of 13

.r

Miscellaneous Revenues
Less: 2006 APS Refund

$ 289,253
31,828

Adjusted Miscellaneous Revenues $ 257,525
I

Adjustment to Miscellaneous Revenues s (31 ,G2B)

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
15
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
be '
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
35
39
40

1

r



x* Global Water - West Valley Consulidatian
Test Year Ended December31, 2005
Income Statement Adjustment 3
Annualize Revenue & Expense to reflect Ehd~a1-Tes( Yea/ Summer Counts

schedule c-2
Page 4 ii 13

IA] IB] III [D] IE] m IG]

Line
No. Class of Service

Average Na of
Customers

Per Bi!! Count
Sch. H-2 Col. A

Year-End
Number of
Cuslumers

Average
Additional
Cusiomsrs

IB. AL

Change in
Bills in be

Issued

Average
Gallons Sold
Per CusUamer

Additional
M Gallons
To Be Snood

AddiLior~.aI
Revenues at

Pteseni Rates

1
2

s
I

67
(76)

4
(1)
24

(52)
z

(16)

B13
(901)

i s
(5)

ZBB
(522)

z s
ma n

2,547
(4,294)

350
(552)

2,573
(5575)

274
(1,322) 5

18.711
(251539)

z,sa23
(3,827)

11,685
(27,795)

1,91 s
(8,591) I

(U (Bl

Varies
Values
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies

(47) (552)

518' Residential, Town Division
3l'4" Residential. Town Division
1' Residential. Town Division
2" Residential, Town Division
SIB" Residential, Greater BuckeyeDivision
3!4" Residential, Greater Buckeye Division
1" Residential, Greater Buckeye Division
5!B" Residential, Greaser Tonopah
3.14" Residential, Greatter Ton opal
1' Residential, Greatter Tonopah
1.5"Resideniiai, Greaser Ton opal

Subtotal Residential

4,551
go
75
1 5

504
a s
53

316
4

11
1

5.797

4,7za
23
79
14

525
s

55
300

4
10
1

s,74a (49) ts4v> (5,735) s (30,971)

17 3
(1)

35
m

295
(41)

s 1,312
(222)

4
z

2 3
2

2 33 3,793 11 ,275

(1) (5) IU) (4,223)

(1) (al (151 (115)

1
2
2
1
1
1

a s

(1) (5)

Varies
Vary .
Varies
Varies
V lrin
Vlrias
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies

(133) (750)

sis" Commercial, Town Division
3i4" Commercial, Town Division
1" Commercial, Town Division
1.5" Cornmerdal, Town Division
2" Commercial, Town Division
3" Commercial,Town Division
4" Commercial, Town Division
5" Commercial, Town Division
SIB' Commercial, Greater Buckeye Division
she' Commercial, Greatter Tonopah
1" Commercial, Greaser Tonopah
1.5" Commercial, Greatter Tonopah
6" Commercial, Greaser Tonopah

Sobioial Commercial

14
1
4
2

21
2
1
1
2
3
I
2
1

55 1 47 3.851 s 7.278

2" Construction, Town Division
3' Construction, Town Division
4" Consb'uc=iion, Town Division
8" Construction, Town Division
2' Construction, Greater Buckeye Division
2" Construction, Greaser Tonopah

15
z
1
1
2
4

25

Varies
Varies
Varies
Varies
Vanes
Varies

s(15)
(2)
(1)
(1 )
(2)
(4)

(25)

(17B)
u r l
(1 tn
(5)

(15)
44

(1 BD)

(32,772)
(1,592)

(3:41)
(1,588)
(9,594)
(LB21)

(47,989) s

(11 s ,53a)
£a,153)
(7,945)
(8,017)

(29,459)
(13,545)

(1 B51958)

Totals s,a77 s_ao4 (73) (SAD) (50,834) s (210,551)

Average
Cost Per

Gallons Sold
Per Sch. E-7

Additional
M Gallons
To Be Said

Ad edition al
Cost From
Customer

G rothClass of Expense

Pumping
Water Treatment

5
s

045
0.27

(50,534)
(5CI,B34)

s (23,381)
(13,658)

3
4
5
6
7
B
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
i s
17
l a
19
2D
21
22
23
24
25
25
27
pa
29
3D
31
32
33
34
35
as
37
as
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
45
47
CB
49
50

Totals s (37.039)

<*
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Schedule C-2
Page 5 of 13

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 4
Adjustment to Employee Salaries and Wages and Benefits

$601 Salaries andWages - Test Year
Adjustment for Workforce Reduction
Adjusted Salaries and Wages $

834,597
(39,287)
795,410

.604 Employee Pensions and Benefits - Test Year
Adjustment for Workforce Reduction (Estimate at 20%)

$

s

177,411
(7,857)

169,554

Line
No.
1
2
3

4
5
6
7
8

9
\

Adjustment to Salaries and Wages $ (39,287)

Adjustment to Pensions and Benefits $ (7,857)

6

r

10
11

12
13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 5
Adjustment to Purchased Power Expense

Schedule C-2
Page 6 of 13

Line

$615 Purchased Power
AdjuStment for APS Interim Increase in Rates (3.4%)
Adjusted Purchased Power $

341,029
11 .595

352,624

Adjustment to Purchased Power t1.595

r

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

\



Schedule C-2
Page 7 of 13

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 6
Adjustment to Advertising Expense

$ 162
(162)660 Advertising Expense

Removal of Advertising Expense
Adjusted Advertising Expense $

L i ne
N o .
1
2
3
4
5
6

7
8
9
1 0
1 1
1 2
1 3
1 4
1 5
1 6
1 7
1 8
1 9
2 0
2 1
2 2
2 3
2 4
2 5
2 6
2 7
2 8
2 9
30
31
32
33
34
3 5
36
37
38
39
4 0

Adjustment to Remove Advertising Expense 35 (162)

an



,

o
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Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 3 t, 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 7
Estimate of Rate Case Expense and Amortization

Schedule C-2
Page B of 13

Company Estimated Rate Case Expense
Amorljze over Three Years
Amortization of Rate Case Expense

$
X

s

4001000
0.333

133,333

West Region Portion of Rate Case Expense X 16.00%

Annual Rate Case Expense $ 21,333 r

Lorie
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
l o
1 1
12
13
14
15
15
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
38
37
38
39
40

f
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Schedule C-2
Page 9 of 13

;

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adiustment 8
Adjust Bad Debt Expense for Change in Revenue Levels

$Bad Debt Expense .. Test Year Actual
Bad Debt Expense - 1% of Adjusted Test Year Revenues
Difference $

49,469
34,836
(14,633)

Adjustment to Bad Debt Expense $ (14,633)

r

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5

6
7
8
9
10
1 1
12
13
14
15
15
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

_



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 9
Adjust and Annualize Depreciation for Proposed Rates

Schedule C-2
Page 10 of 13

Description

Test Year End
Balance

12131/2008

Proposed
Depreciation

Rate

Depreciation/
Amortization

Expense

$ 242,995
1,031,256

35
34,375

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

1,191,040 39,701

=

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

303 Land and Land Rights
304 Structures and Improvements
306 Lake, River and Other Intakes
307 Wells and Springs
309 Supply Mains
310 Power Generation Equipment
311 Pumping Equipment
320 Water Treatment Equipment
330 Distribution Reservoirs ad Standpipes
331 Transmission and Distribution Mains
333 Services
334 Meters and Meter Installations
335 Hydrants
336 Backflow Prevention Devices
339 Other Pfant and Miscellaneous Equipment
340 Office Furniture and Equipment
341 Transportation Equipment
343 Toofs, Shop and Garage Equipment
344 Laboratory Equipment
345 Power Operated Equipment
346 Communication Equipment
347 Miscellaneous Equipment
348 Other Tangible Piatt

20,612
9,914,563
5,970,564
4,208,575

20,999,633
2,872,837
1,654,869
1,979,413

24,000
122,266
46.206

307.655
93.355
42.834
56.426
37.217
30.896

2.627.339

0.00%
3.33%
2.50%
3.33%
2.00%
5.00%

12.50%
3.33%
2.22%
2.00%
3.33%
8.33%
2.00%
6.67%
6.67%
6.67%

20.00%
5.00%

10.009
5.00°

10.009
10.00°
10.00%

1,031
1,239,320

199,019
93,524

419,993
95,761

137,906
39,588
1,600
8,151
3.080

61 .531
4.668
4.283
2.821

722
3.090

262.734

Subtotal 3; 53,474,551 $ 2,655,898

Less: Contributions in Aid of Construction $ 1,371,318 2.50% $ 34.283

Total Pro FOrma Depreciation Expense $ 2,621,615

Test Year Depreciation Expense $ 1,434,045

1.r

Increase/(Decrease) to Depreciation Expense

l

$ 1,187,570



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
income Statement Adjustment 10
Adjust for Pass-Through of ACC & RUCO Assessments

Schedule C-2
Page 11 of 13

r

$408 Taxes Other Than Income
Expenses in 2008 Related to ACC 8. RUCO Assessments
408 Taxes Other Than Income - Adjusted $

30,483
(12,544)
17,839

Adjustment to - 408 Taxes Other Than Income (12,644)

8

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

J.

r

t
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Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended DeCember 311 2008
Income Statement Adjustment 11
Remove ProgeNy Tax Expense Due to Request for Pass-Through Treatment

Schedule C-2
Page 12 of 13

Line
No.

Property Taxes - Test Year
Adjusted Property Taxes - Due to Pass~Through

s 141,038

Adjustment to Property Taxes s (141,038)

1

0

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
B
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
ZN
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
(31
32
33
34
35
36
37
CB
39
40

1

1

l lllll

it



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200B
Income Statement Adjustment 12
Adjust income Taxes to Reflect Adjusted and Proposed Income Taxes

Schedule C-2
Page 13 of 13

Adjusted
Test Year
Results

Proposed
Revenue
Results

Operating Income Before Income Taxes
Synchronized Interest
Arizona Taxable Income

S $

s

(1 ,272,523)
29,441

(1,301,954) $

1 ,222,472
29,441

1 ,1931032

Arizona Income Tax (6.968%) $ (90,721) $ 83,130

Fedora\ Income Before Taxes
Less Arizona Income Taxes
Federal Taxable Income

s $

$

(1,301 .964)
(90,721)

(1,21 1 ,243) s

1,193,032
83,130

1,109,901

Federal Income Tax (34% Tax Bracket) S (411.823) S 377,366

Total income Tax $ (502,543)

38.59B9%

s 460,497

Tax Rate 38,5989%

I

_

Effective Income Tax Rates
State
Federal

6.96B0%
St .B309%

6.96B0%
31 .6309%

Test Year Income Taxes (Sch. C-2, Line 31)
Increase/(Decrease) to Income Taxes - Adjusted

s
$

37,720
(540,263)

Test Year Income Taxes - Adjusted $ (502,543)

increase/(Decrease) to Proposed Income Taxes 39 963,040

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
5
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
LB
19
2D
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
239
40

in

:

I

I

l
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Schedule C-3

1

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Computation of Gross Ccnverslon Factor

Revenue
Uncollecibie Factor (L14)
Revenues (L1 - LE)
Combined Federal and State Income Tax
Subtotal (LE - LE)
Revenue Conversion Factor (L1 ILL)

I

Percentage of
Incremental!

Gross Revenues
1000000%

0.6140%
99.3BSD°/u
3a.5989%
50.7B7'l %
1.845086

Calculation of Uncollectible Factor
Revenue
Combined Federal and State Tax Rate (L23)
One Minus Combined Income Tax Rate (L10 L11)
Uncollectible Rate
Uncollectible Factor (L12 x L13 )

100.0000%
3B.59B9%
BI .4011 %
1.0D00%
0,B140%

6.9680%

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
e
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
19

.20
21

1000000°/2
6.9sa0%

93.0320%
34.0000%

3'1.6309%

Calculation of Effective Tax Rate:
Arizona State Income Tax Rate
Operating Income Before Taxes (Arizona Taxabie Income)
Arizona State Income Tax Rate
Federal Taxable Income (LI8- L19)
Applicable Federal Income Tax Rate
Effective Federal Income Tax Rate (L20 x L21)
Combined Federal and State Income Tax Rate (L17 +L22) 38.5989%

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29



Global Water -West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December31 , 2008
Summary Cost of Capital `

Schedule D-1

r

,r

Line
No. Description

Dollar
Amount

End of Test Year . Actual
Percent Rate of
of Total Recur

Weighted
Cost

Dollar
Amount

End of Projected Year Present Rates
Pement Rate of
of Trial Return

Weighted
Cost

Short-Term Debt s 0.00% 0.00% 0DD% s 0.00% 000% 0_O0%

Long-Term Debt 3,059,039 5.71% S64% 038% 2,714,920 519% 654% 034%

Common Equity 50,547,726 94.29% 10.00% 943% 48,603,226 94.81% 10.00% 94B%

Totals $ 53,605,765 100.00% 931% s 52,318,147 10D,0D% 9.83%

Dollar
Amount

End of Test Year - Proposed
Percent Rake of
of Total Recur

Weighted
Cost

Doifar
Amount

End of Prcjecled Year- Proposed Rates
Percent Rate of
of Total Return

Weighted
Cost

Short»Tef"m Debt s 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% $ 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Long-Temw Debt 3,059,039 5.71% 6.54% 8.38% 2,714,920 5.04% 6.54% 0.33%

Common Equity 50,547,725 94.29% 10.00% 9.43% 51,123,824 94.96% 10.00% 9.50%

Totals s 53,506,765 100.00% 981% s 53,838,744 100.00% 9.83%
a

1

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
15
17
18
19
ZN
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
CB
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

1



Schedule D-2Global Water - West Valley Consolidation'
Test Year Ended December 31, 200B
Cost of Debt

End of Test Year - Actual
Amount Annual

Outstanding Cost
Interest

Rate

End of Projected Year -Present Rates
Amount Annual Interest

Outstanding Cost Rate
Long-Term Debt

WIFA 920024-QQI Town
W!FA 920102~06l Town
WIFA 920D72~03, GB
WIFA 920103~06, GB
Stewart Title (Garcia), GB
WIFA 920071803, GT
WlFA 920104.06_ GT

$ 43,427
2,338,158

43,351
94,825
29,925
77,649

.431 ,705

s 2.523
157,826

2.032
6.306
2.394
3.397

28,708

5.B1%
675%
4.69%
B,65%
890%
435%
555°/7

s 36,765
2,066,837

3B_5BB
86,165
21,55B
68,815

3961391

$ 2,136
139,498

1,809
5,730
1,72s
3,011

25,360

5.81%
6.75°/o
4.69%
6.65%
800%
4.38%
6.65%

Totals s 3,059,039 s 203,186 654% $ 2,714,920 $ 180,268 5.84%

Short-Term Debt

Not Applicable N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Totals N/A N/A NIA N/A N/A NIA
k

End of Test Year Proposed
Amount Annual

Outstanding Cost
interest

Rate

End of Projected Year - Proposed Rates
Amount Annual Interest

Outstanding Cost Rate
Long-Temw Debt

WlFA 920024-99, Town
WIFA 920102-06, Town
WIFA 920072-03, GB
W!FA 920103-06, GB
Stewart Title (Garcia), GB
WlFA 920071-03, GT
WIFA 920104.0e,GT

$ 43,427
2\338,158

43,351
94,825
29,925
77,649

431,705

$ 2.523
157,B26

2,032
6,306
2,394
3.397

28,708

5.81%
6.75%
4.69%
665%
800%
438%
6.65%

$ 36,765
2,066,637

381588
85,155
21,558
53,815

396,391

s 2,136
139,498

1 ,809
5.730
1 ,725
3.011

26,360

5.81 %
6.75%
469%
5.65%
8.00%
4.38%
6.65%

Totals $ 3.059,039 $ 203,186 664% s 2,714,920 s 1 B0,26B 6.64%

L ine
N o .
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
B
g
1 0
1 1
1 2
1 3
1 4
1 5
1 6
1 7
1 8
1 9
2 0
2 1
2 2
2 3
2 4
2 5
2 5
2 7
CB
2 9
3 0
31
3 2
3 3
3 4
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Schedule D-3
4*A*

GlobalWater - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Cost of Preferred Stock

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11

Schedule D-3 is not applicable as there is no preferred stock issued or
outstanding in any of the utilities involved in this rate case.
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Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Cost of Qommon Equity

Schedule D-4

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12

The Company's rate application reflects a 10% return on common equity,
See the Direct Testimony of Matthew Rowels.



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Comparative Balance Sheets

Schedule E-1

g
9

Test Year
Ended

12/31 /2008

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2007

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2008
Assets

131 Cash and cash equivalents
132 Special Deposits
141 Customer Accounts Receivable
142 Other Accounts Receivable
143 Accumulated Provision for Uncollectibie Accounts
151 Plant Material and Supplies
162 Prepayments
125 Other investments
173 Accrued utility revenue

Total Current Assets

s $ 5

S

292
177,321
482,484
(86,110)
(72,984)
22,545
21,797
11,739
59,004

616,088 s

1,327
107,862
374,346
12,257
(31,679)
43,187
43,255
12,212
65,704

628,481 $

250,164
41,569

282,554
33,161
(3,000)

126,851
79,908
12,179
49,796

873,182

s $ $101 Total Utility Plant in Service
105 Construction work-in-progress
108 Less:Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets (Net)

53,474,549
4,710,044

(4,9227761 )
53,251,832 5

33,145,245
5,065,920
(3,448,485)
34,752,679 $

17,870,781
5,786,884

(2,592,8D0)
21,064,865

Deferred Debits
114 Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments
190 Accumuiated Deferred income Taxes

Total other assets

S $ $

$

43,988,496
578,824

44,567,320 $

43,988,496
451,883

44,440,379

43,988,495
303,041

44,291,537

Total Assets $ 98,445,240 $ 79,831,539 $ 65,229,584

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

s $, 725,587
123,037

3 553,616
68,749

231 Accounts payable
232 Notes Payable
233 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies
235 Customer Deposits
236 Accrued Taxes.
237 Accrued Interest
241 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities
253 Other Deferred Credits

Total Current Liabilities 5

918,328
138,800

1,446,674
184,749
84,340
23,517

930,773
71,563

3,798,744 $

151,897
39,239
19,435

1,149,397
55,716

2,264,308 $

121,250
36,710
6,970

586,895
77,520

1,451,710

224 Other Long-Term Debt $ 2,920,239 2,373,997 s 500,954

252 Advances for Construction
271 Contributions in Aid of Construction
272 Accumulated Amortization of CIAC

Total Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities

$

s

$ $

$

39,985,022
1.371 ,31 a
(177,809)

41,178,531 $

25,277,857
929,647

(137,520)
28,069,984

21 ,956,4BB
929,647

(101,470)
22,784,665

Total Liabilities and Deferred Credits $ 47,B97,514 $ 30,708,289

$

$ 24,737,329

41,003,277211 Othe Paid-In Capital
215 Unappropriated Retained Earnings
215 Current year net income

Total Members' Equity $

49,943,407
B73,688
(269,369)

50,547,725 $

41,249,562
384,959
488,729

49,123,250 $
488,978

41 ,492,255

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
15
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

53
54
55

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity s 98,445,240 $ 79,831 ,539 $ 66,229,584

L

I

s



Schedule E-2
/:

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Comparative Income Statements

Test Year
Ended

12/3112008

Prior Year
Ended

12/31 /2007

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2006
Operating Revenues

2,768,538
673376
251,295
37,957

$ 2,634,680
517,733
177,342

5,040

$ 2,641,768461 Metered Water Revenue
465 Sales to Irrigation Customers
471 Miscellaneous Service Revenues
474 Other Water Revenues
474 - 536 Qther Revenues

Total Operating Revenues $ 3_731_167 $ 3,334,795 $

160,722
3.731

52,878
2,859,099

Operating Expenses

$ 834,697
177,411
52,085

341,029

s $ 259,889
32,755

199,212
48,666

155,566

51,693
336.604

3,408
43,717

115.659

829,680
31 ,882
53,976
7,395
6,505

2 6 1 , 9 0 8
7 4 9

5 3 , 2 9 2
32 , 715
52 . 379

6 9 6 , 9 1 7
21 , 672
1 8 , 8 6 9
1 9 , 0 6 0

3 , 4 6 6
4 6 , 3 5 6

48,509
77,174
43,234
5,027

84,653
20,338
3,888

162
1 ,500 500

\

601 Salary and Wages - Employees
604 Employee Pensions and Benefits
610 Purchased Water
615 Purchased Power
616 Fuel for Power Production
618 Chemicals
620 Materials and Supplies
620.08 Materials and Supplies
634 Contractual Services _ Management Fees
635 Contractual Services - Testing
636 Contractual Services - Other
641 Rental of l3uildinglReal Property
642 Rental of Equipment
650 Transportation Expenses a
657 Insurance - General Liability
659 Insurance - Other
660 Advertising Expense
667 Rate Case Expense
670 Bad Debt Expense
675 Miscellaneous Expenses
403 Depreciation Expense
408.10 Taxes Other Than income - Util Reg Assess Fee
408.11 Taxes Other Than Income - Property Taxes
408.13 Taxes Other Than Income - Other Taxes and Licenses
409 income Taxes

Total Operating Expenses $

49,469
39,160

1,434,045
30,483

141,038
2,445

37,720
3,B26,011 33

27,005
38,143

795,050
3,706

111 ,900
2,555

307,247
2,767,625 35

23,500
6,379

416,471
12.264
83,441
23,410

306,211
2,372,203

Operating Income / (Loss) 5 (94,844) $ 567,170 $ 486,896

$ $ $
OTHER INCOME / (EXPENSE
414 Gains (Losses) from Disposition of Utility Property
419 Interest and Dividend income
427 interest Expense

Total Other Income l (Expense) $

$

285
15

(174,820)
(174,520) $

$

(19.875)
172

(58,735)
(78,438) $

43,555
(41,478)

2,077

L i n e
N o .
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
1 0
1 1
1 2
1 3
1 4
1 5
1 6
1 7
1 8
1 9
2 0
2 1
2 2
2 3
2 4
2 5
2 6
2 7
2 8
2 9
3 0
3 1
3 2
3 3
3 4
3 5
3 6
3 7
3 8
3 9

4 0
4 1
4 2
4 3
4 4
4 5
4 6
4 7

4 8
4 9
5 0

NET INCOME / (LOSS) (269,364) 488\732 $ 488,973

9

l l
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Global Water -West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Comparative Statement of Changes in Financial Position

Schedule E-3

1 '
.P

Line
No.

TestYear
Ended

12/31/2008

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2007

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2006

$ (269,368)
1,433.984

$ 488,729
819,637

$ 488,977
2,499,484

1
2
3
4
5
S
7
8
9

(42,210) (312,715)
(5,646)

(79,908)
(41,569)

(303,041)
(171,002)
553,616

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net Income from Operations
Depreciation 8= Amortization

Operating Balance Sheet Changes:
(lncr)/Decr in Accounts Receivable
(lncr)/Decr in Other Receivables
Cash (to)/from Related Parties
(lncr)/Decr in Prepaid Expense
(Inch)/Decr in Deposits & Escrow
Change in Noncurrent Tax AssetslLiabilities
(lncr)/Decr in Other Assets
lncr/(Decr) inAccounts Payabie
lncr/(Decr) in Retention Payable
lncr/(Decr) in Other Current Liabilities
lncr/(Deer) in Customer Dap 8= Prepay
Inch/(Decr) in Accrued Liabilities

Total Cash Flows from Operations $

(38,261)
91,981

1,438,637
21,468

(69,459)
(126,941)

21,695
203,189
(10,190)
18,348
34,928

(190,815)
2,559,196 $

36,643
(56,291)

(148,842)
67,757

(18,871)
190,842
25,458
8,671

552,209
1,913,732 $

123,058
198.942
507,347

3,457,543

(20,329,304)
355.878

$ (15,274,464)
720.964

35 <17,878,935)
(5,786,8B4)

(19,973,426)
472

$ (14,553,50D)

(33)
$

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Fixed Asset Changes

Fixed Asset Purchases
Construction Projects
Asset Disposals

Total Change to Fixed Assets
From Purchase/Sale of Investments
From Purchase of Subsidiaries

Total Cash Flows from investing (19,972,954) $ (14,553,533> $

(23,665,819)
<31 ,713,483)
(12,287,192)
(67,6ee,494)

3.321 .367

54.289
1 .8̀ /3.042

21 .956.488
929.647
68.749

500.954

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Meter/Line Extension Receipts
Rcpts/(Refunds) of Cont in Aid of Const
From Short~teiTn Borrowing
From Long-term Debt
Cash (to)/from GWR, LLC - related utilities
Equity (Withdrawals)/Contributions

Total Cash Flows from Financing

14.707466
441.670
15.764

546.242
8.037

1.593.845
17.412724 s

7.142.269
12.390867

41,003,277
64.459.115

(1,034)
330
296

$ (248,834)
250.164

330

s 250.164Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash at Beginning of Period
Ending Cash Balance s $ 250.164



Schedule E-4
I

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity

Common Stock
Shares Amount

Additional
Paid-In-Capital

Retained
Earnings Total

Balance - January 1, 2006 $ $ 41,003,277 $ (104,014) $ 40,899,263

Line
No.
1
2
3
4 Net Income

Dividends Paid

488,973 488,973

Other/Reclass

Balance _ January 1, 2007 $ $ 41 ,003.277 $ 384,959 $ 41 ,388,236

Net Income 468,732 488,732

Dividends Paid

Other/Reclass 7,246,285 7,245,285

Balance - January 1, 2008 $ $ 48,249,562 $ 873,688 $ 49,123,250

Net Income (269,364) (269,364)

Dividends Paid

Other/Reclass 1 ,693,845 1 ,693,845

Balance - Decembel" 31, 2008 $ $ 49,943,407 $ 604,324 $ 50,547,731

5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Testyeer Ended December 31, 2008
Detail Plant in Service

Schedule E-5

Line
No.

End of
Prior Year
12/31/2007

Net
Additions

End of
Test Year

12/31/2008

$ 133,023
542,828

35 109,972
488,430

8° 242,995
1,031,256

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g

933,900 257,140 1,191,040

6,351
1,559,542
1,300,178
1.280.049
9,884,363
t,713,493

255,419
1,118,798

5,134
104,611
(38,386)

26,597
995

r

1

\P

Utility Plant in Service
303 Land and Land Rights
304 Structures and improvements
306 Lake, River and Other Intakes
807 Wells and Springs
309 Supply Mains
310 Power Generation Equipment
311 Pumping Equipment
320 Water Treatment Equipment
330 Distribution Reservoirs ad Standpipes
331 Transmission and Distribution Mains
333 Services
334 Meters and Meter installations
335 Hydrants
336 Backfiow Prevention Devices
339 Other Plant and Miscellaneous Equipment
340 Office Furniture and Equipment
341 Transportation Equipment
343 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment
344 Laboratory Equipment
345 Power Operated Equipment
346 Communication Equipment
347 Miscellaneous Equipment
348 Other Tangible Plant

Total Utility Pfant in Service $

14,261
8,355,021
4,670,386
2,928,526

11 ,115,270
1 , 159,344
1,389,450

860,615
18,866
17,655
84,592

307,655
66,758
41 ,839
56,426
32,676
22,682

393,476
33,145,247 $

4,541
8.214

2,233,863
20,329,304 35

2 0 , 6 1 2
9,914,563
5,970,564
4,208,575

20,999,533
2,872,837
1,654,869
1,979,413

2 4 , 0 0 0
1 2 2 , 2 6 8

4 6 , 2 0 6
3 0 7 , 6 5 5

9 3 , 3 5 5
4 2 , 8 3 4
5 6 , 4 2 6
3 7 , 2 1 7
3 0 , 8 9 6

2,627,339"
53,474,551

107 ConstructionWork in Progress SS 5,065,920 $ (355,876) $ 4.710,044

Total Plant 38 38,211,167 $ 19,973,428 8 58,184,595

Tata\ Acc um. Depreciation $ $ $ (4,922,761) I

1 0
1 1
1 2
1 3
1 4
1 5
1 6
1 7
1 8
1 9
2 0
2 1
2 2
2 3
2 4
2 5

2 6
2 7
2 8
2 9
3 0
3 1
3 2
3 3

3 4
3 5
3 6
3 7
3 8
3 9
4 0

Total Net Plant $

(3,448,485)

34,762,681 $

(1,474,275>

18,499,153 $ 53,261 ,834

9

L
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Schedule E-6

/'

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December31, 2008
Comparative Departmental Statements of Operating income

Test Year
Ended

12/31/2008

Prior Year
Ended

12/31 /2007

Prior Year
Ended

12/31 /2006
Line

No.

1

2

Operating Revenues
Residential
Commercial
Construction
Irrigation

$ 2,373,644
215,042
178,851
673,376

$ 2,182,194
197,893
254,592
517,733

$ 2,180,004
302,180
159,585

Total Water Sales s 3,441,913 $ 3,152,412 3 2,641,769

Mis(:elIaneous \ 289,253 182,382 217,331

Total Operating Revenues 5 3,731,166 $ 3,334,794 $ 2,859,100

Operating Expenses
operations and Maintenance 8, 1,255,504 35 551,081 $ 348,664

General and Administrative 3 924,778 3 996,087 $ 1,203,857

Depreciation $ 1,434,045 8> 795,050 $ 416,471
*

;
I

Taxes
Income Taxes
Property taxes
Other Taxes and Licenses
Utility Regulatory Assessment Fee

8, 37,720
141,038

2,445
30,483

$ 307,247
111,000

2,555
3,706

8 306,211
83,441
23,410
12,264

Total Taxes $ 211,686 $ 425,408 $ 425,326

Total Operating Expenses 8 3,826,013 $ 2.767,626 $ 2,394,318

4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Operating Income/(Loss) 35 (94,847) S 567,168 $ 464,781

i

Ill



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Operating Statistics

Schedule E~7

Line
No.

Test Year
Ended

12/31/2008

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2007

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2006
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

M Gallons Sold
Total Residential
Total Commercial
Total Irrigation
Total Construction

457,436
48,821

186,975
48,227

741,459

437,455
44,596

170,647
46,947

699,645

359,552
34,573

132,446
39,277

565,848

10
11
12
13
14

Average No. Customers
Total Residential
Total Commercial
Total lrrfgation
Total Construction
Non~Potable

6,087
51

126
25

6.288

5,133
43

105
21

5,303

4,481
37
92
18

4,628

Average Annual M Gallons Per
Residential Customer 75.15 85.22 80.24

Average Annual Revenue Per
Residential Customer 389.97 425.11 486.51

Average Cost Per M Gallons Sold
Pumping Expense
Water Treatment Expense

0.46
0.27

0.49
0.06

0.46
0.09
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Schedule E-8Global Water West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended.December 31, 2008
Taxes Charged to Operations

Line
No.

Test Year
Ended

12/31/2008

Prior Year
Ended

1213112007

Prior Year
Ended

12/31/2008

Federal Taxes
Income
FICA (Employer's)
Unemployment

Total Federal Taxes

$ $ 251,783 $ 250,803

3

37,720
58,659
1 ,009

97,388 $ 251,783 $ 250,803

State Taxes
Income
Property
Unemployment

Total State Taxes

$ 55,464
111 .900

$ 55,408
83,441

$

141,038
2,543

143,581 $ 167,364 $ 138,849

Local Taxes

Total Taxes to Operations $ 240,970 $ 419,147 $
I
389,652

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
1 0
11
1 2
1 3
1 4
1 5
1 6
1 7
1 8
1 9
2 0
2 1
2 2
234
2 4
2 5
2 6
2 7
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

\

.

I

I



Schedule E-9Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Notes to Financial Statements

Significant Accounting Policies - The Company prepares its financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America .
Cu-¢»\»£.,~~n4~ \fnAIIn+lnn »f\(l.»-lnf are '\¢' 4`nilh\.:¢--

Utility Plant - Utility plant is stated at cost with depreciation provided on a straight-line basis
at annual rates ranging from 2% to 20% for each depreciable asset class as set by the
Commission or, in the absence of a set rate, by water industry standard. Expenditures for
maintenance and repairs are charged to expense. The cost of replacements and
improvements is capitalized. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost is
eliminated from the accounts and is charged to the related accumulated depreciation.

/

Revenue Recognition - Water usage revenues are generally recorded when service is
rendered or water is delivered to customers. However, the determination and billing of water
sales to individual customers is based on the reading of their meters, which occurs on a
systematic basis throughout the month. At the end of the fiscal year, amounts of water
delivered to customers since the date of the last meter reading and the corresponding
accrued revenue are estimated. Water meter connection fees are recorded when service is
rendered for new customer connections. Revenue from water meter sales, that is not
refundable pursuant to an advance in aid of construction agreement with the developer, is
generally recorded at the time the water meters are installed and service begins to a
particular lot.

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Advances and Contributions in Aid of Construction - The Company has various agreements
with real estate development and homebuilding companies (the "Developers"), whereby
funds and water line extensions are provided to the companies by the Developers and are
considered refundable advances.for construction. These advances in aid of construction are
non interest-bearing and are subject to refund to the Developers through annual payments,
that is computed as a Percentage of the total annual gross revenue earned from customers
connected to utility services constructed under the agreement over a specified period. The
portion of the advance, that is not refunded, is considered a contribution in aid of construction
(CfAc) at the time it becomes nonrefundable. ClACs are amortized as a reduction of
depreciation expense over the estimated remaining life of the utility plant.

I

r
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Global Water . West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Projected Income Statements - Present and Proposed

Schedule F-1

I

Line
No.

Test Year
Actual

12/31/2008
s 3,731 ,167

Present Rates
Year Ended
12/31 /2009

s 3,483,606
Adjustments
s 2,520,197

Proposed Rates
Year Ended
12/31/2009

s 6,003_B04Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

s B34,697
477,411

52,085
341,029

s 795,410
169,554

52v085
329,243

s $ 795,410
169,554
52,085

329,243

199,212
4B,565

155,566
48,509
77,174
43,234
5,027

84,653
2D,33B
3,885

162

185,554
48,585

155,566
48,509
77,174
43_234

5,027
54,653
201338

3.888

1 B5,554
48,656

'{55_565
48,509
77,174
43,234

5,027
84,653
20,338
3,838

601 Salary and Wages - Employees
604 Employee Pensions and Benefits
sto Purchased Water
615 Purchased Power
616 Fuel for Power Production
618 Chemicals
620 Materials and Supplies
620.08 Materials and Supplies
634 Contractual Services - Management Fees
635Contractual Services - Testing
636 Contractual Services - Other
641 Rental of Building/Real Property
642 Rental of Equipment
650 Transportation Expenses
est insurance - Generaf Liability
659 insurance _ Other
660 Advertising Expense
670 Bad Debt Expense
675 Miscellaneous Expenses
403 Depreciation Expense
408.10 Taxes Other Than Income - Util Reg Assess Fee
408.11 Taxes Other Than income . Property Taxes
408313 Taxes Other Than income _ Other Taxes and Licenses
409 income Taxes

21,333
341838
39,160

2,621,615
171839

25,202
21,333
60,038
39,160

2,521,515
17,839

Total Operating Expenses $

49,469
39,160

1 ,434,D45
30,483

141 ,038
2,445

37,720
3,B26,011 S

2,445
(502,543)

4,253,586 s
963,040
988,242 s

2,445
471,855

5,253,188

Operating Income I (Loss) s (94,844) $ (769,980) $ 1,531 ,955 $ 750,618

s s $ s
OTHER INCOME / (EXPENSE

414 Gains (Losses) from Disk of UtiI Prop
419 Interest and Dividend Income
427 Interest Expense

Total Other Income / (Expense) s

285
15

(174,820)
(174,520) s

zag
15

(174,820)
(174,520) s s

285
15

(174,320)
(174,520)

1
2
3
4
5
5
7
B
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
35
37
38
39 NET INCOME I (LOSS) s (269,364) s (944,500) s 1,531,955 $ 576,093

AD

u I'll ll\lllllll



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31 , 2008
Projected Statements of Changes in Financial Position

Present and Proposed Rates

Schedule F-2

Test Year
12/31/2008

Projected Year
Present Proposed
Rates Rates

12/3112009 12/31/2009
Source of Funds

$ (269,368)
1,433,984

s (644,500)
2,621,815

s 576,095
2,621 ,615

Net Income from Operations
Depreciation & Amortization

Operating Balance Sheet Changes:
(inch)/Decr in Accounts Receivable
(lncr)/Decr in Other Receivables
.Cash (to)lfrom Related Parties
(lncr)/Decr in Prepaid Expense
(lncr)/Dear in DepOsits 8¢ Escrow
Change in Noncurrent Tax AssetslLiabilities
(lncr)/Decr in Other Assets
lncr/(Decr) in Accounts Payable
lncr/(Decr) in Retention Payable
Incl(Decr) in Other Current Liabilities
lncr/(Deer) in Customer Dap & Prepay
inch/(Decr) in Accrued Liabilities
Total Cash Flows from Operations $

(38,261)
91 ,981

1,438,637
21-458
(69,459)

(126,941)
21,695

2031189
(10,190)
18,345
34,928

(190,815)
2,559.196 $ 1,6771116 $ 3,197,713

s (20,329,304)
355,878

$ s
(2_900,2DD) (2,900,200)

$ (19,973,425)
472

s (2,9D0,200)
472

s (2\900,200)
472

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Fixed Asset Changes

Fixed Asset Purchases
Construction Projects
Asset Disposals

Total Change to Fixed Assets
From Purchase/Sale of investments
Depreciation on Asset Disposals

Total Cash Flows from investing $ (19,973,426) $ (2,90D,2DD) s (2,90D,20D)

$ $ $

related utiiikies

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
MeterlLine EMension Receipts
Rcpts/(Refunds) of Cont in Aid of Const.
From Short-term Borrowing
From Long-term Debt
Cash (to)lfrom GWR, LLC
Equity (Withdrawals)/Contributions

Total Cash Flows from Financing s

14,707,166
441,670
15,764

546,242
8,037

1 ,693,B45
17,412,724 s

441,570
15,764

546,242
8,037

1 ,s93,845
2,705,558 $

441,670
15,764

545,242
5,037

1,693,845
2,705,558

Line
No.
1
z
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
1 S
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
CB
39

40
41
42
43
44
45

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash $ (1 ,506) $ 1,4-82,474 s 3,002,071

Supporting Schedules:
E_3
F-3



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Projected Construction Requirements

Schedule F-3 .

Property Classification
Through

12/31/2009
Through

12/31/2010
Through

12/31/2011

Well Development $ 495,000 $ $

Water Distribution Centers 65,000

Treatment and/or Blending 284,200

Pipelines 1,310.000

SCADA 720,000

Other 26,000 469,584 469,584

Totals $ 2,900,200 $ 469,584 $ 469,584

/

L i ne
N o .
1
2
3
4
5
5
7
8
9
1 0
1 1
1 2
1 3
1 4

1 5
1 6
1 7
1 8
1 9
2 0
2 1
2 2
2 3
2 4
2 5
2 6
2 7
2 8
2 9
3 0
31
3 2
3 3
3 4
3 5

3 5
37
38
39
4 0

1



Schedule F-4

f

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended DeceMber 31, 2008
Assumptions

I

Revenues and expenses were projected using the pro forma changes to the test year
ending December 31, 2008.

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

Construction forecasts are based on estimated plant requirements including
new facilities, the replacement of existing facilities, and the improvement and
maintenance of infrastructure necessary to ensure safe and reliable service.

I

L

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

J

4



Schedule G-1Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Cost of Service Summary - Present Rates

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal
of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs,



I

Schedule G-2

.r

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Cost of Service Summary - Proposed Rates

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal
of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs.

I

f

3

l



Schedule G-3
. ,

|

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Rate Base Allocation to Classes of Service

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal
of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs.

a

_

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

5



Schedule G-4

v
1

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Expense Allocation to Classes of Sen/ice

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal
of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs.

u

1 0
1 1
1 2
13
14
15
1 6
1 7
18
1 9
20
21
2 2
2 3
2 4
25
26
27
28
2 9
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

r

a s



Schedule G-5

I

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Distribution of Rate Base by Function

Line
No.

The Company did not prepare a cost of sewioe study due to its proposal
of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs,

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
18
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27.
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

r



Schedule G-6

J

/'

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Distribution of Expenses by Function

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal
of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs.

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

I

.1
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Schedule G-7

/

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Development of Allocation Factors

i

r

K

The Company did not prepare a cost of service study due to its proposal
of a conservation-oriented rate design which is not based on costs.

*
r

J

g

Line
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
ZN
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38 _
39
40

11

I



Schedule H~1
_,/'

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Classification - Present and Proposed Rates

[A]
Present
Rates

Adjusted
Sch. H-2 Col. E

[B] [C] ID]

Line
No. Customer Classification

Proposed
Rates

Sch. H-2 Col. F

Proposed
Increase
Amount %

Residential
Commercial
irrigation
Construction

$ 2,334,491
214,491
681,178

$ 4,025,160
404,307

1,T82,B41

s 1,690,669
189,816
501,663

72.4%
88.5%
73.6%

N/A

Total Water Revenues $ 3230, 160 5,B12,307 s 2,3B2,14B 73.7%

1
2
3
4
5
6

7
8
g

Miscellaneous Revenues (Sch. C-1, LE) 257,625 391,460

Total Operating Revenues $ 3,487,785 $ 6,003,767

Pro Forma Adjustments
Subtotal (L10 + L14) $

247,551
3,735,345

Total Gen. Ledger Operating Revenues
Test Year Ended 12/31/2008 (Sch. C-1, L5)

Unreconciled Difference (L15 - L18)
% .

3,731,157
4,178
0.11%

Target Revenue Requirement (Sch. C-1, L5)
Difference (L10 - L22)
%

s .

8,003,804

(36)
0.00%

I

10

11
12
13
14
15
Le
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34.
35
35
37
38
39

f

»
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Schedule H-2
Page 2 of 2

3

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Calculation of Change in Miscellaneous Service Charge Revenue

Current Proposed Increase

Test
Year

Charges
Revenue
Increase

Valencia, Town Division
Establishment $
After Hours
Reconnect
NSF Fees

30.00
45.00
30.00
15.00

$ 50.00
100.00
75.00
30.00

35 20.00
55.00
45.00
15.00

2,531
14

1,407
207

$ 50,620
770

63,315
3,105

$ 117,810

Valencia, Greater Buckeye Division
Establishment $ 30.00
After Hours 40.00
Reconnect 30.00
NSF Fees 15.00

$ 50.00
100.00
75.00
30.00

$ 20.00
60.00
45.00
15.00

116 8 2,320

165
27

7,425
405

_
_

$ 10,150

/*

\ _¢
Water Utility of Greater Tonopah
Establishment $ 30.00
After Hours 45.00
Reconnect 30.00
Meter Test 30.00
NSF Fees 15.00

$ 50.00
100.00
75.00
50.00
30,00

$ 20.00
55.00
45,00
20.00
15.00

58 $ 1,160

99
1

16

4,455
20

240

$ 5,875

L i n e
N o .
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

g
1 0
1 1
1 2
1 3
1 4
1 5
1 6

1 7
1 8
1 9
2 0
2 1
2 2
2 3
2 4
2 5

2 6
2 7
2 8

2 9
3 0
3 1
3 2
3 3
3 4
3 5
3 6
3 7
3 8
3 9
4 0

Proposed Misc. Service Charge Increase $ 133,835



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
ChaNges in Representative Rate Schedules _ Valencia, Town Division

Schedule H-3
Page 1 of 3

Monthlv Minimum Charqes:
Basic Service Charge

Meter Size (All Classes) Present Proposed Change

s 13.00
25.00
37.50
75,00

145.00
22500
700.00
7D0.00

s s5/8" Meter
3/4" Meter
1" Meter
1.5" Meter
2" Meter
3" Meter
4" Meter
S" Meter
8" Meter N/A

41.50
4150

103.75
207.50
332.00
564.00

1,037.50
2,075.00
4,150.00

28.50
16.50
66.25

132.50
187.00
439.00
337.50

1,375.00
N/A f

s
a

Commoditv Rate Charges:
Rate Block Volumetric Charge (/M Gal)

Potable Water - All Meter Sizes and Classes Present Proposed Present Proposed Change

Tier One Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Two Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Three Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Four Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Five Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Six Breakover (M Gal)

999,999,999
N/A
N/A
N/A
NIA
N/A

1
5

ID
18
25

999,999,999

$ 286
N/A
NIA
NIA
N/A
N/A

$ 1.00
2.45
2.70
3.25
3.93
4BB

vanes
vanes
vanes
vanes
vanes
saMes

Conservation Rebate Threshold ("CBT')
Commodity rate rebate applied if consumption is below the CBT:

7,001 gallons
49%

.f Miscellaneous Service Charges Present Proposed

8 $ 30.00
45.00

s 5o.0U
100.00

* *

30.00
N/A

t i

75.00
100.00

Per AAC R14~2-405.B.5
50.00

Fe* * * *

Establishment of Service
Establishment of Service (After Hours)
Re-establishment of Service (Within 12 Months)
Reconnection of Service (Delinquent)
Reconnection of Service - After Hours (Delinquent)
Meter Move at Customer Request
After Hours Service Charge, Per Hour
Deposit
Meter ReRead (if Correct)
Meter Test Fee (if Correct)
NSF Check
Late Payment Charge (Per Month)
Deferred Payment Charge (Per Month)

25.00
35.00
15.00

Greater of 1.5% or $5.00
Greater of 1.5% or $3.50

30.00
50.00
30.00

Greater of 15% or $5.00
Greater of 1 .5% or $3.50

* Number of Months off System times the monthly minimum per A.Ac. R14-2-403(D).
** Cost to include parts, labor, overhead and all applicable taxes.
*i* Per A.A,C. R14-2-403(B).

L



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008 .
Changes in Representative Rate Schedules _ Valencia, Greater Buckeye Division

Schedule H-3
Page 2 of 3

1J

Monthlv Minimum Charqes:
Basic Service Charge

Meier Size (All Classes) Present Proposed Change

$ 16.00
16.00
40.o0
B0.00

125.00
240.00
400,00
820.00

s $ 25.50
25.50
63.75

127.50
204.00
424,00
637.50

1,255.00
NIA

5/8" Meter
3/4" Meter
1" Meter
1.5" Meter
2" Meter
3" Meter
4" Meter
GI! Meter
8" Meter NlA

41.50
41.50

103.75
207.50
332.00
664.00

1 ,037.50
2,075.00
4,150.00

Commoditv Rate Charqes:
Rate Block Volumetric Charge (IM Gal)

Potable Water - All Meter Sizes and Classes Present Proposed Present Proposed Change

Tier One Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Two Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Three Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Four Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Five Breakover (M Gel)
Tier Six Breakover (M Gal)

12
999.999,999

N/A
N/A
NIA
NIA

1
5

10
18
25

999,999,999

$ 275
3.75

NlA
N/A
NIA
NIA

$ 1.90
245
2.70
3,25
393
4.BB

valUes
vanes
vaNes
DaWes
vanes
vaNes

Conservation Rebate Threshold ("CBT")
Commodity rate rebate applied if consumption is below the CBT;

7,001 gallons
49%

Miscellaneous Service Charges Present Proposed

$ 3000
40.90

s 50,00
100.00

* *

30.00
N/A

75.00
100.00

Per AAC R14-Z-405.B5
50,00

urn ***

Establishment of Service
Establishment of Service (After Hours)
Re-establishment of Service (Within 12 Months)
Reconnection of Service (Delinquent)
Reconnection of Service - After Hours (Delinquent)
Meter Move at Customer Request
After Hours Service Charge, Per Hour
Deposit
Meter Re-Read (if Correct)
Meter Test Fee (if Correct)
NSF Check
Late payment Charge (Per Month)
Deferred Payment Charge (Per Month)

2o.00
30,00
15.00
1.50%
150%

soon
50,00
30.00

Greater of 1.5% or $5.00
Greater of 1.5% or $3.50

* Number of Months off System times the monthly minimum per A.A.C. Rl4~2~403(D).
** Cost to include parks, labor, overhead and all applicable taxes.
tr* Per A.A.C. R14~2-4D3(B).

L

1



Schedule H-3
Page 3 of 3Global Water - West Valley Consolidation

Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Changes in Representative Rate Schedules, Water Utility of Greater Tonopah

J

Monthlv Minimum Charges: Basic Service Charge

Meter Size (All Classes)
Present Proposed Change

s 1750
17.50
4500
8500

14500
270.00
450,00
90000

s 41 .50
41.50

103.75
207,50
33200
654.00

1 ,03750
2,075.00
4,150.00

s 2400
24.00
58.75

122.50
18700
394.00
587.50

1,175.00
N/A

5/8" Meter
3/4" Meter
1" Meter
1.5" Meter
2" Meter
3" Meter
4" Meter
S" Meter
BI! Meter N/A

Commoditv Rate Charges: Rate Block Volumetric Charge (/M Gal)

Potable Water- AH Meter Sizes and Classes
Present Proposed Present Proposed Change

Tier One Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Two Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Three Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Four Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Five Breakover (M Gal)
Tier Six Breakover (M Gai)

12
999,999,999

N/A
N/A
N/A
NlA

1
5

10
18
25

999,999,999

$ 410
5.25

N/A
NlA
NIA
NIA

s 1.00
2.45
2.70
3_25
3,93
4.B8

vanes
vanes
vanes
vanes
vanes
V3H&s

Conservation Rebate Threshold ("CBT")
Commodity rate rebate applied if consumption is below the CBT:

7,001 gallons
49%

Miscellaneous Service Charges
Present Proposed

$ $
ix

30,00
45.00

50.00
100.00

*

30.00
NlA
**

75.00
100.00

Per AAC R14-2-405.B.5
50,00

+*¢ Rx*

20.00

Establishment of Service
Establishment of Service (After Hours)
Re-establishment of Service (Within 12 Months) .
Reconnection of Service (Delinquent)
Reconnection of Service - After Hours (Delinquent)
Meter Move at Customer Request
After Hours Service Charge, Per Hour
Deposit
Meter Re-Read (if Correct)
Meier Test Fee (if Correct)
NSF Check
Late Payment Charge (Per Month)
Deferred Payment Charge (Per Month)

$
15,00
3,00

1.50%

30.00
50.00
30.00

Greater of 1.5% or $5.00
Greater of 1.5% or $350

* Number of Months off System times the monthly minimum per A.A.C. R14-2¢403(D).
'* Cost to include parts, labor, overhead and all applicable taxes.
**¢ Per A.A.C. R14-2-403(B).

I Ill



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Typical Bill Analysis

Schedule H-4

*
a

7

Description

Average
Monthly

Consumption
Present
Rates

Unconsol.
Proposed

Rates

Unconsol.
%

Increase

Consolidated
Proposed

Rates

Consolidated
Proposed Increase

Amount %

$ s $ $5/B" Residential, TD
3/4" Residential, TD
1" Residential, TD
2" Residential, TD
5/8" Commercial, TD
3/4" Commercial, TD
1" Commercial, TD
1.5" Commercial, TD
2" Commercial, TD
3" Commercial, TD
4" Commercial, TD
6" Cominerdal, TD
5/8" Irrigation, TD
1" irrigation, TD
1.5" Irrigation, TD
2" Irrigation, TD
6" Irrigation, TD
5/8" HOA, TD
1" HOA, TD
1.5" HOA, TD
2" HOA, TD
3" HOA, To
2" Construction, TD
3" Construction, TD
4" Construction, TD
8" Construction, TD
5/8" Residential, GBD
3/4" Residential, GBD
1" Residential, GBD
SIB" Commercial, GED
1" HOA, GBD
2" Construction, GBD
5/8" Residential, GT
3/4" Residential, GT
1" Residential, GT
1.5" Residential, GT
5/8" Commercial, GT
1" Commercial, GT
1.5" Commercial, GT
6" Commercial, GT
2" Irrigation, GT
3" irrigation, GT
2" Construction, GT

5,817
4,925
7,715

B4,B75
9.009
5,857

64,551
62,029

162.979
154.432

1.333
3.000

70.022
93.583

126.B86
168.826

2.786
151.019
47.345

141 .264
195.393
770.100
184.112

99.500
33.050

315.900
0.068

10.239
9,740
7.267
5.417

659,600
7.346
a,000
5.098

25,667
7.852

14,889
14,778

29.64
29.08
59.57

387.74
38.77
31 .75

222.12
252.40
611 .12
666.68
703.81
708.58
213.26
305.15
437.90
627.84
707.97
444.92
172.91
479.02
703.82

2,427.49
671 .56
509.57
794.52

1,603.47
40.94
44. 16
66.79
35.98
57.65

2.61 1.50
47.62
50.30
73.28

205.95
49.69

109.37
148.78
900.00

1,697.23
353.75
314.68

41.37
40.54

107.52
617.67
55,37
41.41

328.55
409.64
951 .95

11209.37
919.45

11839.53
296.84
452.B1
687.22
975.98

11839.45
643.51
254.91
74B.76

1,090.68
3,844.43
1,042.40

974.26
1,020.60
4,98745

60.24
63.71

118.03
47.07

101.52
3,450331

10763
145.00
216.11
B18.74
142.58
3B5.85
571 .19

3,750.00
9,206.13
1,472.99
1,514.39

39.6%
39.4%
80.5%
59.3%
425%
30.4%
47.9%
62.3%
55.8%
B14%
30.6%

159.6%
39.2%
4B.4%
563%
55.6%

159.8%
44.6%
47.4%
56.3%
55.0%
58.4%
55.2%
912%
28.5°/9

2110%
47.2%
44.3%
76.7%
30.8%
76.3%
32.1%

126.0%
1BB.3%
194.9%
297.5%
185.9%
252.8%
283.9%
316.7%
442.4%
315.4%
3B1 .2%

48.13
46.91

121 .SB
702.00

53.12
48.19

374.57
466.01

1,083.15
1,373.44
1.038.43
2,078.01

339,02
516.25
732.52

1,111.68
2,077.74

734.28
290.60
B52.6B

1,241 .33
4,377.90
1,1 B6.2B
1,105.37
1,154.59
5,647.40

63.28
66,58

127.35
58.42

111.21
2,505.66

5B.53
60.40

111.87
25556

BD.0D
143.94
247.33

2,075.00
1,743,47

71B59
489,78

18.50
17.83
62.32

314.26
24.36
15.44

152.45
213.61
472.03
706.76
334.61

1,369.43
125.75
211.10
344.82
483.84

1,369.77
289.37
117.70
373.66
537.50

1,950.41
514.72
59580
360.07

4,043.93
22.35
22.42
60.55
22,44
5356

895.16
11.02
10.10
38.59
8261
1031
34.57
98.54

1,175.00
45,24

362.83
175.09

62.41 %
61 .30%

104.62%
8105%
62.84%
51 .77%
ee.e4%
B4.63%
77.24%

106.01%
47.54%

193.26%
58.97%
69.18%
78.70%
77.05%

193.48%
65.04%
6B.07%
78.01%
76.37%
B0.35%
76.64%

116.92%
45.32%

252.2D%
54.59%
50.77%
90,6B%
62.35%
92.92%
34.28%
23.13°/o
20.08%
52.66%
40.11 %
20.74%
31 .61 %
66.23%

130.56%
2.72%

102.56%
55.64%

298,292
18,583
41,385

TD - Valencia, Town District
GBD .. Valencia, Greater Buckeye District
GT . WUGT

r



Schedule H-5
Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200B
Bill Count

Rate Schedule: 5/8" Residential - Valencia, Town Division

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

Block

5,043
5,420
3,740
4,644
5,217
5,445
4,943
4,242
3,437
2,715
2.158
1,7o2
1 ,399
1 _081

\

907
S89
511
444
361
2B6
224
191
160
12B

91
BE
67
BO
55
38
36
37
34
21
17
19
16
17

7
18

6
7
7
7
3
7
4
8
5
2
4
2
8
3
7
4
4

2,710,000
5,510,000

11,610,000
18,259,500
24,502,500
27,1 BG,500
27,573,000
26,152,500
23,077,500
20,501 ,000
17.871 ,000
16,080,500
13,512,500
12,244,500

9,990,500
7,920,500
7,326,000
6,317,500
5,291 ,000
4,358,000
3,915,500
3,440,000
2,880,000
2,130.500
2,033,500
1,708,500
2,120,000
1,512,500
1,083,000
1,062,000
1,128,500
1,071,000

682,500
569,500
655,500
568,000
620,500
262,500
693,000
237,000
283,500
290,500
297,500
130,500
311 ,500
182,000
372,000
237,500

97,000
198,000
101 ,000
309,000
157,500
374,500
218,000
222,000
282,500
175,500
357,000
242,000
123,000
437,500
190,500
131 ,000
133,000
137,000
139,000

71,500
147,000

74,500

5,o43
10,463
14,203
18,847
24,054
29,509
34,452
3B,694
4z,1e1
44,896
47,054
4B,756
50,155
51 ,236
52,143
52,B32
53,343
53,787
54,148
54,434
54,558
54,849
55,009
55,137
55,228
55,311
55,378
55,458
55,513
55,551
55,587
55,624
55,658
55,679
55,696
55,715
55.731
55,745
55,755
55,773
55,779
55,7B6
55,793
55,800
55,BD3
55,810
55,814
55,B22
55,827
55,829
55,833
55,B35
55,841
55,B44
55,B51
55,855
55,B59
55,B64
55,857
55,B73
55,877
55,879
55,BBB
55,BB9
55,B91
55,893
55,895
55,B97
55,898
55,900
55,901

9.02%
1 B.71%
25.40%
33.70%
43.03%
52.77%
51 .61%
69.19%
75.43%
B0.2B%
84.14%
87.18%
89.69%
9152%
93.24%
94.47%
95.39%
96.1 B%
96.B3%
97.34%
97.74%
98.08%
98.37%
98.59%
98.76%
98.91%
99.03%
99.17%
99.27%
99.33%
99.40%
99.47%
99.53%
99.55%
99.59%
99.63%
99.66%
99S9%
99.70%
99.73%
99.74%
99.76%
99.77%
99.78%
99.79%
99.80%
99.81%
99.82%
99.B3%
99.83%
99.84%
99.84%
99.85%
99.86%
99.87%
99.BB%
99.89%
99.89%
99.90%
99.91%
99.92%
99.92%
99.93%
99.94%
99.94%
99.95%
99.95%
99.95%
99.96%
99.96%
99.98%

2,710,000
8,320,000

19,930,000
35,189,500
62,592,000
B9,B7B,500

117,451 ,500
143,804,000
165,681,500
1a7,182,500
205,053,500
221,142,000
234,654,500
246,899,000
256,889,500
264,610,000
272,136,000
278,453,500
2833744,500
2BB,112,500
292202B,000
295,463,000
298,348,000
300,485,500
302,520,000
304,228,500
306,348,500
307.861 ,000
30B,944,000
310,006,000
311,134,500
312,205,500
312,BB8,000
313,457,500
314,113,000
314,681 ,000
315,301 ,500
315,564,000
315,257,000
316,494,000
316,777,500
317,068,000
317,365,500
317,498,000
317,807,500
317,989,500
318,361 ,500
3183599,000
318,696,000
31 B,B94,000
318,995,000
319,304,000
319,451 ,500
319,836,000
320,054,000
320,276,000
320,558,500
320,734,000
s21 ,091 ,000
321 ,333,000
321,456,000
321 ,893,500
322,084,000
322,215,000
322,348,000
322,485,000
322,624,000
322,695,500
322,842,500
322,917,000

0.00%
0.83%
2.58%
6.13%

11.74%
.19.27%
27.63%
36.11 Vu
44.15%
51 .24%
57.54%
63.04%
67.98%
72.14%
75.90%
78.97%
81 .41%
B3.66%
8560%
87.23%
88.57%
B9.77%
90.83%
91 .72%
92.37%
93.00%
93.53%
94.18%
94.64%
94.97%
95.30%
95.65%
95.98%
96.19%
9B,36%
96.56%
96.74%
96.93%
97.01%
97,22%
97.30%
97.38°/1
97.47%
97.56%
97.60%
97.70%
97.76%
97.87%
97.94%
97.97%
98.03%
98.05%
98.15%
98.21%
98.32%
9B.39%
98.46%
98.55%
98.60%
9B.71 %
98.78%
Q8,82%
9B,96%
99.01 %
99.05%
99,10%
99.14%
99.18%
99.20%
99.25%
99.27%

i

0
1

1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5,001
6,001
7,001
8,001
9,001

10,001
11,001
12,001
13,001
14,001
15,001
16,001
17,001
13,001
19,001
20,001
21 ,001
22,001
23,001
24,001
25,001
26,001
27,001
2B,001
29,001
30,001
31 ,001
32,001
33,001
34,001
35,001
36,001
37,001
3B,001
39,001
40,001
41,001
42,001
43,001
44,001
45,001
46,001
47,001
48,001
49,001
50,001
51,001
52,001
53,001
54,001
55,001
55,001
58,001
59,001
60,001
61,001
62,001
63,001
65,001
86,001
68,001
59,001
71,001
73,001
74,001

1.000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
0,000
7,000
0,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
10,000
19,000
20,000
21 ,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
20,000
27,000
20,000
29,000
30,000
31,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
39,000
40,000
41 ,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
47,000
48,000
49,000
50,000
51 ,000
52,000
53,000
54,000
55,000
56,000
57,000
59,000
60,000
61,000
62,000
63,000
64,000
66,000
87,000
69,000
70,000
72,000
74,000
75,000

5
3
6
4
2
7
3
2
2
2
2
1
2
1



/"

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

99.95%
99.96%
99.97%
99.97%
99.97%
99.97%
99.97%
99.98%
99.9B%
99.98%
99.98%
99.98°/0
99.99%
99.99%
99.99%
99.99%
99.99%
99.99%

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

75,001
76,001
79,001
80,001
81,001
82,001
83,001
84,001
33,001
90,001
91.001
96,001
97,001

101,001
105,001
115,001
129,001
139,001
1B91001
180,001
242,001

76,000
77.000
80,000
81,000
82,000
B3,000
84,000
85,000
89,000
91 ,000
92,000
97,000
9B,DOD

102,000
106,000
116,000
130,000
140,000
170,000
181,000
243,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

75,500
76,500
79,500

161 ,DOO
81 ,500
82,500
83,500
84,500
88,500
90,500
91,500
95,500
97,500

101 ,500
105,500
115,500
129,500
139.500
169,500
180,500
242,500

55,902
55,903
55,904
55,906
55,907
55,908
55,909
55,910
55,911
55,912
55,913
55,914
55,915
55,918
55,917
55,918
55,919
55.920
55,921
55,922
55,923

322,992,500
323,069,000
323,148.500
323,309,500
323,391,000
323,473,500
323,557,000
323,641 ,500
323,730,000
323,820,500
323,912,000
324,008,500
324,106,000
324,207,500
324,313,000
324,428,500
324,558,000
324,697,500
324,867,000
3255047,500
825,290,000

99.29%
99.32%
99.34%
99.39%
99.42%
99.44%
99.47%
99.49%
99.52%
99.55%
99.58%
99.61 %
99.84%
99.67%
99.70%
99.74%
99.77%
99_B2%
99.87%
99.93%

100.00%

Totals 55,923 325,290,000 55,923 325,290,000

Average No, of Customers: 4,661

Average Consumption: 5.817

Median Consumption: 4,500

/ , -

s
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Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 20DB
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 3/4" Residential - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0

\ /

1
1.001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5,001
0,001
7,001
8.001
9,001

10.001
11.001
12.001
13,001
14.001
15.001
16,001
17,001
18,001
19,001
20,001
21,001
23,001
24,001
25,001
26,001
28,001
29.001
30.001
33.001
42,001
44.001
47,001
51,001
52.001

1.000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20,000
21 ,000
22,000
24,000
25,000
25,000
27,000
29,000
30,000
31 ,000
34,000
43,000
45,000
48,000
52,000
53,000

140
105
140
153
117
105
79
71
55
46
22
33
14
18
7
B

10
g

10
2
4
7
3
1
5
1
1
2
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

52.500
210,000
382,500
409,500
472,500
434,500
461,500
412.500
391,000
209,000
346,500
161,000
225,000
94,500

116,000
155,000
148,500
175,000
37,000
7B,000

143,500
64,500
23,500

122,500
25,500
26,500
57,000
59,000
30,500
33,500
42,500
44.500
47,500
51 ,500
52,500

140
245
355
538
655
750
B39
910
965

1,011
1,033
1,066
1.000
1,098
1,105
1,113
1,123
1,132
1,142
1,144
1,14a
1,155
1,158
1.159
1,164
1,165
1,160
1,168
1,170
1,171
1,172
1,173
1,174
1,175
1,176
1,177

11.B9%
20.82%
32.71 %
45.71 %
55.65%
54.57%
71 .2B%
77.32%
81.99%
85.90%
87.77%
90.57%
91.76%
93.29%
93.88%
94.55%
95.41 %
96.18%
97.03%
97.20%
97.54%
98.13%
98.39%
98.47%
98.90%
98.98%
99.07%
99.24%
99.41%
99.49%
99.58%
99.65°/c
99.75%
99.83%
99.92%

100.00%

52,500
262,500
645,000

1,054,500
1,527,000
1,961 ,500
2,423,000
2,B38,500
3,226,500
3,435,500
3,782,000
3,943,000
4, 168,000
4,262,500
4,378,500
4,533,500
4,582,000
4,857,000
4,894,000
4,972,000
5, 115,500
5, 180,000
5,203,500
5,325,000
5,351 ,500
5,378,000
5,435,000
5,494,000
5,524,500
5,558,000
5,500,500
5,645,000
5,692,500
5,744,000
5,795,500

0.00%
0.91%
4.53%

11.13%
18.19%
2B.34%
33.84%
41 .go%
48.92%
55.66%
59.27%
65.25%
68.02%
71.91 %
73.54%
75.54%
78.21 %
80.77%
83.79%
84.43%
85.78%
88.25%
B9.36%
89.77%
91.88%
92.32%
92.78%
93.76°/a
94.78%
95.31%
95.89%
96.62%
97.39%
98.21%
99.09%

100.00%

Totals 1,177 5,796,500 1177 5,796,500

Average No. of Customers: go

Average Consumption: 4,925

Median Consumption: 3,500

»
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Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200a
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

.<'

Rate Schedule: t" Residential - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No, % of Trial

Cumulative Consumption
AmouM % of Total

0 41
96
57
70
82
92
71
64
CB
42
38
35
29
22
17
12

8

7

4

8

8

g

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

2

2

3

3

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

41
137
194
254
345
43B
509
573
S21
663
701
736
755
7 8 7
B04
B16
824
B31
835
843
851
860
B61
862
863
B64
866
867
868
B69
B71
B73
875
879
BB1
BBL
883
BBL
BBL
BBL
B87
BBB
BBL
B91
892
B93
B94
895
B95
897
B9B
899

4.55%
15.24%
21 .5B%
29.37%
35.49%
4B.72°/>
56.52%
53.74%
69.08%
73.75%
77.98%
81 .B7°/0
85.09%
B7.54%
89.43%
90.77°/o
QS .56%
92.44%
92.88%
93.77%
94.66%
95,6B%
95.77%
95.88%
96;00%
96.11%
96.33%
96.44%
96.55%
96.66%
96.89%
97.11%
97.44%
97.78%
9B.00%
98.t1%
98.22%
98.33%
9B.44%
98.55%
95.67%
98.78%
9B.B9%
99.11%
99.22%
99.33%
99.44%
99.56%
99.67%
99.7B%
99.89%

100.00%

r

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5,001
6.001
7.001
8,001
9,001

10,001
11.001
12,001
13,001
14,001
15,001
10,001
17,001
18,001
10,001
20,001
21,001
22,001
23,001
26,001
27.001
28.001
29,001
31,001
31,001
33,001
37,001
38,001
40,001
45,001
48,001
49.001
51.001
52,001
53.001
54,001
55,001
55,001
601001
64,001
67,001
68,001
70.001
72,001

115.001
141.001

1,o00
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
5,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
10,000
20,000
21,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
27,000
2B,000
29,000
30,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
38,000
39,000
41,000
46,000
49,000
50,000
52,000
53,000
54,000
55,000
56,000
57,000
01,000
65,000
68,000
691000
71 ,000
73,000

116,000
142,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

48,000
85,500

175,000
287,000
414,000
390,500
410,000
360,000
357,000
301,000
367,500
333,500
275,000
229,500
174,000
124,000
115,500

70,000
148,000
156,000
114,500

21,500
22,500
23,500
25,500
55,000
28,500
29,500
31,500
65,000
67,000

112,500
115,500

81 ,000
45,500
48,500
49,500
51,500
52,500
53,500
54,500
55,500

113,000
60,500
64,500
67,500
68,500
70,500
72,500

115,500
141 ,500

4B,000
133,500
305,500
595,500

1,009,500
1,400,000
1,816,000
2, 175,000
2,533,000
2,B94,000
3,261 ,500
3,595,000
3,870,000
4,099,500
4,273,500
4,397,500
4,513,900
4,583,000
4,731 ,000
4,887,000
5,071 ,500
5,093,000
5,115,500
5,139,000
5,165,500
5,220,500
5,249,000
5,275,500
5,310,000
5,375,000
5,442,000
5,554,500
5,670,000
5,751 ,000
5,796,500
5,845,000
5,894,500
5,946,000
5,995,500
5,052,000
6,106,500
6,162,000
6,275,000
6,335,500
6,400,000
6,467,500
6,536,000
6,605,500
6,679,000
5,794,500
6,935,000

0.00%
0.69%
1.92%
4.45%
B59%

14.55%
20.18%
26.18%
31.37%
36.52%
41 .72%
47.02%
51.83%
55.80%
59.10°/0
61.61%
63.40%
65.07%
66.03%
68.21 %
70.46%
73.12%
73.43%
73.75%
74.09%
74.47%
75.27%
75.68%
76. 10%
76.56%
77.49%
78.46%
80.08%
8 1 7 5 %
62.92%
83.57%
84.27%
B4.98%
85.73%
86.48%
87.25%
85.04°/0
B8.B4%
90.47%
91.34%
9227%
93.25%
94.23%
95.25%
95.29°/n
97.96%

100.00%

Totals B99 6,935,000 B99 * s,936,w0

Average No. of Customers: 75

Average Consumption: 7.715

Median Consumption: 5,500

if



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200B
Bill Count

Schedule H~5

Rate Schedule: 2" Residential _ Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No, °/» of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % ofTotaI

0 12

\

-

1,001
2,001
4,001
5,001
8,001
9,001

10,001
11,001
13,001
14,001
15,001
16,001
17,001
20,001
21,001
24,001
28,001
35,001
35,001
37,001
39,001
40,001
41,001
42,001
43,001
44,001
45,001
48,001
49,001
50,001
51,001
52,001
53,001
54,001
55,001
55,001
57,001
58,001
59,001
60,001
61,001
62,001
63,001
64,001
65,001
66,001
67,001

6B,001
69,001
70,001
71,001
72,001
74,001
75,001
78,001
7B,001
B1 ,001
52,001
83,001

84,001
85,001
87,001
89,001
90,001
92,001
95,001
98,001
99,001

l

2,000
3,000
5,000
5,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
21 ,000
22,000
25,000
29,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
40,000
41 ,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
49,000

50,000
51 ,000
52,000
53,000
54,000
55,000
56,000
57,000
58,000
59,000
50,000
61,000
62,000
63,000
64,000
65,000
66,000
67,000
68,000
691000
70,000
71,000
72,000
73,000
75,000
75,000
77,000
791000
82,000
83,000
84,000
85,000
86,000
88,000
90,000
01,000
93,000
97,000
99,000

100,000

1
2
1
1
3
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
3
2
3
1
4
2
3
3

2
5
3
1
1
1
2
4
3
5
4
5
4
1
2
4
3
1
4
2
3
2
3
4
1
1
2
1
2

1
1
2
2
1
2
1
1
2
1
2

1,500
5,000
4,500
5,500

25,500
9,500

21 ,000
11,500
13,500
14,500
15,500
15,500
17,500
20,500
21,500
24,500
28,500
35,500
35.500
75,000

118,500
81 ,000

124,500
42,500

174,000
89,000

135,500
145,500
99,000

252,500
154,500
52,500
53,500
54,500

111,000
226,000
172,500
292,500
238,000
302,500
246,000
62,500

127,000
258,000
196,500
65,500

270,000
137,000

208,500
141,000
214,500
290,000
74,500
75,500

153,000
78,500

163,000
82,500
83,500

169,000
171,000
87,500

179,000
90,500
92,500

193,000
98,500

199,000

12
13
15
16
17
20
21
23
24
25
25
27
28
29
3D
31
32
33
34
35
37
40
42
45
45
50
52
55
5B
60
65
CB
69

70
71
73
77
80
85
BE
94
98
99

1 o1
1o5
108
109
113
115
N B
120
123
127
128
129
131
132
134
135
136
138
140
141
143
144
145
147
148
150

5.82%
7.39%
8.52%
9.09%
9.58%

11.35%
11.93%
13.07%
13,e'4%
14.20%
14.77%
15.34%
15.91%
16.48%
17.05%
17.51%
18.18%
18.75%
19.32%
19.89%
21 .02%
22.73%
23.86%
25.57%
26.14%
28.41%
29.55%
31.25%
32.95%
34.09%
36.93%
38.54%
39.20%
39.77%
40.34%
41 .CB%
43.75%
45.45%
48.30%
50.57%
53.41%
55.BB%
56.25%
57.39%
59.56%
61.38%
el .93%
64.20%
65.34%
67.05%
68.18%
69.39%
72.16%
72.73%
73.30%
74.43%
75.00%
76.14%
76.70%
77.27%
78.41%
79.55%
B0.11%
B1.25%
B1 .B2%
82.39%
83.52%
84.09%
85.23%

1,500
5,500

11,000
15,500
42,000
51,500
72,500
84,000
97,500

112,000
127,500
144,000
161,500
182,000
203,500
228,000
256,500
292,000
328,500
403,500
522,000
603,000
727,500
770,000
944,000

1,033,000
1,159,500
1,315,000
1,414,000
1,656,500
1,821 ,000
1,873,500
1,927,000
1,981,500
2,092.500
2,318,500
2,491 ,000
2,783,500
3,021 ,500
3,324,000
3,570,000
3,632,500
3,759,500
4,017,500
4,214,000
4,280,500
4,550,500
4,607,500
4,896,000
5,037,000
5,251 ,500
5,541 ,500
5,615,000
5,691 ,500
5,844,500
5,923,000
6,085,000

6,168,500
6,252,000
5,421 ,000
6,592,000
6,679,500
6,858,500
6,949,000
7,041,500
7,234,500
7,333,000
7,532,000

0.00%
0.01 %
0.04%
0.07%
0. 11 %
0.28%
0.34%
0.49%
0.56%
0.65%
0.75%
0.as%
0.98%
1.08%
1.22%
1.38%
1.53%
1.72%
1.95%
2.20%
2.70%
3.49%
4.04%
4.B7%
5.15%
5.32%
5.92%
7.B3%
B.B0%
9.47%

11 .16%
12.19%
12.54%
12.90%
13.25%
14.01%
15.52%
16.68%
18.03%
20.23%
22.25%
23.90%
24.32%
25.17%
26.89%
28.21 %
28.88%
30.48%
31.CB%
32.78%
33.72%
35.15%
37.10%
37.50%
38.10%
39.13%
39.65%
40.74%
41.29%
41 .85%
42.98%
44. 13%
44.71%
45.91%
45.52%
47.14%
48.43%
49.09%
50.42%



1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

151
152
153
154
155
157
15B
159
160
161
152
163
164
165
166
157
153
159
170
171
172
173
174
175
175

3

85.80%
86.36%
85.93%
87.50%
8B07°/n
89.20%
B9.77%
90.34%
90.91%
91 ,CB%
92.05%
92.61%
93.1 B%
93.75°/o
94.32%
94.89%
95.45%
96.02%
95.59%
97.15%
97.73%
9B.30%
9B.B6%
99.43%

100.00%

5109%
51 .`/7%
52.51 %
53.26%
54.05%
55.67%
55.51 %
57.42%
58.33%
59.34°/0
60.41%
e155%
62.92%
64.20%
65,49°/o
55.83%
58.27%
70.09%
72.88%
76.28%
79.90%
84.29%
88.97%
94.48%

100.00%

100,001
101,001
110,001
111,001
118,001
120,001
125,001
135,001
135,001
149,001
160.001
185,001
189,001
191,001
102,001
200,001
214,001
271,001
417,001
s07,001
540,001
555,001
699,001
823,001
824,001

101,000
102,000
111,000
112,000
119,000
121,000
127,000
136,000
137,000
150,000
1611000
186,000
190.000
192,000
193,000
201.000
215,000
272,000
418,000
5081000
541,000
656,000
700,000
824,000
8251000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

100,500
101 .500
110,500
111,500
118,500
241,000
126,500
135,500
136,500
149,500
150,500
185,500
189,500
191,500
192,500
200,500
214,500
271,500
417,500
507,500
540,500
655,500
699,500
823,500
824,500

7,632,500
7,734,000
7,844,500
7,958,000
8,074,500
B,315,500
8,442,000
8,577,500
8,714.000
8,863,500
9,024,000
9,209,500
9,399,000
9,590,500
9,7B3,D00
9,983,500

10,198,000
10,489,500
1D,BB7,DDO
11,394,500
11,935,000
12,590,500
13,290,000
14,113,500
14,938,000

Totals 176 14,938,000 178 14,938,000

Average No. of Customers: 15

Average Consumption: 84,875

Median Consumption: 59,500



Schedule H-5GlobalWater - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Rate Schedule: 5/8" Commercial - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by B\ocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 15
33
12
14
11

8
7

12
11

15
CB
6D
74
85
93

100
112
123
132
135
138
140
142
143
147
151
152
154
155
156
15B
159
160
1st
162
163
164
165
165
167
16B

5.93%
28.57%
35.71%
4405%
50.60%
55.36%
59.52%
65.67%
73,21 p
78.57%
80.95%
B2.14%
B3,33%
84.52%
85.12%
B7.50%
89.88%
90.48%
9167%
92.26%
92.86%
94.05%
94.64%
95.24%
95.83%
96.43%
97.02%
97.62%
98.21 %
98.81 %
99.40%

100.00%

0.00%
1.09%
2.28%
4.59%
7.14%
9.51 %

12.06%
17.21 %
22.66%
27.72%
30.23%
3152°/0
33.14%
34.79%
35.68%
39.51 %
43.61 %
44.70%
47.01 %
48.43%
49.98%
53.62%
5576%
58.51 %
61 .91°/=
66.17%
70.63%
75,75%
B1 .14%
87.05%
93.29%

100.00%

1
1.001
2.001
3.001
4.001
5.001
0.001
7,001
8.001
0.001

10.001
11,001
12.001
13.001
14,001
15.001
15.001
17.001
21.001
23.001
27.001
32,001
41.001
51,001
64,001
67.001
77.001
81,001
89.001
94.001

101.001

1,o00
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
0,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
22,000
24,000
28,000
33,000
42,000
52,000
65,000
68,000
78,000
82,000
90,000
95,000

102,000

g

4

2

2

2

1

4

4

1

2

t

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

16,500
18.000
35.000
38,500
36,000
38.500
78,000
82,500
76,500
38,000
21,000
23,000
25,000
13,500
58,000
62,000
16,500
35,000
21,500
23,500
55,000
32,500
41.500
51,500
54,500
67,500
77,500
81 ,500
89,500
94,500

101.500

16,500
34,500
89,500

108,000
144,000
182,500
260,500
343,000
419,500
457,500
47B,500
501,500
526,500
540,000
598,000
660,000
676,500
711 ,500
733,000
756,500
B11,500
844,000
835,500
9371000

1,001,500
1,069,000
1,146,500
1,22B,000
1,317,500
1,412,000
1,513,500

Totals 168 1,513,500 168 1,513,500

Average No. of Customers: 14

9,009
_
_

Average Consumption:

Median Cunsumptiorm: 3,500



Schedule H-5

/
<

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Gounod

Rate Schedule: 3/4"Commercial - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

O
1

9,001
14,001
16,001

1,000
10,000
15,000
17,000

3

1

1

1

1

500
9,500

14,500
16,500

3
4
5
6
7

42.B6%
57.14%
71 .43%
85.71%

100.00%

500
10,000
24,500
41,000

0.00%
1.22%

24.39°/0
59.76%

100.00%

Totals 7 41 ,000 7 41,000

Average No. of Customers; 1

Average Consumption: 5,857

Median Consumption: 500

u

1.

;



Schedule H-5Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200B
Bill Count

Rate Schedule: 1" Commercial - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No, % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 4
1
4
3
4
1
1
1
1
.1
1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

4
5
9

12
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
25
26
27
2B
29
30
31
33
34
35
36
37
CB
39

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
s,001
7,001

11,001
15,001
20,001
40,001
54,001
67,001
95,001

101,001
128,001
132,001
135,001
157,001
176,001
182,001
207,001
209,001
212,001
285,001

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
7,000
8,000

12,000
15,000
21 ,000
41 ,000
55,000
68,000
97,000

102,000
129,000
133,000
136,000
158,000
177,000
183,000
20B,000
210,000
213,000
289,000

1

1

1

500
6,000
7,500

14,000
4,500
5,500
7,500

11,500
15,500
20,500
40,500

109,000
67,500
96,500

101,500
128\500
132\500
1351500
335,000
176,500
132,500
207,500
209,500
212,500
288,500

10.26%
12.82%
23.08%
30.77%
4103%
43.59%
46.15%
48.72%
5128%
53.85%
55.41 %
5B.97%
54.10%
65.67%
69.23%
7179%
74.36%
76.92%
79.49%
B4.62%
87.1 B%
89.74%
92.31%
94.87%
97.44%

100.00%

50D
6,500

14,000
28,000
32,500
39,000
46,500
5B,000
73,500
94,000

134,500
243,500
311 ,000
407,500
509,000
637,500
770,000
905,500

1,240,500
1,417,000
1,599,500
1,807,000
2,016,500
2,229,000
2,517,500

0.00%
0.02%
0.28%
o.5s%
1 .11 %
129%
1.55%
1.85%
2.30%
2.92%
3.73%
5.34%
9.67%

12.35%
18.19%
20.22%
25.32%
30.59%
35.97%
49.28%
55.29%
83.54%
71.78%
B0,10%
88.54%

100.00%

Totals 39 2,517,500 39 2,517.500

Average No. of Customers: 4

Average Consumption: 64,551

Median Consumption: 11,500

I



Global Water - West Valley.Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Scheduie H-5

Rate Schedule: 1.5" Commercial - Valencia, Town Division

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

Block

1
20,001
39,001
42,001
47,001
49,001
54,001
55,001
79,001
82,001
84,001

102,001
220,001

1 ,000
21,000
40,000
43,000
481000
50,000
55,000
56,000
80,000
83,.000
B5,000

103,000
221,000

2

1

1

1

3

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1 .000
20.500
39,500
42,500

142,500
49,500
54,500
55,500

159.000
82,500
B4,500

102,500
2201500

2
3
4
5
B
9

10
11
13
14
15
16
17

11.76%
17.85%
23.53%
29.41%
47.06%
52.94%
5B.B2%
64.71%
76.47%
82.35%
BB_24%
94.12%

100.00%

1 ,000
21,500
61,000

103,500
246,000
295,500
350.000
405,500
5641500
647,000
731,500
834,000

1054,500

0.09%
2.04%
5.78%
9.82%

23.33%
28.02%
33.19%
38.45%
53.53%
61 .36%
69,37%
79.09%

100.00%

17 1,054,500 17 1,054,500
Totals

Average No. of Customers: 2

Average Consumption: 62,029

Median Consumption: 491590

c



Schedule H~5

E

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

2

Rate Schedule: 2" Commercial - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 43
13
11

1

11

2
2
2
2
1
2
4
3
1
2
4
1
3
3
1
1
3
2
1
1
3
1
3
4
2
1
1
1
1
1
3
1
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
1
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
3
1
1
1
1
1
3
1
1
2
1
1
2
1

I

..

43
56
67
69
71
73
75
7B
CB
82
BE
BE
BB
92
93
QB
99

100
101
104
106
107
108
111
112
115
119
121
122
123
124
125
12B
129
130
131
133
134
135
135
137
138
139
141
142
143
145
148

4 4 7
14B
149
150
151
152
153
156
157
158
159
160
161
164
165
166
168
169
170
172
173
174
175
176

17.70%
23_D5%
27.57%
28.40%
29.22%
30.04%
30.86%
3128%
32.10%
33.74%
34.98%
35.33%
35.21 %
37.86%
38.27%
39.51%
40.74%
4115%
41.55%
42.B0%
43.62%
44.03%
44.44%
45.58%
46.09%
47.33%
48.97%
49.79%
50.21%
50.52%
51.03%
51.44%
51.85%
53.09%
53.50%
53.91%
54.73%
55.14%
55.55%
55.97%
55.38%
55.79%
57.20%
58.02%
58.44%
5B.B5%
59.57%
50.08%
60.49%
50.91%
61 .32%
61 .73%
62.14%
62.55%
62.96%
64.20%
64.61%
65.02%
65.43%
65.B4%
65.26%
67.49%
67.90%
68.31%
69.14%
69.55%
69.95%
70.7B%
71.19%
71.60%
72.02%
72.43%

1
1,001
2,001
a,001
4,001
5,001
6,001
7,001
e,001
9,001

10,001
11,001
12,001
13,001
14,001
15,001
16,001
18,001
19,001
20,001
21 ,001
22,001
23,001
24,001
26,001
28,001
29,001
30,001
31 ,001
32,001
33,001
34,001
36,001
37,001
40,001
42,001
43,001
44,001
45,001
46,001
51,001
54,001
56,001
01,001
64,001
73,001
74,001
84,001
86,001
96,001
97,001

101 ,001
102,001
103,001
104,001
105,001
109,001
114,001
115,001
115,001
119,001
122,001
128,001
134,001
135,001
136,001
137,001
140,001
142,001
155,001
155,001

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
B,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
15,000
17,000
19,000
20,000
21 ,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
27,000
29,000
30,000
31,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
37,000
38,000
41,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
45,000
47,000
52,000
55,000
57,000
62,000
65,000
74,000
75,000
85,000
87,000
97,000
98,000

102,000
103,000
104,000
105,000
106,000
110,000
115,000
115,000
117,000
120,000
123,000
129,000
135,000
135,000
137,000
13B,000
141,000
143,000
156,000
157,000

1

1

1

6.500
16.500

5.000
7.000
9.000

11.000
6.500

15.000
34.000
281500
10,500
23.000
50.000
13.500
43.500
46,500
16.500
18.500
58.500
41 .000
21.500
22.500
70.500
24,500
79.500

114.000
59.000
30,500
31.500
32.500
33.500
34,500

109.500
37.500
40,500
85.000
43,500
44,500
45,500
46.500
51.500
54.500

113,000
61,500
84,500

147.000
74,500
84.500
86,500
96.500
97.500

101,500
102,500
103,500
313,500
105.500
109,500
114.500
115,500
115,500
358,500
122.500
128\500
259,000
135,500
135,500
275,000
140.500
142.500
155,500
155,500

6,500
23,000
28,000
35,000
44,000
55,000
01 ,500
76,500

110,500
139,000
149,500
172,500
222,500
236,000
279,500
326,000
342,500
361,000
419,500
460,500
482,000
504,500
575,000
599,500
679,000
793,000
852,000
BB2,500
914,000
946,500
980,000

1,014,500
1,124,000
1.151,500
1,202,000
1,287,000
1,330,500
1,375,000
1,420,500
1,467,000
1,518,500
1,573,000
1,585,000
1,747,500
1,812,000
1,959,000
2,033,500
2, 110,000
2,204,500
2,301,000
2,398,500
2,500,000
2,502,500
2,706,000
3,019,500
3,125,000
3,234,500
3,349,000
3,464,500
3,581,000
3,989,500
4,062,000
4,190,500
4,459,500
4,595,000
4,731,500
5,005,500
5,147,000
5,289,500
5,445,000
5,601,500

0.00%
0.02%
0.06%
0.07%
0.09%
0. 11 %
0.14%
0.16%
0.19%
0.28%
0.35%
0.38%
0.44%
0.56%
960%
0.71%
0.82%
0.85%
0.91%
1.06%
1. 16%
1.22%
1.27%
1.45%
1.51 "/5
1.71%
2.00%
2.15%
2.23%
2.31%
2.39%
2.47%
2.50%
2.54%
2.93%
3.04%
3.25%
3.35%
3.47%
3.59%
3.70%
3.83%
3.97%
4.25%
4.41 %
4.53%
4.95%
5.13%
5.35%
5.57%
5.81 %
6.06%
6.31%
6.57%
6.83%
7.62%
7.89%
8.17%
3.46%
8.75%
9.04%
9.95%

10.25%
10.58%
11.26%
11.60%
11.95%
12.64%
13.00%
13.36%
13.75%
14.14%



1
1
2
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
1
1
3
1

160,000
163,000
165,000
158,000
170,000
172,000
175,000
177,000
17B1000
185,000
186,000
193,000
197,000
201,000
202,000
204,000
211 ,000
215,000
223,000
235,000
243,000
244,000 .
258,000
263,000
268,000
302.000
312,000
317,000
334,000
338,000
356,000
3581000
371,000
385,000
424,000
430,000
435,000
448,000
485,000
490,000
503,000
634,000
689,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

159,500
162,500
329,000
167,500
339,000
171,500
174,500
175,500
177,500
184,500
185,500
385,000
196,500
200,500
604,500
203,500
210,500
214,500
222,500
235,500
242,500
243,500
257,500
262,500
267,500
301,500
311,500
316,500
333,500
337,500
355,500
357,500
370,500
384,500
423,500
429,500
434,500
447,500
454,500
489,500
507,500
633,500
6B8,500
689,500
697,500
730,500
753,500
753,500
807,500
845_500
B46,50D
886,500
899,500
911,500

1,061,500
1,189,500
1,265,500
1,338,500
1,414,500
1,434,500
1,472,500
2,403,500

177
17B
1 B0
1 B1
183
184
185
1 Be
157
baa
1B9
191
192
193
196
197
19B
199
200
2o1
202
203
204
205
205
207
20B
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
215
217
21B
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
235
237
23B
239
240
241
242
243

72.B4%
73.25%
74.07%
74.49%
75.31%
75.72%
76.13%
78.54%
76.95%
77.37%
77.78%
78.60%
79.01%
79.42%
B0.66%
81.07%
81.45%
BI .et%
82.30%
B2.72%
83.13%
83.54%
B3.95%
B4.3B%
84.77%
B5.19%
85.50%
85.01%
85.42%
86.83%
87.24%
87.65%
BB.07%
88.48%
BB,89%
B9§30%
89.71%
90.12%
90.53%
90.95%
91 .36%
91 .77%
92.18%
92.59%
93.00%
93.42%
93.83%
94.24%
94.65%
95.06%
95.47%
95.88%
95.30%
96.71%
97.12%
97.53%
97.94%
9B.35%
98.77%
99.18%
99.59%

100.00%

5,751 ,000
5,923,500
6,252,500
6,420,000
6,759,000
6,930,500
7,105,000
7,2B1 ,500
7,459,000
7,543,500
7,B29,000
8.214.000
8,410,500
8,611 ,000
9,215,500
9,419,000
9,529,500
9,544,000

10,066,500
10,302,000
10,544,500
10,7BB,000
11,045,500
11.308,000
11,575,500
11,877,000
12,188,500
12,505,000
12,838,500
13,176,000
13,531 ,500
13,899,000
14,269,500
14,854,000
15,077,500
15,507,000
15,941 ,500
16,389,000
16,873,500
17,363,000
17,870,500
18 5041000
19,192,500
19,882,000
20,579,500
21 ,310,000
22,063,500
22,827,000
23,634,500
24,480,000
25,325,500
26,213,000
27,112,500
28,024,000
29,085,500
30,275,000
31,540,500
32,879,000
34,293,500
35,728,000
37,200,500
39,504,000

14.55%
14.96%
15.79%
16.21 %
17.07%
17.50%
17.94%
18.39%
18.83%
19.30%
19.77%
20.74%
21.24%
2174%
23.27%
23.78%
24.31%
24.86%
25.42%
26.01%
26.62%
27.24%
27.89%
28.55%
29.23%
29.99%
30.78%
31 .58%
32.42%
33.27%
34.17%
35.09%
36.03%
37.00%
38.07%
39.16%
40.25%
4138%
42.61%
43.84%
45.12%
46.72%
48.46%
50.20%
5196%
53,B1 %
55.71%
57.64%
59.68%
61 .81%
53.95%
56.19%
68.46%
70.76%
73.44%
75.44%
79.64%
B3.02%
56.59%
90.21%
93.93%

100.00%

159,001
162,001
164,001
167,001
169,001
171,001
174,001
176,001
177,001
184,001
185,001
192,001
196,001
200,001
201,001
203,001
210,001
214,001
222,001
235,001
242,001
243,001
257,001
262,001
267,001
301,001
311,001
616,001
333,001
337,001
355,001
367,001
370,001
364,001
423,001
429,001
434,001
447,001
4B4,001
4B9,001
607,001
533,001
6B8,001
689,001
697,001
730,001
753,001
763,001
807,001
845,001
646,001
885,001
890,001
911,001

1,061,001
1,1 B9,001
1,265,001
1,338,001
1,414,001
1,434,001
1,472,001
2,403,001

690,000
698,000
731,000
754,000
764,000
808,000
B4S,000
847,000
887,000
900,000
912,000

1,052,000
1,190,000
1,266,000
1,339,000
1,415,000
1,435,000
1,473,000
2,404,000

243 39,604,000 243 39,604,000
Trials

Average No. of Customers: 21

Average Consumption: 162,979

Median Consumption: 30,500



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

,r

Rate Schedule: 3" Commercial - Valencia, Town Division

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

Block

0
1
2

13
14
15
16
17
LB
19
20
21
22

4.5%
9.1%

59.1%
63.5%
6B.2%
72.7%
77.3%
B1.B%
85.4%
90.9%
95.5%

100.0%

5,500
551,000
754,500
962,000

1,253,500
1,569,000
1,885,500
2,213,000
2,568,500
2,958,000
3,397,500

000%
019%

16.22%
22.21 °/»
28.31 %
36.89%
46.18%
55.50%
55.14°/7
75.50%
87.06%

100.00%

6,001
49,001

203,001
207,001
291,001
315,001
316,001
327,001
355,001
389,001
439,001

7.000
50,000

204,000
208,000
292,000
316,000
317.000
328,000
355,000
390,000
440,000

1

1

11

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

5,500
544,500
203,500
207,500
291,500
315,500
316,500
327,500
355,500
389,500
439,500

22 3,397,500 22 3,397,500
Totals

Average No. of Customers: 2

Average Consumption: 154,432

Median Consumption: 49,500

\

it

r

as



Schedule H-5

a

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Rate schedule: 4" Commercial - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Brocks
CumulatiVe Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

j

r

0 0.00%
55.25%

100.00%
1,001
3,001

2,000
4,000

2

3

1

4,500
3,500

2
5
6

33.33%
83.33%

100.00%
4,500
8,000

Totals 6 8,000 6 8,000

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption: 1,333

Median Consumption: 1,500

xi

_



Schedule H-5
f" .

.

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Rate Schedule: 6" Commercial - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

O
1,001
5,001
e,001

A .

2,000
6,000
7,000

. 1

2

1

1

3,000
5,500
6,500

1
3
4
5

20.00%
6000%
80.00%

100.00%

3.000
8,500

15,000

0.00%
20,00%
56.67%

100.00%

Totals 5 15,000 5 15,000

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption: 3,000

Median Consumption: 1.500

a



J

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 20GB
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 5/8" Irrigation _ Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 2

5

1

3

z

3

1

5

2

1

1

1

1

2

I

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

1

Q

1

1

1

1

2
7
B

11
13
'16
17
22
24
25
26
27
28
30
31
32
33
34
35
38
37
38
39
40
41
42
44
46
45
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
63
84
55
66
SO
SO

2.90%
10.14%
11.59%
15.94%
1 B.B4%
23.19%
24.84%
31.88%
34.7B%
36.23%
37.68%
39.13%
40.58%
43.48%
44.93%
46.38%
47.83%
49.28%
50.72%
52.17%
53.62%
55.07%
56.52%
57.97%
59.42%
60.87%
63.77%
66.67%
69.57%
71.01%
72.46%
73.91%
75.36%
76.81 %
78.26%
79.71%
B1.15%
82.61%
84.05%
85.51%
86.96%
88.41%
91.30%
92.75%
94.20%
95.85%
97.10%

100.00%

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5,001
5,001
7,001
8,001
9,001

10,001
12,001
18.001
19,001
20,001
21,001
41,001
52,001
55.001
55,001
60,001
61,001
63,001
64,001
75,001
01,001
82,001
B3,001
85,001
86,001
90,001
97,001

108,001
126,001
127,001
131,001
134,001
136,001
146,001
150,001
167,001
169,001
205,001
207,001
286,001
287,001
331,001

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
13,000
19,000
20,000
21,000
22,000
42,000
53,000
56,000
57,000
61,000
62,000
64,000
65,000
77,000
82,000
83,000
84,000
86,000
87,000
91,000
93,000

109,000
127,000
128,000
132,000
135,000
1371000
147,000
151,000
160,000
170,000
207,000
208,000
287,000
2B8_000
332,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

2

2,500
1,500
7,500
7,000

13,500
5.500

32,500
15,000
5,500
9,500

10,500
12,500
37,000
19,500
20,500
21,500
41,500
52,500
55,500
56,500
50,500
51,50 ,
53,500
54,500
76,500

163,000
155,000
157,000
85,500
55,500
90,500
97,500

108,500
125,500
127,500
131,500
134,500
136,500
145,500
150,500
167,500
339,000
206,500
207,500
286,500
287,500
553,000

2,5o0
4,000

11,500
18,500
32,000
37,500
70,000
85,000
93,500

103,000
113,500
126,000
163,000
182,500
203,000
224,500
265,000
318,500
374,000
430,500
491,000
552,500
515,000
680,500
757,000
920,000

1,085,000
1,252,000
1,337,500
1,424,000
1,514,500
1,612,000
1,720,500
1,847,000
1,974,500
2,105,000
2,240,500
2,377,000
2,523,500
2,074,000
2,841 ,500
8,180,500
3,387,000
3,594,500
3,881,000
4,168,500
4,831 ,500

0.00%
0.05%
0.08%
0.24%
0.3B°/0
0.66%
0.78%
1.45%
1 .7e%
1.94%
2.13%
2.35%
2.61 %
3.37%
3.78%
4.20%
4.65%
5.51 %
6.59%
7.74%
8.91 %

10.16%
11.44%
12.75%
14.08%
15.67%
19.04%
22.46%
25.91%
27.55°/1
29.47%
31 .35%
33.36%
35,51 %
38.23%
40.87%
43.59%
46.37%
49.20%
52.23%
55.35%
5B.81 %
65.83%
70.10%
74.40%
B0.33%
86.28%

100.00%

Totals 69 4,831,500 SO 4,831 v500

Average No. of Customers: 6

Average Consumption; 70,022

Median Consumption: 52,500



r

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 1" Irrigation - Vaiencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No, % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 e
1
1

1

1

1

2

1

1

2

1

I

6
7
8
9

10
11
13
t o
15
17
LB
19
20
21
22
23
24

25.00%
29.17%
33.33%
37.50%
41 .67%
45.B3%
54.17%
5B.33%
62.50%
70.83%
75.00%
79.17%
83.33%
87.50%
91 .67%
95.83%

100.00%

1,500
9,000

20,500
38,000
el ,500

114,500
142,000
207,500
342,500
413,000
488,500
628,000
831,500

1,148,000
1,B401500
2,246,000

0.00%
0.07%
0.40%
0.91 %
1.69%
2.74%
5. 10%
8.32%
9.24%

15.25%
18.39%
21.75%
27.98%
37702%
51 .11%
73.04%

100.00%

1,001
7.001

11.001
17,001
23,001
25,001
27,001
65,001
67,001
70,001
75,001

139,001
203,001
316,001
492,001
605,001

2,000
0,000

12,000
1B,000
24,000
27,000
2B,000
66,000
6B,000
71 ,000
76,000

140,000
204,000
317,000
493,000
606,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1,500
7,500

11,500
17,500
23,500
53,000
27,500
65,500

135,000
70.500
75,500

139,500
203,500
316,500
492,500
605,500

Totals 24 2,246,000 24 2,246,000

Average No. of Customers: 2

Average Consumption: 93.583

Median Consumption: 26,500

J
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Schedule H»5
Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

.r

Rate Schedule: 1.5" Irrigation - Valencia, Town Division

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

Block

0

c

1

3,001
5,001
8,001

14,001
15,001
16,001
17,001
21 ,001
24,001
25,001
26,001
28,001
31 ,001
48,001
49,001
50,001
52,001
54,001
55,001
54,001
67,001
73,001
76,001
88,001
90,001
95,001
98,001

101,001
109,001
111,001
115,001
150,001
157,001
159,001
153,001
208,001
215,001
225,001
243,001
270,001
277,001
330,001
345,001
351 ,001
370,001
376,001
3B4,001
422,001
442,001
4981001
971,001

1,000
4,000
6,000
9.000

15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
22,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
29,000
32,000
49,000
50,000
51,000
53,000
55,000
56,000
65,000
6B,000
74,000
77,000
89,000
91 ,000
96,000
99,000

102,000
110,000
112,000
116,000
151,000
15B,000
160,000
164,000
209,000
216,000
226,000
244,000
271 ,000
278,000
331,000
346,000
352,000
371,000
377,000
385,000
423,000
443,000
499,000
972,000

9

2

1

1

1

1

3

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1,000
3,500
5,500
0,500

14,500
46,500
16,500
35,000
21,500
24,500
25,500
26,500
2B,500
31 ,500
48,500
49,500
50,500
52,500
54,500
55,500

54,500
67,500
73,500
75,500
B8,500
90,500
95,500
9B,500

101 ,500
100,500
111,500
231 ,000
150,500
157,500
159,500
163,500
208,500
215,500
225,500
243,500
270,500
277,500
330,500
345,500
351 ,500
370,500
376,500
384,500
422,500
442,500
498,500
971 ,500

(

9
11
12
13
14
15
1 B
19
21
22
ZN
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
38
37
CB
39
40
41
42
43
44
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56 .

57
58
59
60
61
52
63
54
65
66

13.64%
16.67%
18.1 B%
19.70%
21.21 %
22.73°/9
27.27%
28.79%
31 .82%
33.33%
34.85%
36.35%
37.88%
39.39%
40.91%
42.42%
43.94%
45.45%
46.97%
48.48%
50.00%
51 .52%
53.03%
54.55%
56.06%
57.58%
59.09%
80,61 %
62.12%
63.54%
65.15%
65.67%
69.70%
71 .21 %
72.73%
74.24%
75.76%
77.27%
78.79%
80.30%
81 .BE%
83.33%
84.85%
86.38%
87.88%
89.39%
90.91%
92.42%
93.94%
95.45%
96.97%
98.48%

100.00%

1,000
4,500

10,000
18,500
33,000
79,500
96,000

131,000
152,500
177,000
202,500
229,000
257,500
289,000
337,500
387,000
437,500
490,000
544,500
600,000
664,500
732,000
805,500
882,000
970,500

1.081 ,000
1,155,500
1,255,000
1,356,500
1,456,000
1,577,500
1,808,500
1,959,000
2,115,500
2,275,000
2,439,500
2,848,000
2,B63,500
3,089,000
3,332,500
3,603,000
3,880,500
4,211,000
4,555,500
4,908,000
5,278,500
5,655,000
5,039,500
5,452,000
6,904,500
7,403,000
B,374,50D

0.00%
0.01%
0.05%
0.12%
0.22%
0.39%
0.95%
1.15%
1 .56°/0
1.B2%
2.11%
2.42%
2.73%
3.07%
3.45%
4.03%
4.62%
5.22%
5.85%
6.50%
7.16%
7.93%
8.74%
9.62%

10.53%
11.59%
12.67%
13.81%
14.99%
16.20%
17.51 %
18.B4%
21 ,60%
23.39%
25.27%
27.18%
29.13%
31 .et%
34.19%
36.89%
39.79%
43.02%
46.34%
50.28%
54.41 %
58.61 %
63.03%
67.53%
72.12%
77.16%
82.45%
88.40%

100.00%

66 8,374,500 56 B,374,500
Totals

Average No. of Customers:
5

126,886Average Consumption:

Median Consumption:
60,000

8



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule; 2" litigation - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of ams by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Tolal

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

o 56
1

1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5,001
e,001
7,001
8,001
9,001

11,001
12,001
13,001
14,001
15,001
16,001
17,001
18,001
19,001
20,001
21,001
22,001
24,001
25,001
26,001
27,001
2B,001
29,001
30,001
31 ,001
aa,001
34,001
35,001
36,001
37,001
38,001
39,001
40,001
41 ,001
42,001
43,001
44,001
46,001
47,001
48,001
50,001
51,001
52,001
53,001
54,001
56,001
59,001
60,001
64,001
65,001
67,001
70,001
74,001
78,001
79,001
B3,D01
85,001
B7,001
88,001
90,001
91,001
95,DOt
96,001

101 ,001
109,001
110,001
114,001
115,001
117,001
119,001
120,001

1 ,000
2.000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7.000
8,000
9,000

10,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20,000
21 ,000
22,000
23,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31 ,000
32,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
39,000
40,000
41 ,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
47,000
48,000
49,000
51 ,000
52,000
53,000
54,000
55,000
57,000
60,000
61 ,000
65,000
66,000
68,000
71 ,000
75,000
79,000
80,000
84,000
00,000
88,000
B9,000
91,000
92,000
96,000
97,000

102,000
110,000
111 ,000
115,000
116,000
118,000
120,000
121 ,000

B
2
4
4
4
3
4
1
a
3
2
2
5
z
3
4
2
3
2
2
1
4
1
3
3
3
5
2
1
1
1
2
3
3
1
1
1
1
3
12

1
1
2
2
2
1
1
1
2
1
1
3
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
1
1
1
2
1
3

.1
1
1
1
2
1
1
2
1
1

4,000
3,000

10,000
14,000
10,000
15,500
26,000

7,500
25,500
28,500
23,000
25,000
67,500
29,000
45,500
66,000
35,000
55,500
39,000
41 ,000
21 ,500
90,000
24,500
75.500
79,500
82,500

142,500
59,000
30,500
31 ,500
33,500
69,000

105,500
109,500
37,500
38,500
39.500
40,500

124,500
42,500
87,000
44,500
46,500
95,000
97,000

101 ,000
51,500
52,500
53,500

109,000
56,500
59,500

181,500
54,500
65,500
67,500
70,500
74,500
7B,500

159,000
83,500
a5,500
87,500

177,000
90,500

274,500
95,500
95,500

101,500
109,500
221 ,000
114,500
115,500
235,000
119,500
120,500

56
S4
66
70
74
78
B1
B5
BE
BE
92
94
96

101
103
105
110
112
115
117
119
120
124
125
128
131
134
139
141
142
143
144
146
149
152
153
154
155
156
159
160
162
163
164
166
168
170
171
172
173
175
17S
177
IBO
1B1
1B2
1B3
184
1B5
185
188
1B9
190
191
193
194
197
19B
199
2D
201
203
204
z05
207
208
209

17.23%
19.69%
20.31 as
21 .54%
22.77%
24.00%
24.92%
2B.15%
25.45%
27.38%
28.31%
2B.92%
29.54%
31 .OB%
31 .69%
32.62%
33.85%
34.46%
35.38%
36.00%
36.62%
36.92%
38.15%
38.46%
39.38%
40.31%
41 .23%
42.77%
43.38%
43.69%
44.00%
44.31%
44.92%
45.B5%
46.77%
47.08%
47.38%
47.69%
48.00%
48.92%
49.23%
49.85%
BD, 15%
50.46%
51.DB%
51 .69%
52.31%
52.62%
52.92%
53.23%
53.85%
54. 15%
54.45%
55.38%
55.69%
56.00%
56.31%
55.52%
55.92%
57.23%
57.B5%
58.15%
58.45%
'5B.77%
59.38%
59.59%
60.62%
50.92%
61 .23%
61 .M%
61 .B5%
52.46%
62.77%
63.08%
63.59%
64.00%
64.31%

4,000
7.000

171000
31 ,000
49,000
65,500
91,500
99,000

124,500
153,000
175,000
201,000
25B,500
297,500
344,000
410,000
445,000
500,500
539,500
5B0,500
602,000
692,000
716,500
793,000
872,500
955,000

1 ,097,500
1,155,500
1 ,187,000
1 ,21 a,500
1 ,252,000
1,321 .000
1,427,500
1 ,537,000
1,574,500
1,513,000
1,652,500
1,693,000
1,817,500
1,860,000
1,947,000
1 ,991 ,500
2,038,000
2, 133,000
2,230,000
2,331 ,000
2,382,500
2,435,000
2,4BB,500
2,597,500
2,654,000
2,713,500
2,895,000
2,950,500
3,025,000
3,002,500
3, 153,000
3,237,500
3,315,000
3,475,000
3,558,500
3,644,000
3,731 ,500
3,908,500
3,999,000
4,273,500
4,360,000
4,485,500
4,587,000
4,676,500
4,897,500
5,012,000
5, 127,500
5,362,500
5,482,000
5,602,500

0.00%
0.01%
0.01%
0.03%
0.08%
0.09%
0.12%
0.17%
o. 18%
0.23%
0.28%
0.32%
0.37%
0.49%
9.54%
0.83%
0.75%
0.81%
0.91%
0.98%
1.05%
1.10%
1.25%
1.31%
1.45%
1.59%
1.74%
2.00%
2.11%
2.16%
2.22%
2.28%
2.41%
2.60%
2.80%
2.87%
2.94%
3.01%
3.09%
3.31%
3.39%
3.55%
3.83%
3.71%
3.89%
4.08%
4.25%
4.34%
4.44%
4.54%
4.73%
4.84%
4.95%
5.28%
5.39%
5.51%
5.54%
5.78%
5.90%
5.04%
5.33%
5.49%
6.64%
6.80%
7.12%
7.29%
7.79%
7.95%
8.14%
8.32%
B.52%
8.93%
9.13%
9.35%
9.77%
9.99%

10.21%



/

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

z

1

1

1

1

1

1

3

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

3

1

1

1

1

3

1

1

1

1

1

1

z

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

z

1

1

1

1

1

1

t

1

1

1

1

1

121,001
125,001
12B,001
134,001
135,001
136,001
137,001
145,001
150,001
154,001
150,001
161,001
103,001
169:001
170.001
173,001
177,001
178,001
184,001
185,001
189,001
190,001
193,001
198,001
200,001
202,001
205,001
211,001
216,001
218,001
221,001
223,001
225,001
226,001
229,001
239,001
241,001
243,001
245,001
246,001
252,001
259,001
263,001
254,001
267,001
280,001
287,001
295,001
298,001
300,001
301 ,001
305,001
310,001
333,001
334,001
349,001
354,001
355,001
362,001
357,001
358,001
331,001
390,001
409,001
412,001
423,001
426,001
433,001
451,001
457,001
475,001
479,001
4B7,001
489,001
561 ,001
576,001
579,001
587,001
513,001
625,001
551,001
692,001
734,001
750,001
757,001
822,001
824,001
833,001

122,000
126,000
129,000
135,000
138,000
137,000
138,000
146,000
151 ,too
155,000
161,000
162,000
164,000
170,000
171 _too
174,000
178,000
179,000
185,000
186,000
190,000
191 _too
194,000
199,000
201 ,000
203,000
207,000
212,000
217,000
219,000
222,000
224,000
226,000
227,000
230,000
240,000
242,000
244,000
246,000
247,000
253,000
260,000
254,000
265,000
268,000
281 .000
258,000
296,000
299,000
301 ,000
302,000
309,000
311 ,000
334,000
335,000
350,000
355,000
356,000
353,000
358,000
359,000
382,000
391,000
410,000
413,000
424,000
427,000
434,000
452,000
458 ,000
477,000
480,000
488,000
490,000
502,000
577,000
5a0,000
588,000
614,000
625,000
652,000
693,000
735,000
751 ,000
758,000
823,000
825,000
834,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

I

121,500
125,500
128,500
134,500
271 ,000
136,500
137,500
291 ,000
150,500
154,500
150,500
161 _sao
163,500
169,500
511 ,sao
173,500
177,500
178,500
184,500
185,500
379,000
190,500
193,500
198,500
200,500
202,500
208,500
211 ,500
433,000
218,500
221 ,500
447,000
225,500
226,500
229,500
239,500
241,500
243,500
245,500
246,500
757,500
259,500
263,500
264,500
267,500
841 ,500
287,500
295,500
298,500
300,500
301,500
308,500
621,000
333,500
$34,500
349,500
354,500
355,500
352,500
357,500
368,500
381 ,500
390,500
409,500
412,500
423,500
853\000
433,500
451,500
457,500
476,500
479,500
487,500
489,500
561,500
576,500
579,500
587,500
613,500
625,500
551,500
692,500
734,500
750,500
757,500
822,500
524,500
833,500

210
211
212
218
215
215
217
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
228
229
230
231
232
233
235
236
237
23B
239
240
241
242
244
245
246
24B
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
259
260
251
zs
263
266
257
25B
269
270
271
272
274
275
27B
277
278
279
280
281
282
2B3
2B4
ZB5
286
287
289
290
291
292
292
294
295
295
297
29B
299
300
Sm
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310

64.62%
64.92%
65.23%
65.54%
66.15%
66.46%
66.77%
67.38%
67.69%
6B,O0%
6B.31 %
68.62%
68.92%
69.23%
70.15%
70.46%
70.77%
71 .DB%
71 . 38%
7169%
72.31 %
72.62%
72.92%
73.23%
73.54%
73.B5%
74.15%
74.46%
75.08%
75.38%
75.69%
76.31 %
76.62%
75.92%
77.23%
77.54%
77.85%
78.15%
78.46%
7B.77%
79.69%
80.00%
80.31 %
BO.62%
80.92%
81 .B5%
BZ. 15%
82.46%
82.77%
83.08%
83.38%
83.59%
84.31%
B4.62%
B4.92%
B5.23%
85.54%
B5.B5%
BS. 15%
B6_45%
86.77%
B7.08%
B7.3B%
87.69%
88.00%
88.31 %
88.92%
89.23%
89.54%
89.85%
90. 15%
90.46%
90.77%
.91 .08%
9138%
9169%
92.00%
92.31%
92.62%
92.92%
93.23%
93.54%
93.85%
94.15%
94.46%
94.77%
95.08%
95.38%

5,724,000
5,849,500
5,978,000
6,112,500
6,383,500
6,520,000
5,657,500
5,948,500
7,099,000
7,253,500
7,414,000
7,575,500
7,739,000
7,908,500
8,420,000
8,593,500
a,771 ,000
B,949,500
9,134,000
9,319,500
9,698,500
9,389,000

10,082,500
10,281 ,000
10,481 ,500
10,684,000
10,890,500
11 _ 10z,000
11 ,535,000
11,753,500
11,975,000
12,422,000
12,647,500
12,874,000
13,103,500
13,343,000
13,5B4,500
13,828,000
14,073,500
14,320,000
15,077,500
15,337,000
15,500,500
15,BE5,000
16,132,500
16,974,000
17,251 ,500
17,557,000
17,855,500
18,155,000
18,457,500
18,756,000
19,387,000
19,720,500
20,055,000
20,404,500
20,759,000
21 ,114,500
21 ,477,000
21 ,8441500
22,213,000
22,594,500
22,985,000
23,394,500
23,807,000
24,230,500
25,083,500
25,517,000
25,968,500
26,425,000
25,902,500
27,382,000
27,869,500
28,359,000
28,920,500
29,497,000
30,076,500
30,564,000
31 ,277,500
31,903,000
32,554,500
33,247,000
33,981,500
34,732,000
35,489,500
38,312,000
37,135,500
37,970,000

10.43%
10.66%
10.90%
11.14%
11.63%
111.8B%
12.13%
12.66%
12.94%
1322%
13.51 %
13.81%
14.10%
14.41%
15.35%
15.56%
15.99%
15.31%
16.55%
16.99%
17.68%
18.02%
18.38%
1B.74%
19.10%
19.47%
19.85%
20.23%
21.02%
21.42%
21.82%
22.64%
23.05%
23.45%
23.88%
24.32%
24.76%
25.20%
25.65%
26.10%
27.4B%
27.95%
28.43%
28.91%
29.40%
30.94%
31.46%
32.00%
32.54%
33.09%
33.64%
34.20%
35.33%
35.94%
36.55%
37.19%
37.83%
38.48%
39.14%
39.81%
40.48%
41.18%
41.89%
42.64%
43.39%
44.15%
45.72%
45.51%
47.33%
4B.16%
49.03%
49.90%
50.79%
51.69%
52.71%
53.75%
54.82%
55.89%
57.00%
58.14%
59.33%
60.59%
61.93%
53.30%
54.68%
55.18%
67.68%
69.20%



/ ~

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325

95.69%
98.00%
95.31 %
96,62%
96.92%
97.23%
97.54%
97.85%
98.15%
98.46%
9B.77%
99.08%
99.38%
99.69%

100.00%

70.73%
72.30%
73.99%
75.73%
77.52%
79.42%
51 .33 %
83.25%
85.21 %
87.44%
89.68%
91 .IS%
94.41 %
96.90%

100.00%

B38,D01
860,001
929,001
953,001
984,001

1,041,001
1,046,001
1,052,001
1,078,001
1,220,001
1,228,001
1,251,001
1,344,001
1,366,001
1,701 ,001

B39,000
861 ,000
930,000
954,000
985,000

1,042,000
1,047,000
1,053,000
1,079,000
1,221 ,DDD
1 ,229,000
1,252,000
1,345,000
1,357,000
1,702,000

1

1

1

838,500
8601500
929,500
953,500
984,500

1 ,041 ,500
1,048,500
1.052,500
1,078,500
1 ,220,500
1228,500
1,251 .500
1,344,500
1,366,500

.1 ,701 ,500

38,808,500
39,689,000
40,598,500
41,552,000
42,536,500
43,578,000
44,624,500
45,677,000
46,755,500
47,976,000
4912()45500
5D,455,0DD
51 ,B00,500
53,167,000
54,888,500

Totals 325 54,868,500 325 54,868,500

Average No. of Customers: 28

Average Consumption: 168,826

Median consumption: 44,500
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Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 6" Irrigation - Valencia, Town Division

Number
of Bills by

Block
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of TotalBlock

Consumption
by Blocks

0 4

1

1

1

4
5
B
7

57.14%
71 .43°/>
B5.71 %

100.00%

0.00%
7.69%

5128%
100.00%

1,001
8,001
9.001

2,000
9,000

10,000

1 ,500
a,500
0.500

1,500
10,000
19,500

Totals 7 19,500 7 19,500

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption: 2.786

Median Consumption:
_

i.I
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Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200B
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: alB" HOA - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Trial

O g
1
7
.1

/'

1

3

4

1

2

1

1

1

1

4

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

4

1

2

1

1

1

1

2

1

3

1

1

1

1

3

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

2

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

9
10
17
18
19
22
26
27
29
30
31
32
33
37
CB
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
45
47
48
49
51
52
53
54
fa
59
SI
S2
SO
S4
es
67
he
71
72
73
74
75
CB
79
80
BI
B2
BE
BE
85
BE
BB
89
AD
91
93
94
95
97
98
99

100
101
103
104
105
106
107
108
109

6.92%
7.69%

13.08%
13.85%
14,62%
15.92°/o
20.00%
20.77%
22.31%
23.08%
23.85%
24.62%
25.38%
28.46%
29.23%
30.00%
30.77%
31.54%
32.31%
33.08%
33.85%
34.62%
35.'8B%
35.15%
36.92%
37.69%
39.23°/>
40.00°/0
40.77%
41.54%
44.62%
45.38%
45.92%
47.69%
48.46%
49.23%
50.00%
51.54%
52.31%
54.62%
55.3B%
5G_15%
55.92%
57.69%
60.00%
60.77%
61 .54%
62.31%
63.08%
63.B5°/o
64.82%
65.38%
66.15%
67.59%
68.46%
69.23%
70.00%
71 .54%
72.31%
73.08%
74.62%
75_3B%
76.15%
76.92%
77.69%
79.23%
B000%
80.77%
81.54%
82.31%
83.08%
83.85%

1
1,001
4,001
5,001
8,001
9,001

10,001
12,001
13,001
14,001
15,001
15,001
18,001
19,001
20,001
21,001
23,001
24,001
25,001
34,001
35,001
37,001
38,001
39,001
40,001
43,001
44,001
45,001
50,001
51,001
52,001
54,001
50,001
60,001
63,001
64,001
68,001
70,001
71,001
75,001
B0,001
82,001
83,001
B9,001
90,001
97,001

101,001
102,001
109,001
112,001
114,001
123,001
124,001
128,001
141,001
149,001
150,001
152,001
164,001
165,001
165,001
180,001
184,001
190,001
193,001
194,001
197,001
200,001
204,001
211,001
217,001

1,000
2,000
5,000
6,000
9.000

10,000
11,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
15,000
17,000
19,000
20,000
21 ,000
22,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
35,000
36.000
38,000
39,000
40,000
41 ,000
44,000
45,000
45,000
51,000
52,000
53,000=-
55,000
57.000
61,000
64,000
65,000
69,000
71,000
72,000
76,000
81,000
B3,000
84,000
90,000
91 ,000
98,000

102,000
103,000
110,000
113,000
115,000
124,000
125,000
129,000
142,000
150,000
151,000
153,000
165,000
156,000
167,000
181,000
18s,000
101,000
194,000
105,000
198,000
201,000
205,000
212,000
21B,000

1

1

1

500
10,500
4,500
5,500

25,500
381000
10,500
25,000
13,500
14,500
15,500
16,500
74,000
19,500
20,500
21.500
23,500
24,500
'25,500
34,500
35,500
37,500
3B_500
39,500
40,500
87,000
44,500
45,500
50,500

205,000
52,500

109,000
56,500
50,500
63,500
54,500

137,000
70,500

214,500
75,500
80,500
82,500
83,500

258,500
90,500
97,500

101.500
102,500
109,500
112,500
114,500
123,500
249,000
128,500
141,500
149,500
301,000
152,500
164,500
331,000
155,500
1 B0,500
184,500
190,500
3B7,000
194,500
197,500
200,500
204,500
211,500
217,500

500
11,000
15,500
21 ,000
46,500
84,500
95,000

120,000
133,500
140.000
183,500
180,000
254,000
273,500
294,000
315.500
339,000
363,500
389.000
423.500
450.000
496.500
535.000
574.500
615.000
702.000
746,500
792,000
842.500

1.048.500
1,101,000
1,210,000
1,256,500
1,327,000
1.390.500
1,455,000
1,592,000
1,652,500
1,BI/7.000
1,952,500
2.033.000
2.115.500
2,199,000
2,457,500
2,558,000
2,555,500
2,757,000
2,859,500
2,969,000
3,081,500
3,196,000
3,319,500
3,568,500
3,597,000
3,838,500
3,988,000
4,289,000
4,441,500
4,605,000
4,937,000
5.103,500
5,284,000
5,488,500
5,659,000
B.046,000
G,240,500
5,438,000
6,638,500
6,843,000
7,054,500
7,272,000

0.00%
0.oo%
0.05%
0. 08%
0.11 %
0.24%
0.43%
0.48%
0.51 %
0.68%
0.75%
0.83%
0.92%
1 .29%
1 .39%
1.50%
1.51%
1.73%
1.85%
138%
2. 16%
2.34%
2.53%
2.73%
2.93%
3.13%
3.58%
3.B0%
4.03%
4.29%
5.34%
5.51%
5.15%
5.45%
8.75%
7.08%
7.41%
8.11%
8.47%
9.56%
9.95%

10.36%
10.78%
11 .20%
12.57%
13.03%
13.53%
14.04%
14.57%
15.12%
15.70%
16.2B%
18.91%
18.18%
18.83%
19.55%
20.31%
21.85%
22.62%
23.45%
25.15%
26.00%
26_91%
27.85%
28.82%
30.B0%
31.79%
32.79%
33.B1%
34.86%
35.93%
37.04%



222,001
234,001
271 .001
287,001
288,001
300,001
324,001
336,001
340,001
507,001
536,001
58B,001
625,001
666,001
683,001
731,001
795,001

1,015,001
1,018,001
1,072,001
1,512,001

223,000
235,000
272,000
288,000
289,000
301,000
325,000
337,000
341,000
508,000
537,000
589,000
626,000
667,000
GB4,000
732,000
795,000

1,016,000
1,019,000
1,073,000
1,513,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

222,500
234,500
271 ,500
2s7;500
288,500
300,500
324,500
335,500
340,500
507,500
536,500
588,500
625,500
666,500
583,500
731,500
795,500

1,015,500
1,018,500
1,072,500
1,512,500

c

110
111
112
113
114
115
11s
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
12s
127
12B
129
130

84.52%
85.38%
B6.15%
85.92%
B7.G9%
BB.46%
89.23%
90.00%
90.77%
91 .54%
92.31%
93.08%
93.B5%
94.62%
95.38%
96.15%
95.92%
9759%
9B.46%
99.23%

1DD.DD%

7,494,500
7,729,000
8,000,500
8,2B8,000
8,576,500
8,877,000
9,201,500
9,538,000
9,878,500

10,385,000
10,922,500
11,511 ,000
12,136,500
12,803,000
13,486,500
14,218,000
15,013,500
15,029,000
17,047,500
18,120,000
19,632,500

38. 17%
39. 37%
40 . 75%
42 . 22%
43 . 69%
45 . 22%
46. 87%
48 . 58%
50. 32%
52, 90%
55. 63%
5B.63%
61. 82%
65.21 %
6B.S9%
72. 42%
76. 47%
81.65%
B5.B3%
92.30%

1[)0_0)%

Totals 130 19,632,500 130 19,632,500

Average No. of  Customers: 11

Average Consumpt ion: 151.019

Med ian Consumpt ion: 56,500

_

=



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

scheme H-5

Rate schedule: 1" HOA - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative BiNs
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 38
29
13
11

g
5
6
3
5
2
7
7
3
2
2
1
1
1

2
2
1
2
2
t
2
2
1
2
1
1
2
2
1
2
1
1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1S.3B%
28.88%
34.48%
39.22%
43.10%
45.25%
47.B4%
49.14%
51.29%
52.16%
55.17%
5B.19%
59.48%
50.34%
61 .21 %
61 .64%
62.07%
62.50%
63.36%
64.22%
64.66%
65.52%
66.38%
66.81 %
67.57%
68.53%
68.97%
59.83%
70 26%
70.69%
71 .55%
72.41%
72.84%
73.71%
74.14%
74.57%
75.00%
75.43%
75.B6%
76.29%
76.72%
77.16%
77.59%
78.02%
7B.45%
7B.BB%
79.31%
79.74%
80.60%
B1.D3%
81.47%
81 .to%
B2.33%
82.76%
83.62%
84.05%
84.48%
84.91 %
B5.34%
85.78%
86.21 VS
B6.64%
87.07%
B7.50%
87.93%
88.35%
88.79%
89.22%
90.09%

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5,001
5,001
7,001
8,001
9,001

10,001
11,001
12,001
14,001
15,001
16,001
17,001
18,001
20,001
22,001
23,001
24,001
25,001
26,001
29,001
31,001
32,001
33,001
35,001
38,001
39,001
41,001
42,001
43,001
44,001
45,001
52,001
54,001
5B,001
61,001
53,001
661001
68,001
72,001
74,001
75,001
82,001
86,001
88,001
95,001
99,001

103,001
104,001
119,001
120,001

122,001
126,001
127,001
129,001
130,001
131,001
134,001
144,001
147,001
151,001
152,001
153,001
155,001

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
5,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
15,000
161000
17,000
18,000
19,000
21,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
30,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
37,000
39,000
40,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
53,000
55,000
59,000
62,000
54,000
57,000
69,000
73,000
75,000
76,000
83,000
87,000
89,000
96,000

100,000
104,000
105,000
120,000
121,000
123,000
127,000
12B,000
130,000
131,000
132,000
135,000
145,000
148,000
152,000
153,000
154,000
1561000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

14,500
19,500
27,500
31,500
22,500
33,000
19,500
37,500
17,000
68,500
73,500
34,500
25,000
29,000
15,500
16,500
17,500
37,000
41 ,000
22,500
47,000
49,000
25,500
53,000
59,000
31,500
65,000
33,500
36,500
77,000
79,000
41 ,500
85,000
43,500
44,500
45,500
52,500
54,500
584500
61,500
63,500
56,500
68,500
72,500
74,500
75,500
82_500

173,000
8B,500
95,500
99,500

103,500
104,500
239,000
120,500
122,500
126,500
127,500
129,500
130,500
131,500
134,500
144,500
147,500
151,500
152,500
153,500
311 ,000

CB
57
80
91

100
105
111
114
119
121
12B
135
138
140
142
143
144
145
147
149
150
152
154
155
157
159
160
162
163
164
1B6
168
169
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
1B2
183
1 B4
185
1B7
EBB
1B9
190
191
192
194
195
195
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
205
207
209

14,500
34,000
61,500
93,000

115,500
14B,500
15B,000
205,500
222,500
2BQ,000
362,500
397,000
422,000
451,000
466,500
483,000
500,500
537,500
578,500
501,000
648,000
697,000
722,500
775,500
834,500
866,000
931,000
954,500

1,001 ,000
1,078,000
1,157,000
1,198,500
1,283,500
1,327,000
1,371 ,500
1,417,000
1,469,500
1,524,000
1,582,500
1,644,000
1,707,500
1,774,000
1,842,500
1,915,000
1,989,500
2,065,000
2,147,500
2,320,500
2,409,000
2,504,500
2,504,000
2,707,500
2,012,000
3,051 ,O00
3,171,500
3,294,000
3,420,500
3,548,000
3,677,500
3,808,000
3,939,500
4,074,000
4,218,500
4,366,000
4,517,500
4,570,000
4,823,500
5,134,500

0.00%
0. 13%
0.31 %
0.58%
0.85%
1.05%
1 .35%
1.53%
1.87%
2.o3%
2.83%
3.30%
3.51 %
3.84%
4.11%
4.25%
4.40%
4.56%
4.89%
5.27%
5.47%
5.90%
8.35%
6.58%
7.05%
7.50%
7.88%
8.45%
8.78%
9.11%
9.B1%

10.53%
10.91 %
11.59%
12_0B%
12.49%
12.90%
13.38%
13.B7%
14.41%
14.97%
15.55%
16.15%
15.77%
17.43%
1B.11%
18.80%
19.55%
21.13%
21.93%
22.80%
23.71%
24.e5%
25.50%
27.78%
28.87%
29.99%
81.14%
32.30%
33.48%
34.87%
35.87%
37.09%
3B.41%
39.75%
41.13%
42.52%
43.91%
4B.75%



I

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
22B
229
230
231
232

159,001
165,001
174,001
182,001
185,001
190,001
195,001
206,001
219,061
237,001
258,001
259,001
266,001
274,001
282,001
296,001
313,001
317,001
320,001
325,001
336,001
339,001
340,001

160,000
166,000
175,000
183,000
167,000
191,000
198,000
207,000
220.000
238,000
259,000
260,000
267,000
275.000
283,000
297,000
314,000
318,000
321,000
326,000
337,000
340,000
341 ,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

159,500
165,500
174,500
182,500
186,500
190,500
195,500
205,500
219,500
237,500
258,500
259,500
266,500
274,500
282,500
296,500
313,500
317,500
320,500
325,500
336,500
339.500
340,500

90.52%
90.95%
91 .3B°/0
91 .B1%
92.24%
92.67%
93.10%
93.53%
93.97%
94.40%
94.B'8%
95.26%
95.68%
95.12%
96.55%
95.98%
97.41%
97.84%
9B.2B%
95.71%
99.14%
99.57%

100.00%

5,294,000
5,459,500
5,634,000
5,816,500
5,003,000
5,193,500
8,389,000
6,595,500
6,B15,000
7,052,500
7,311 ,000
7,570,500
7,B37,DOD
B,111 ,500
B,394_000
8,690,500
9,004,000
9,321 ,500
9,642,000
9,957,500

10,304,000
10,643,500
10,9B4,000

48.20%
49.70%
51.29%
52.95%
54.65%
56.39%
58.17%
B005%
62.04%
64.21 %
66.56%
58.92%
71 .35%
73.B5%
76.42%
79, 12%
B187%
84.86%
87.78%
90.75%
93.81%
96.90%

100.00%

Totals 232 10,984,000 232 10,984,000

Average No. of Customers: 20

Average Consumption: 47,345

Median Consumption: 7,500



Schedule H-5

f

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Rate Schedule: 1 .5" HOA . Vaiencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by B}ock5
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 9

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

23,001
34,001
38,001
40,001
54,001
62,001
63,001
85,001
68,001
73,001
80,001
89,001
91.001
03,001
95,001

115,001
118,001
121\001
138_001
152,001
153,001
163,001
169,001
171,001
1721001
181,001
187,001
158,001
191,001
197,001
205,001
223,001
227,001
231,001
263,001
274,001
308,001
355,001
363,001
410,001
418,001
642,001

24,000
35,000
30.000
41 ,000
55.000
63.000
64,000
66.000
69,000
74.000
BI .000
90.000
92.000
94.000
97.000

116,000
119.000
122.000
139.000
153.000
154.000
164.000
170,000
172.000
173.000
182.000
188.000
189.000
192,000
198,000
205,000
224,000
228.000
232.000
264.000
275.000
309,000
356.000
364.000
411 .000
419.000
643.000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

23.500
34.500
38.500
40.500
54.500
62.500
63.500
65.500

137.000
73.500
801500
09.500
91.500

187.000
96.500

115.500
110.500
121.500
138.500
152.500
153.500
163.500
169.500
171 .500
172.500
181.500
187.500
188.500
191.500
197,500
205.500
223.500
227.500
231,500
263,500
274.500
308.500
355,500
363,500
410,500
418,500
642,500

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
LB
17
19
20
21
22
23
25
CB
27
CB
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
4B
49
50
51
52
53

16.98%
18.87%
20.75%
22.54%
24.53%
26.42%
28.30%
30.19%
32.08%
35.B5%
37.74%
39.62%
41 .51%
43.40%
47.17%
49.06%
50.94%
52.53%
54.72%
55.50%
5B.49%
60.38%
62.26%
64.15%
66.04%
67.92%
59.81%
71 .70%
73.58%
75.47%
77.35%
79.25%
81 ,13%
83.02%
84.91 %
B5.79%
88.58%
90.57%
92.45%
94.34%
96.23%
9B.11 %

100.00%

23,500
58,000
Q5_500

137,000
191,500
254,000
317,500
383,000
520,000
593,500
574_D00
763,500
855,000

1,042,000
1,138,500
1,254,000
1,372,500
1,494,000
16321500
1,785,000
1,938,500
2,102,000
2,271 ,500
2,443,000
2,815,500
2,797,000
2,984,500
3,173,000
3,354,500
3,562,000
3,757,500
3,991 ,000
4,218,500
4,450,000
4,713,500
4,9B81000
5,296,500
5,652,000
6,015,500
6,4261000
6,844,500
7,487,000

0.00%
0.31%
0.77%
1.29%
1.B3%
2.56%
3.39%
4.24%
5.12%
6.95%
7.93%
9.00%

10.20%
11.42%
13.92%
15.21 %
16.75%
18.33%
19.95%
21 .BO%
23.B4%
25.89%
28.08%
30.34%
32.63%
34.93%
37.36%
39.86°/>
42.38%
44.94%
47.58%
50.32%
53.31%
55.34%
59.44%
62.96%
66.62%
70.74%
75.49%
80.35%
85.83%
91 .42%

100.00%

Totals 53 7,487,000 53 7,487,000

Average No. of Customers: 5

Average Consumption: 141,264

Median Consumption: 7,500



Schedule H-5Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Rate Schedule: 2" HOA - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 21 f

I
a

*r /
f

4

6

3

1

2

3

2

3

4

5

1

1

1

2

1

4

4

4

1

2

3

3

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

4

4

1

2

1

2

1

1

2

4

2

2

3

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

3

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

21
25
al
34
35
37
40
42

\ 45
49
54
55
55
57
59
50
64
BB
72
7:3
75
78
81
82
BE
BE
86
87
BB
BE
90
94
98
99

101
102
104
105
we
108
112
114
11s
11s
12o
122
123
124
125
125
127
12B
131
132
133
134
135
137
13B
139
14D
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
14B
149
152
153
154

8.16%
7.33%
9.09%
9.97%

10.26%
10.85%
11.73%
12.32%
13.20%
14.37%
15.84%
15.13%
16.42%
16.72%
17.30%
17.60%
18.77%

19.94%
21.11%
21.41%
21.99%
22.87%
23.75%
24.05%
24.34%
24.63%
25.22%
25.51%
25.81%
25.10%
26.39%
27.57%
28.74%
29.02%
29.02%
29.91%
30.50%
30.79%
31.09%
31.67%
32.84%
33.43%
34.02%
34.90%
35.19%
35.7B%
36.07%
35.36%
35.56%
36.95%
37.24%
37.54%
38.42%
35.71%
39.00%
39.30%
39.59%
40,1B%
40.47%
40.75%
4105%
41 .35%
41 et%
41 ,94%
42.23%
42.52%
42.82%
43.11%
43.40%
43.70%
44.57%
44.B7%
45.16%

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
s_o01
s,001
7,001
8,001
0,001

10,001
11,001
13,001
14,001
15,001
15,001
17,001
18,001
19,001
20,001
21,001
22,001
23,001
25,001
2B,001
30,001
31 ,001
32,001
33,001
34,001
35,001
36,001
37,001
41,001
43,001
46,001
47,001
48,001
50,001
52,001
53,001
55,001
56,001
57,001
55,001
59,001
51,001
63,001
65,001
67,001
68,001
69,001
71 ,001
72,001
74,001
75,001
75,001
77,001
80,001
B1,001
84,001
85,001
8B,001
89,001
90,001
91,001
92,001
93,001
97,001

103,001
104,001
108,001

1.000
2.000
3.000
4,000
5,000
0,000
7,000
0,000
9.000

10,000
11,000
12.000
14,000
15,000
18,000
17,000
18.000
19,000
20,000
21 ,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
.25,000
29,000
31,000
32,000
33.000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
3B,000
42.000
44.000
47,000
48,000
49,000
51,000
53,000
54.000
56,000
57.000
58,000
59.000
60,000
62,000
64,000
66.000
68,000
69.000
70,000
72,000
73.000
75.000
76,000
77.000
78,000
BI ,000
82,000
85,000
87,000
89,000
90\000
91,000

. 92,000
93.000
94,000
98.000

104,000
105,000
100,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

3

1

1

2,000
9,000
7,500
3,500
9,000

16,500
13,000
22,500
34,000
47,500
10,500
11,500
13,500
29,000
15,500
66,000
70,000
74,000
19.500
41,000
64,500
67,500
23,500
25,500
28,500
S1 ,000
31.500
32,500
33,500
34,500

142,000
146,000
37,500
83,000
43,500
93,000
47,500
4B_50D

101,000
210,000
107,000
111,000
169,500
57,500

117,000
59,500
61 ,500
63,500
65,500
67,500
68,500

20B,500
71,500
72,500
74,500
75,500

153,000
77,500
80,500
81,500
84,500
85,500
BB,500
89,500
90,500
91,500
92,500
93,500
97,500

310,500
104,500
108,500

2.000
11,000
1B,500
22,000
31.000
47,500
60,500
B3,000

117,000
154,500
175,000
186,500
200,000
229,000
244.500
310,500
380.500
454,500
474,000
515,000
579,500
647,000
670,500
695.000
724,500
785,500
817,000
849,500
BB3,000
917,500

1,059,500
1,205,500
1,243,000
1,325,000
1,369,500
1,462,500
1,510,000
1,558,500
1,659,500
1,869,500
1,976,500
2.087.500
2.257.000
2,314,500
2.431.500
2.491.000
2,552,500
2,516,000
2,6B1,5D0
2,743,000
2,B17,s00
3,025,000
3,097,500
3.170.000
3,244,500
3,320,000
3,473,000
3,550,500
3,031,000
3,712,500
3,797,000
3,883,500
3,972,000
4,061,500
4,152,000
4,243,500
4,336,000
4,429,500
4,527,000
4,837,500
4,942,000
5,050,500

0.00%
0.00%
0.02%
0.03%
0.03%
0.05%
0.07%
0.09%
0.12%
0.18%
0.25%
0.25%
0.28%
0.30%
0.34%
0.37%
0.47%
0.57%
0.68%
0.71%
0.77%
0.87%
0.97%
1.01 %
1.04%
1 .09%
1.1a%
1.23%
127%
1 .33°/a
1*.38%
1.59%
1.81 %
1 .BE%
1 .99%
2.06%
2.19%
2.27%
AM%
2.48%
2.81%
2.97%
3.13%
3.39%
3.47%
3.65%
3.74%
3.83%
3.93%
4.02%
4.13%
4.23%
4.54%
4.55%
4.76%
4.B7%
4.98%
5.21%
5.33%
5.45%
5.57%
5.10%
5.83%
5.96%
6.10%
6.23%
8.37%
6.51%
6.B5%
6.79%
7.2B%
7.42%
7.58%

i

r



1

2

1

1

1

2

1

2

2

J

I

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

2

2

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

3

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

4

1

1

1

t

3

3

2

1

2

1

3

1

1

1

1 5 5
1 5 7
15B
1 5 9
1 6 0
1 6 2
1 6 3
1 6 5
1 6 7
16B
1 6 9
1 7 1
1 7 2
1 7 3
1 7 4
1 7 5
1 7 5
1 7 7
1 7 8
1 7 9
1 8 0
1B1
1 8 3
1 8 4
1 8 5
1 5 7
1 8 9
1 9 0
1 9 1
1 9 3
1 9 4

.195
1 9 6
1 9 7
198
2 0 1
2 0 2
2 0 3
2 0 4
2 0 5
2 0 6
2 0 7
20B
2 0 9
211
2 1 2
2 1 3
2 1 4
2 1 6
217
2 1 8
2 1 9
2 2 0
221
2 2 2
2 2 6
2 2 7
22B
2 2 9
2 3 0
233
236
23B
2 3 9
241
2 4 2
245
246
247
24B
2 4 9
2 5 0
2 5 2
253
255
257
258
2 5 9
2 6 0
262
263
265
2 6 6
267

45.45%
46 . 04%
46 . 33%
45 . 63%
46 . 92%
47 . 51%
47 . 80%
48 . 39%
48 . 97%
49.27%
49 . 56%
50 . 15%
50.44%
50.73%
51 .03%
51 . 32%
51 .SI%
51.91%
52.20%
52 . 49%
52 . 79%
53.08%
53.57%
53.95%
54.25%
54.B4%
55.43%
55 . 72%
56.01%
56.60%
56.89%
57.1 B%
57.48%
57.77%
58 . 06%
58.94%
59.24%
59.53%
59.82%
60.12%
60.41%
60.70%
61 .00%
61.29%
61.8B%
62.17%
52.45%
62.76%
63 . 34%
63.64%
63.93%
64.22%
64.52%
64.81%
65.10%
66.28%
66.57%
66.86°/8
67.16%
67.45%
68.33%
69.21%
69.79%
70.09%
70.67%
70.97%
71.B5%
72.14%
72.43%
72.73%
73.02%
73.31%
73.90%
7 4 . 1 9 %
74.78%
75.37%
75.66%
75.95%
76.25%
76.93%
77.13%
77.71%
78.01%
7B.30%

1 1 0 , 0 0 1

1 1 1 , 0 0 1

1 1 2 , 0 0 1

1 1 3 , 0 0 1

1 1 5 , 0 0 1

1 1 6 , 0 0 1

1 1 9 , 0 0 1

1 2 0 , 0 0 1

1 2 1 , 0 0 1

1 2 2 , 0 0 1

1 2 4 , 0 0 1

1 2 5 , 0 0 1

1 3 0 . 0 0 1

1 3 6 , 0 0 1

1 3 9 , 0 0 1

1 4 5 , 0 0 1

1 4 5 , 0 0 1

1 5 2 , 0 0 1

1 5 4 , 0 0 1

1 5 5 , 0 0 1

1 5 6 , 0 0 1

1 5 7 , 0 0 1

1 6 0 , 0 0 1

1 6 7 , 0 0 1

1 6 9 , 0 0 1

1 7 0 , 0 0 1

1 7 4 , 0 0 1

1 7 6 , 0 0 1

1 8 0 , 0 0 1

1 8 2 , 0 0 1

1 8 7 , 0 0 1

1 8 9 , 0 0 1

1 9 2 , 0 0 1

1 9 3 , 0 0 1

1 9 4 , 0 0 1

1 9 5 , 0 0 1

2 0 0 , 0 0 1

2 0 1 , 0 0 1

2 0 2 , 0 0 1

2 0 4 , 0 0 1

2 0 5 , 0 0 1

2 0 B , D 0 1

2 0 9 , 0 0 1

2 1 0 , 0 0 1

2 1 1 , 0 0 1

2 1 4 , 0 0 1

2 1 7 , 0 0 1

2 1 9 , 0 0 1

2 2 2 , 0 0 1

2 2 3 , 0 0 1

2 2 5 , 0 0 1

2 2 9 , 0 0 1

2 3 2 , 0 0 1

2 3 3 , 0 0 1

2 3 5 , 0 0 1

2 3 6 , 0 0 1

2 4 1 , 0 0 1

2 4 3 , 0 0 1

2 5 0 , 0 0 1

2 5 2 , 0 0 1

2 5 3 , 0 0 1

2 5 4 , 0 0 1

2 5 8 , 0 0 1

2 5 9 , 0 0 1

2 6 0 , 0 0 1

2 5 5 , 0 0 1

2 5 6 , 0 0 1

2 5 7 , 0 0 1

2 5 8 , 0 0 1

2 7 1 , 0 0 1

2 7 4 , 0 0 1

2 7 7 , 0 0 1

283,001

287,001

289,001

291,001

292,001

299,001

301,001

302,001

304,001

305,001

309,001

312,001

111,000
112,000
113,000
114,000
116,000
117,000
120,000
121,000
122,000
123,000
125,000
126,000
131,000
137,000
140,000
146,000
147,000
153,000
155,000
156,000
157,000
158,000
151,000
168,000
170,000
171,000
175,000
177,000
181 ,000
1B3,000
188,000
190,000
193,000
194,000
195,000
197,000
201 ,000
202,000
203,000
205,000
206,000
200,000
210,000
211 ,000
212,000
215,000
218,000
220,000
223,000
224,000
226,000
230,000
233,000
234,000
230,000
237,000
242,000
244,000
251,000
253,000
254,000
255,000
259,000
250,000
261,000
256,000
257,000
268,000
259,000
272,000
275,000
27B,000
284,000
2BB,000
290,000
292,000
293,000
300,000
302,000
303,000
3051000
305,000
310,000
313,000

1

2

1

2

2

1

1

1

2

1

2

1

1

110,500
223,000
112,500
113,500
115,500
233,000
119,500
241 ,000
243,000
122,500
124,500
251,000
130.500
136,500
139,500
145,500
146,500
152,500
154,500
155,500
155,500
157,500
321,000
157,500
159,500
341,000
349,000
175,500
180,500
365,000
187,500
189,500
192,500
193,500
194,500
589,500
200,500
201,500
202,500
204,500
205,500
208,500
209,500
210,500
423,000
214,500
217,500
219,500
445,000
223,500
225,500
229,500
232,500
233,500
235,500
945,000
241,500
243,500
250,500
252,500
780,500
763,500
517,000
259,500
521 ,000
265,500
799,500
257,500
268,500
271,500
274,500
277,500
567,000
287,500
579,000
583,000
292,500
299,500
301,500
605,000
304,500
511 ,000
309,500
312,500

5,161,000
5,384,000
5,496,500
5,510,000
5,725,500
5,958,500
5,073,000
6,319,000
6,562,000
5,584,500
6,809,000
7,060,000
7,190,500
7,327,000
7,466,500
7,612,000
7,758,500
7,911,000
8,005,500
8,221 ,DDD
0,377,500
8,535,000
8,855,000
9,023,500
9,193,000
9,534,000
9,883,000

10,059,500
10,240,000
10.605,000
10,792,500
10,982,000
11,174,500
11,383,000
11,562,500
12,152,000
12,352,500
12,554,000
12,756,500
12,951,000
13,166,500
13,375,000
13,584,500
13,795,000
14,218,000
14,432,500
14,650,000
14,869,500
15,314,500
15,538,000
15,763,500
15,9930000
16,225,500
16,459,000
16,594,500
17,640,500
17,882,000
18,125,500
18,376,000
16,528,500
19,389,000
20,152,500
20,669,500
20,929,000
21 ,450,000
21 ,715,500
22,515,000
22,752,500
23,051 ,000
23,322,500
23,597,000
23,874,500
24,441,500
24,729,000
25,308,000
25,891,000
2G,1B3,500
25,483,000
26,784,500
27,389,500
27,694,000
28,305,000
28,614,500
28,927,000

7.75%
8.08%
8.25%
8.42%
8.59%
8.94%
9.12%
9.48%
9.85%

10.03%
10.22%
10.60%
10.79%
11.00%
11.21 %
11.42%
11.B4%
11.87%
12.11%
12.34%
12.57%
12.B1 %
13.29%
13.54%
13.80%
14.31 %
14.83%
15.10%
15.37%
15.92%
16.20%
16.48%
16.77%
17..06%
17.35%
18.24%
18.54%
1B.B4%
19.15%
19.45%
19.76%
20.07%
20.39%
20.70%
21 .34%
2 1 5 5 %
21.99%
22.32%
22.98%
23.32%
23.66%
24.00%
24_35%
24.70%
25.06%
26.48%
26.B4%
27.20%
27.58%
27.96%
29.10%
30.25%
31.02%
31.41%
32.19%
32.59%
33.79%
34.19%
34.60%
35.00%
35.42%
35.B3%
36.68%
37.»11%
37.98%
38.86%
39.30%
39.75%
40.20%
41.11%
41.58%
42.48%
42.95%
43.42%



2/

7

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

2

1

2

2

1

1

1

3

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

J

f

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1-

1

1

78.59%
78.89%
79.18%
79.47%
79.77%
80.06%
80.55%
80.94%
81.23%
8152%
62.11%
82.70%
83.280/,
B3.5B%
B3.87%
84_16%
85.04%
85834%
85.63%
85.92°/0
BB22%
86.80%
87.39%
87.98%
BB_27%
BB5S%
BB.BS%
89.15%
89.44%
89.74%
90.03%
90.32%
90.62%
90.91%
9120%
91 .50°/o
9 1 7 9 %
9 2 0 8 %
92.38%
92.67%
92.96%
93.25%
93.55%
93.84°/7
94.13%
94.43%
94.72%
95.01%
95,31%
95SD%
95.89%
95.19%
95.43%
96.77%
97.07%
97.35%
97.55%
97.95%
9B.24%
98.53%
98_B3%
99.12%
99.41%
99.71%

100.00%

315,001
322,001
334,001
336,001
340,001
341,001
343,001
346,001
348,001
349,001
352,001
353,001
354,001
355,001
357,001
359,001
371,001
373,001
377,001
382,001
390,001
410,001
416,001
418,001
420,001
425,001
426,001
434,001
438,001
441,001
450_001
458,001
468,001
469,001
480,001
484,001
495,001
490.001
509,001
518,001
533,001
536,001
539,001
548,001
554,001
574,001
578,001
5B5,001
60B,001
63B,001
682,001
591,001
694,001
704,001
705,001
724,001
754,001
757,001
756,001
855,001
914,001
980,001
970,001

1,141,001
1,217,001

316,000
323,000
335,000
337,000
341,000
342,000
344.000
347,000
349,000
350,000
353,000
354,000
355,000
358,000
358,000
360,000
372,000
374,000
378,000
383,000
391,000
411 ,too
417,000
419,000
421,000
426,000
427,000
435,000
439,000
442,000
451 ,000
459,000
469,000
470,000

.481,D00
485,000
496.000
500,000
510,000
517,000
534,000
537,000
540,000
549,000
555,000
575,000
579,000
586,000
609.000
639,000
683,000
692,000
695,000
705,000
706,000
725,000
755,000
758,000
767,000
B56,000
915,000
961,000
971,000

1,142,000
1,218,000

1

1

315,500
322,500
334,500
336,500
340,500
341 ,500
687,000
346,500
348,500
699,000
352,500
707,000
709,000
355,500
357,500
359,500

1,114,500
373,500
377,500
382,500
390,500
821,000
B33,000
837,000
420,500
425,500
426,500
434,500
43B,500
441,500
450,500
458,500
468,500
469,500
480,500
484,500
495,500
499,500
509,500
515,500
533,500
535,500
539,500
548,500
554,500
574,500
578,500
555,500
508,500
538,500
682,500
691 ,500
694,500
704,500
705,500
724,500
754,500
757,500
760,500
B55,500
914,500
950,500
970,500

1,141,500
1,217,500

258
269
270
271
272
273
275
276
277
279
2B0
282
2B4
285
286
287
290
291
292
293
294
296
298
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
315
317
31B
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
325
327
32B
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
335
337
338
339
340
341

29,242,500
29,565,000
29,899,500
30,236,000
30,575,500
30,918,000
31,605,000
31,951,500
32,300,000
32,999,000
33,351,500
34,058,500
34,767,500
35,123,000
35,480,500
35,840,000
35,954,500
37,328,000
37,705,500
3B,0BB,000
38,478,500
39,299,500
40,132,500
40,959,500
41 ,390,000
41 ,B15,500
42,242,000
42,676,500
43,115,000
43,556,500
44,007,000
44,465,500
44,934,000
45,403,500
45,BB4,000
45,358,500
45,B64,000
47,363,500
47,873,000
48,389,500
48,923,000
49,459,500
49,999,000
50,547,500
51 ,102,000
51,575,500
52,255,000
52,B40,500
53,449,000
54,087,500
54,770,000
55.451 ,500
56,156,000
55,860,500
57,555,000
58,290,500
59,045,000
59,802,500
50,569,000
61,424,500
62,338,000
63,299,500
64,270,000
65,411,500
66,529,000

43,89%
44.37%
44.B7%
45.38%
45.89%
46.40%
47.43%
47.95°/o
48.48%
49.53%
50.06%
51.12%
52.18%
52.71%
53.25%
53.79%
55.46%
56.02%
56.59%
57.16%
57.75%
58.98%
60.23%
61.49%
62.12%
62.76%
63.40%
64.05%
64.71%
65,37%
66.05%
66.74%
67.44%
BB.14%
6B.s6%
69.59%
70.34%
71.09%
71.85%
72.63°/>
73.48%
74.23%
75.04%
75.B6%
76.70%
77.55%
78.43%
79.31%
80.22%
B1.18%
82.20%
83.24%
84.28%
85.34%
86.40%
87.49%
88.62%
89.75%
90.90%
92.19%
93.56%
95.00%
96.46%
98.17%

100.00%

Totals 341 66,629,000 341 66,629,000

Average No of Customers: 29

Average Consumption: 195,393

Median Consumption; 125,500

1



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200B
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 3" HOA- Valencia, Town Division
J

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No, % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

397,001
554,001
544,001

1,104,001
1,149,001

398,000
555,000
645,000

1,105,000
1,150,000

1

1

1

1

1

3971500
554,500
644,500

1,104,500
1,149,500

1
2
3
4
5

20.00%
40.00%
50.00%
B0.D0%

100.00%

397,500
952,000

1,596,500
2,70t,000
3,850.500

10.32%
24,72%
41.45%
70,15%

100.00%

Totals 5 3,850,500 5 3,850,500

Average No. of Customersi 1

Average Consumption: 770,100

Median Consumption: 644,500



Schedule H-5

'

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

c

Rate Schedule: 2" Construction - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 36
7

1

3

2

5

1

1

1

3

3

4

2

1

2

2

1

1

1

2

2

1

3

1

2

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
1
1
1
2
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

t

1

1

35
43
44
47
49
55
56
57
CB
51
64
BB
70
71
73
75
i s
77
7B
80
82
BE
BS
87
BE
90
91
92
93
94
95
95
98
99

100
101
102
103
104
106
107
10B
109
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
N B
119
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
12B
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140

1
1,001
2,001
3,001
4,001
5,001
5,001
7,001
0.001
9,001

10,001
11,001
13,001
14,001
15,001
17,001
19,001
20,001
21,001
22,001
23,001
24,001
25,001
28,001
27,001
28,001
34,001
37,001
40,001
41,001
43,001
46,001
48,001
50,001
51,001
61 ,001
63,001
64,001
67,001
69,001
70,001
73,001
74,001
83,001
88,001
91,001
94,001
97,001

100,001
102,001
103,001
109,001
117,001
125,001
127,001
131,001
132,001
135,001
140,001
141,001
145,001
146,001
15B,001
157,001
169,001
170,001
178,001
184,001
1BB,001
197,001
202,001

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
s_000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
14,000
15,000
17,000
18,000
20,000
21 ,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
25,000
27,000
28.000
29,000
35,000
33,000
41,000
42,000
44,000
47,000
49,000
51,000
52,000
02,000
64,000
65,000
68,000
70,000
71,000
74,000
75,000
B4,000
89,000
92,000
95,000
981000

101,000
103,000
104,000
110,000
118,000
126,000
128,000
132,000
133,000
136,000
141,000
142,000
146,000
147,000
159,000
168,000
170,000
171 ,000
179,000
185,000
189,000
198,000
203,000

it

1

1

1

1

3,500
1,500
7,500
7,000

27,000
5,500
5,500
7.500

25,500
23,500
42,000
23,000
13,500
29,000
33,000
17,500
19,500
20,500
43,000
45,000
23,500
73,500
25,500
53,000
27,500
28,500
34,500
37,500
40,500
41 .500
43,500
33,000
48,500
50,500
51 ,500
61,500
63,500
64,500

135,000
69,500
70,500
73,500

149,000
83,500
88,500
91 ,500
94,500
97,500

100,500
102,500
105,500
219,000
117,500
125,500
127,500
131,500
132,500
135,500
140,500
141,500
145,500
146,500
158,500
157,500
169,500
170,500
17B,500
184,500
1BB,500
197,500
202,500

20.22%
24.15%
24.72%
25.40%
27.53%
30_90%
31 .46%
32.02%
32.58%
34.27%
35.95%
38.20%
39.33%
39.59%
41.01%
42.13%
42.70%
43.25%
43.82%
44.94%
46.07%
46.63%
48.31%
48.88%
50.00%
50.56%
51.12%
5169%
52.25%
52.81%
53.37%
53.93%
55.05%
55.62%
56.18%
5B.74%
57.30°/o
57.87%
58.43%
59.55%
60.11%
60.67%
5124%
B2.3B%
62.92%
63.48%
64.04%
64.61%
65.17%
65.73%
66.29%
65.85%
67.98%
58.54%
59.10%
59.66%
70.22%
70.79%
71.35%
71 .91 %
72.47%
73.03%
73.50%
74.16%
74.72%
75.28%
75.84%
76.40%
75.97%
77.53%
78.09%
78.65%

3,500
5,000

12,500
19,500
48,500
52,000
5B,500
56,000
91,500

120,000
162,000
185,000
195,500
227,500
260,500
278,000
297,500
'81B,000
351,000
400,000
429,500
503,000
52B,500
581,500
609,000
637,500
672,000
709,500
750,000
791,500
835,000
928,000
975,500

1,027,000
1,078,500
1,140,000
1,203,500
1,268,000
1,403,000
1,472,500
1,543,000
1,616,500
1,765,500
1,849,000
1,937,500
2,029,000
2,123,500
2,221,000
2,321,500
2,424,000
2,527,500
2,746,500
2,864,000
2,989,500
3,117,000
3,248,500
3,3B1 ,000
3,515,500
3,657,000
3,798,500
3,944,000
4,090,500
4,249,000
4,416,500
4,585,000
4,755,500
4,935,000
5,119,500
5,308,000
5,505,500
5,708,000

0.00%
0.o1v.
0.02%
0.04%
0.08%
0.14%
0.15%
0.18%
0.20%
0.28%
0_37%
0.49%
0.55%
0.61 as
0.69%
0.79%
D.B5%
0.91%
0.97%
1.10%
1.24%
1.31 %
1 .53%
1.B1 %
1.77%
1.B6%
1.95%
2.05%
2.18%
2.29%
2.42%
2.55%
2.83%
2.98%
3.13%
329%
3.48%
3.67%
3.87%
4.2B%
4.49%
4.71%
4.93%
5.39%
5.64%
5.91%
s. 19%
5.48%
B.7B%
7.08%
7.40%
7.71%
B.3B%
8.74%
9. 12%
9.51%
9.91%

10.32%
10.73%
11.16%
11.59%
12.03%
12.48%
12.97%
13.48%
13.99%
14.51%
15.05%
15.52%
18.20%
16.80%
17.42%



, -

J

1

1

1

2

1

2

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

J

1

1

1

1

1

1

' l

1

1

1
1
1
1

141
142
143
145
146
14B
149
151
1 5 2
153
154
155
156
1 5 7
15B
159

BD
1B1
152
1 6 3
1 5 4
155
156
157
15B
159
170
171
172
173
174
175
1 7 6
177
178

79.21%
79.78%
B0.34%
B1 .IS%
82.02%
83.15%
B3.71 %
B4.83%
B5.39%
85.96%
Bt'i.52%
B7.DB%
87. 64%
68.20%
BB.75%
89.33%
89.89%
90.45%
91.01 %
91 .57%
92.13%
92.70%
93.25%
93B 2%
94.38%
94.94%
95.51%
95.07%
96.63%
97.19%
97.75%
98.31%
9B_BB%
99.44%

100.00%

203,001
214,001
225,001
269,001
276,001
281,001
313,001
348,001
350,001
374,001
404,001
405,001
419,001
468,001
513,001
515.001
534,001
594,001
604,001
616,001
529,001
689,001
595,001
765,001
779,001
868,001
972,001

1,053,001
1,114,001
1,163,001
1,216,001
1,347,001
1,771,001
2,312,001
2,845,001

204,000
215,000
227,000
270,000
277,000
282,000
314,000
349,000
351 ,000
375.000
405,000
407,000
420,000
469,000
514,000
515,000
535,000
595,000
605,000
517,000
530,000
590,000
697,000
766,000
780,000
869,000
973,000

1,054,000
1,115,000
1,164,000
1,217,000
1,340,000
1,772,000
2,313,000
2,847,000

1

"I

1

1

1

1

1

1

203,500
274,500
226,500
539,000
276,500
563,000
313.500
697,000
350,500

.3T4_500
404,500
406,500
419,500
468,500
513,500
515,500
534,500
594,500
604,500
616,599
629,500
689,500
696,500
785,500
779,500
888,500
972,500

1,053,500
1,114,500
1,163,500
1,216,500
1,347,500
1,771,500
2,312,500
2,B46,500

5,911 ,500
6,126,000
6,352,500
6,891 ,500
7,158,000
7,731,000
8,044,500
8,741 ,500
9,092,000
9,466,500
9,B71 ,000

1.0.277,500
10,697,000
11,165,500
11,679,000
12,194,500
12,729,000
13,323,500
13,928,000
14,544,500
15,174,000
15,863,500
15,550,000
17,325,500
18,105,000
18,973,500
19,945,000
20,999,500
22,114,000
23,277,500
24,494,000
25,841,500
27,613,000
29,925,500
32,772,000

18.04%
1B.69%
19.3B'/0
21 .of%
21.87%
23.59%
24.55%
26.67%
27.74%
28.89%
30.12%
31 .36%
32.64%
34.07%
351.34%
37.21°/o
38,B4%
40.56%
42.50%
44.38%
46.30%
48.41 %
50.53%
52.87%
55.25%
57.90%
50.85%
64.0B%
67.48%
71 .03°/a
74.74%
78.85%
84.26%
91 .31%

100.00%

Totals 178 32,772,000 17B 32,772,000

Average No. of Customers: 15

Average Consumption: 184,112
4

Median Consumption: 27,000

\



Schedule H-5

.-as--.

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2ooa
Bill Count

Rate Schedule: 3" Construction Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No, % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 2
5
6

2
3
1
1
1 \

1
1,001
2,o01
8,001
9,001

20,001
24,001
33,001
38,001
74,001

13D,001
1,245.001

1,000
2,000
3,000
9,000

10,000
21 ,000
25,000
34,000
39,000
75,000

131 ,000
1,247,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1 .500
1.500
2.500
8.500
9.500

20.500
24.500
33.500
38.500
74.500

130,500
1.245.500

7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

12.50%
3125%
37.50%
43.75%
50,00%
5B.25%
62.50%
6B.75%
75.00%
B125%
87.50°/>
93.75%

100.00%

1.500
3,000
5,500

14,000
23,500
44,000
68,500

102,000
140,500
215,000
345,500

1,592,000

0.00%
0.09%
0.19%
0.35%
0.88%
1.48%
2.76%
4.30%
6.41%
8.83%

13.51%
21 .70%

100.00%

Totals 16 1 l592,0DD 18 1,592,000

Average No. of Customers: 2

Average Consumption: 99.500

Median Consumption: 9.000

I

_
I

-



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200B
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 4" Construction - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 1

1

3

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

5

6
7

B

9
10

10.00%
20.00%
50.00%
50.00%
70.00%
BD.00%
90.00%

100.00%

0.00%
0.15%
1.51%

15.89%
32.38%
51.29%
71 .71 %

100.00%

1
1,0o1

47,001
54,001
62,001
67,001
93,001

1,000
2,000

48,000
55,000
63,000
68,000
94,000

500
4,500

47,500
54.500
62,500
67.500
93,500

500
5,000

52,500
107,000
169,500
237,000
330,500

Totals 10 330,500 10 330,500

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption: 33,050

Median Consumption; 24,500

l

I

n

.

I



Schedule H-5Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 81, 2008
Bill Count

Rate Schedule: 8" Construction - Valencia, Town Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No, % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

o 2

1

1

1

2
3
4
s

4D,DD%
60.00%
80,00%

t 00.00%

0,00%
0.85%

2B.81%
1DD,OO%

13.001
441,001

1,124,001

14,000
442,000

1,125,000

13,5DD
441,500

1 ,124,500

13,500
455,000

1 ,579,500

Totals 5 1 ,579,5D0 5 1,579,500

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption: 315,900

Median Consumption: 13,500

J

1.

/.,~»~-

\

i



Schedule H-5
Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Rate Schedule: 5/8" Residential - Valencia, Greater Buckeye Division

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks

Cumulative Bills
No. % afTotal

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

Block

0 478
270
293
509
490
483
443
373
326
289
260
235.
170
171
142
147
136

/
c

96
61
73
74
52
36
37
34
31
38
22
25
16
be
22
19
'I5
14
24
15
10
12

'r

7
4
G
7
4
3
7 r

¢=

1,o00
2,000
3,000
4,o00
5,000
6,000
7,000
B,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
10,000
17,000
10,000
19,000
20,000
21 ,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31 ,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
3B,000
39,000
40,000
41,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
47,000
40,000
49,000
50,000
51 ,000
52,000
53,000
55,000
50,000
57,000
58,000
60,000
G1 ,000
64,000
66,000

1,000
2,000 »
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20,000
21,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
2B,000
29,000
30,000
31,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
39,000
40,000
41 ,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
47,000
48,000
40,000
50,000
51,000
52,000
53,000
55,000
56,000
57,000
58,000
60,000
61 ,000
64,000
66,000

5
5
2
3
1
4
2
5
3
1
2
z
2
3
1
2

270.000
586,000

1,527,000
1,960,000
2,415,000
2,658,000
2,611 ,000
2,608,000
2,601 .000
21600,000
2,505,000
2,040,000
2,223,000
1,980,000
2,205,000
2,176,000
1,632,000
1,098,000
1,387,000
1,480,000
1,092,000

792,000
851.000
816,000
775,000
988,000
594,000
700,000
4641000 u
780,000
6B2,000
608,000
495,000
476,000
840,000
540,000
370,000
455,000
273,000
160,000
246,000
204,000
172,000
132,000
315,000
230,000
235,000
96,000

147,000
50,000

204,000
104,000
265,000
165,000
56,000

114,000
116,000
120,000
183,000
64,000

132,000

478
74B

1.041
1.550
2.040
2.523
2.966
3.339
3.665
3.954
4.214
4.449
4.619
4.790
4.932
5.079
5.215
5.311 .
5.372
5.445
5.519
5.571
5.607
5.644
5.678
5.709
5.747
5.769
5.794
5.810
5.636
5.950
5.877
5.692
5.906
5.930
5.945
5.955
5.967
5.974
5,978
5.984
5.991
5.995
5.996
6,005
6.010
6.015
6.017
6.020
6.021
6.025
6.027
6.032
6.035
6.036
6.036
6.040
6,042
6.045
6.046
5.048

7.90%
12.37%
17.21 %
25.83%
33.73%
4172%
49.04%
55.21%
60.60%
65.38%
69.6B%
73.56%
76.37%
79.20%
B155%
B3.9B%
B6.23%
87.81%
BB.B2%
90.03%
9125%
92.11%
92.71%
93.32%
93.85%
94.39%
95.02%
95.39%
95.80%
96.05%
96.49%
96.86%
97.17%
97.42%
97.65%
98.05%
98.30%
98.45%
98.65°/,
98.78%
98.84%
98.94%
99.05%
99.12%
99.17%
99.29%
99.37%
99.45%
99.49%
99.54%
99.55%
99.62%
99.55%
99.74%
99.79%
99.80%
99.83%
99.87%
99.90%
99.95%
99.97%

100.00%

270,000
856,000

2,3B3,000
4,343,000
5,758,000
9,416,000

12,027,000
14,635,000
17,236,000
19,836,000
22,421,000
24,461,000
26,684,000
25,672,000
30,877,000
33.053,000
34,SB5,000
35,783,000
37,170,000
38,650,000
39,742,000
40.534,000
41 ,3B5,000
42,201,000
42,975,000
43,964,000
44,558,000
45,258,000
45,722,000
46,502,000
47,184,000
47,792,000
48,257,000
4B,753,000
49,603,000
50,143,000
50,513,000
50,969,000
51 ,242,000
51 ,402,000
51 ,64B,000
51 ,942,000
52,114,000
52,246,000
52,551,000
52,791 ,000
53,026,000
53,122,000
53,269,000
53,319,000
53,523,000
53,627,000
53,892,000
54,057,000
54,113,000
54,227,000
54,343,000
54,463,000
54,646,000
54,710,000
54,842,000

0.00%
0.49%
1.56%
4.35%
7.92%

12.32%
17.17%
2133%
26.69%
31 .43%
36.17%
40.88%
44.60%
48.66%
52.28%
56.30%
60.27%
63.25%
65.25%
57.78°/c
70.46%
72.47%
73.91%
75.46%
76.95%
78.36°/5
80.16%
BI .25%
82.52%
B3.37%
B4.79%
B6.04%
87.14%
BB.05°/I
B8.92%
90.45%
91.43%
92.11 %
92.94%
93.44%
93.73%
94.16%
94.71%
95.03%
95.27%
95.84%
96.26%
96.69%
96.B6%
97.13%
97.22%
97.59%
97.78%
9B.27%
98.57%
98.67%
98.88%
99.09%
99.31%
99.64%
99.76%

100.00%_

6,048 54,842,000 5,048 54,042,000
Trials

I

Average No. of Customers: 504

Average Consumption: 9,065

Median Consumption: 7,000

I



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 3/4" Residential - Valencia, Greater Buckeye Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 33
30
47
SO
52
44
40
37
43
35
31
22
24
17
24
17
12
10
4
8
6
9
5
7
6
3
4
6
4
1
4

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
15,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20,000
21,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31 ,too
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
39,000
40,000
41,000
42,000
45,000
46,000
50,000
51 ,000
56,000
S1 ,000
91 ,000

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
5,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
15,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20,000
21 ,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31 ,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
35,000
37,000
38,000
39,000
40,000
41 ,000
42,000
45,000
46,000
50,000
51 ,000
56,000
61 ,000
91,000

5
2
2
3
1
2
1
4
4
2
2
2
3
1
2
1
1
1
1

30,000
94.000

207,000
208,000
220,000
240,000
259,000
344,000
315,000
310,000
242,000
288,000
221,000
336,000
255,000
192,000
170,000
72,000

152,000
120,000
189,000
110,000
101,000
144,000
75,000

104,000
182,000
112,000

29,000
120,000
155,000
64,000
66,000

102,000
35,000
72,000
37,000

152,000
156,000
80,000
82,000
04,000

135.000
46,000

100,000
51,000
56,000
61.000
91,000

33
63

110
179
231
275
315
352
395
430
461
483
507
524
54B
565
577
5B7
591
599
605
614
619
626
632
635
639
645
649
650
654
659
est
663
BBG
667
669
670
B74
67B
680
682
684
687
688
690
691
692
693
694

4.76%
9.08%

15.85%
25.79%
33.29%
39.53%
45.39%
50.72%
56.92%
e196%
B6.43%
69.60%
73.05%
75.50%
7B.96%
BI .41%
B3.14%
134.58%
85.16%
B6.31%
87.18%
88.47%
89.19%
90.20%
91 .07%
9150%
92.07%
92.94%
93.52%
93.66%
94.24%
94.96%
95.24%
95.53%
95.97%
96,1 1%
96.40%
96.54%
97.12%
97.69%
97.9B%
98.27%
98.56%
98.99%
99.14%
99.42%
99.57%
99.71%
99.86%

100.00%

30,000
124,000
331,000
539,000
759,000
999,000

1,25B,000
1,602,000
1,917,000
2,227,000
2,469,000
2,757,000
2,978,000
3,314,000
3,569,000
3,761 ,000
3,931 ,000
4.003,000
4,155,000
4,275,000
4,464,000
4,574,000
4,735,000
4,879,000
4,954,000
5,058,000
5,220,000
5,332,000
5,361 ,000
5,481 ,000
5,636,000
5,700,000
5,766,000
5,B68,000
5,903,000
5,975,000
6,012,000
6,164,000
6,320,000
6,400,000
6,482,000
6,566,000
6,701 ,000
5,747,000
8,847,000
5,898,000
6,954,000
7,015,000
7,106,000

o.oo%
0.42%
1.75%
4.55%
7.59%

10.68%
14.06%
17.70%
22.54%
26.98%
31 .34°/o
34.75%
38.80%
4191%
46.54°/o
50.23%
52.93%
55.32%
56.33%
58.47%
60.16%
62.82%
54.37%
66.63%
68.65%
69.72%
71 18%
73.46%
75.04%
75.44%
77.13%
79.31%
80.21%
81.14%
B2.58%
83.07%
84.08%
84.50%
86.74%
88.94%
90.06%
.91 .22%
92.40%
94.30%
94.95%
95.36%
97.07%
97.86%
9B.72%

100.00%

Totals 594 7,108,000 694 7,106.000

Average No. of Customers: 58

Average Consumption: 10,239

Median Consumption: 7,000

I



Schedule H-5

,,~1
_»<

Global Waler West ValleyConsolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200B
Bill Count

Rate Schedule: 1" Residential - Valencia, Greater Buckeye Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

O 53
24
34
38
53
47
55
40
34
29
29
15
16
20
13
18
B

13
6

11
8
7
4
2
7
22'

5
5
2
2
2
3
3
1
1
t
1
2
2
3
1
4

53
77

111
147
200
247
302
342
376
405
434
449
455
485
498
515
524
537
543
554
562
569
573
575
582
584
585
592
597
599
601
603
606
609
610
611
612
613
615
617
620
621
B25
626
627
629
630
631

B,40%
12.20%
17.59%
23.30%
31.70%
39.14%
47.85%
54.20%
59.59%
54.18%
68.73%
71.16%
73.59%
76.86%
78.92%
51.77%
B3.04°/o
85.10%
86.05%
87.80%
89.06%
90.17%
90.81%
91.13%
92.23%
92.55%
92.87°/o
93.82%
94.61%
94.93°/c
95.25%
95.56%
96.04%
96.51%
96.67%
96.83%
96.99%
97.15°/o
97.46%
97.78%
98.26%
98.42%
99.05%
99.21 %
99.37%
99.68%
99.84%

100.00%

r

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
e,oo0
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20,000
21,000
22,ooo
23,000
24,000
25,000
20,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31,000
32,000
34,000
35,000
35,000
37,000
38,000
39,000
40,000
41 ,000
42,000
43,000
45,000
47,000
48,000
51 ,000
60,000

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
5,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
.13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20,000
21,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31,000
32,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
39,000
40,000
41 ,000
42,000
431000
45,000
47,000
4B,000
51,000
60,000

1

1

2

1

1

24,000
6B,000

108,000
212,000
235,000
330,000
2B0,000
272,000
261,000
290,000
165,000
192,000
260,000
182,000
270,000
128,000
221 ,000
108,000
209,000
100,000
147,000

88,000
46,000

168,000
50,000
52,000

162,000
.140,000
m. 58,000

60,000
62,000
96,000

102,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
78,000
80,000

123,000
42,000

172,000
45,000
47,000
96,000
51,000
60,000

24,000
92,000

200,000
412,000
647,000
977,000

1,257,000
1,529,000
1,790,000
2,080,000
2,245,000
2,437,000
2,697,000
2,879,000
3,149,000
3,277,000
3,49B,000
3,606,000
3,515,000
3,975,000
4,122,000
4,210,000
4,256,000
4,424,000
4,474,000
4,526,000
4,685,000
4,828,000
4,B86,000
4,946,000
5,008,000
5,104,000
5,206,000
5,241 ,000
5,277,000
5,314,000
5,352,000
5,430,000
5,510,000
5,633,000
5,675,000
5,847,000
5,B92,000
5,939,000
B,035,000
5,086,000
6,146,000

0.00%
0.39%
1.50%
3.25%
6.70%

10.53%
15.90%
20.45%
24.88%
29.12%
33.84%
36.53%
39.65°/o
43.88%
46.84%
51.24%
53.32%
55.92%
58.57%
62.07%
64.58%
67.07%
58.50°/o
69.25%
7198%
72.80%
73.64%
76.28%
7B.56%
79.50%
80.48%
81.48%
83.05°/o
84.71%
85.27%
85.86%
86460/0
B7.08%
88.35%
89.65%
91.65%
92.34%
95.14%
95.87%
96.63%
98.19%
99.02%

100.00%

Totals 631 G,146,000 631 6,146,000

Average No. of Customers: 53

Average Consumption: 9,740

Median Consumption: 7,000



Global Water - WestValley Consolidation
TeslYear Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H;5

I

Rate Scheduiez 5/8" Commercial -Valencia, Greater Buckeye Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 2
2
2
2
1
1
1
1
1
.1
1

2
4
6
8
g

10
11
12
13
14
15

13.33%
26.67%
40.00%
53.33%
60.00%
66.67%
73.33%
80.00°/>
85.57%
93.33%

100.00%

0.00%
3.67%
g. 17%

16.51 %
24.77%
33.94%
44.04%
55.05%
66.97%
82.57%

100.00%

2,000
3,000
4,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
17,000
19,000

2,000
3,000
4,000
9,000

10,000
11 ,000
12,000
13,000
17,000
19,000

4,000
.6_000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
17,000
19,000

4,060
10,000
18,000
27,000
37,000
48,000
60,000
73,000
90,000

109,000

Totals 15 109,000 15 109,000

Average No. of Customers: 2

7.267Average Consumption:

Median Consumption: 4,00o



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31 , 2008
Bill Count/

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 1" HOA - Valencia, Greater Buckeye Division

Block

Number
of Bills bY

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

3,000
4,000
5,000
5,000
8,000
9,000

16,000

3,000
4,000
5,000
s,000
8,000
9,000

16,000

1

3

3

1

2

1

'\

3,000
12,000
15,000
6,000

16,000
9,000

16,000

1
4
7
8

10
11
12

8.33%
33.33%
58.33%
56.67%
83.33%
91 .so%

100.00%

3,000
15,000
30,000
36,000
52,000
51,000
77,000

3.90%
19.48°/>
3B.9B%
46.75%
67.53%
79.22%

100.00%
.r

Totals 12 77,000 12 77,000

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption: 5,417

Median Consumption: 5,00o

r

8



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 2" Construction .. Valencia, Greater Buckeye Division

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 7

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

23_000
30,000

107,000
1,537,000
1,737,000
1,753,000
2,297,000
2,410,000

23,800
30,000

107,000
1,537,000
1,737,000
1,753,000
2,297,000
2,410,000 1

23,000
30,000

107.000
1,537,000
1,737,000
1,753,000
2,297,000
2,410,000

7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

45.67%
53.33%
60.00%
66.67%
73.33%
BD.D0%
BS.67%
93,33%

100,00%

23_0D0
53,000

160,000
1,697,000
3,434,000
5,187,000
7.48000
9.B94,0D0

000%
0.23%
0054%
..62%

17.15%
34.71%
52.43%
75.64%

100.00%

Totals 15 9,894,000 15 $894,000

Average No. of Customers: 2

Average Consumption; 659,600

Median Consumption: 23,000

/
f1

*



Schedule H~5Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Rate Schedule: 5/8" Residential, Greater Tonopah

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Totaf

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

543
228
252
305
307
292
266
238
19B
169
168
118
100
79
62
65
40
38
41
33
25
24
23
14
12
17
15
13
8
7
5
8

11

0
1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19,000

20,000
21,000
22,000
23,000
24.000
25,000
26,000
27,000
28,000
29,000
30,000
31 ,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
39,000
40,000
41,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
49,000
50,000
52,000
54,000
55,000
65,000
73,000
74,000
77,000
91 ,000
95,000

236,000

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,o00
5,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
19,000
20,000
21 ,000
22,000
23,000
24,000
25,000
25,000
27,000
20,000

1 29,000
30,000
31,000
32,000
33,000
34,000
35,000
36,000
37,000
38,000
39,000
40,000
41 ,000
42,000
43,000
44,000
45,000
46,000
49,000
50,000
52,000
54,000
55,000
65,000
73,000
74,000
77,000
91,000
95,000

236,000

3
8
5
3
8
z
4
a
1
4
1
2
1
2
2
1
2
1
1
1
2
1
1
1
1
1

228.000
504.000
915,000

1,228,000
1,4601000
11596.000
116661000
1.584.000
1.521 .000
1.680.000
1.298.000
1,200,000
1.027,000

8581000
975.000
640.000
646.000
738.000
627.000
500,000
504,000
506,000
322.000
288.000
425.000
3901000
351,000
224.000
203,000
180,000
24B,000
352,000

99.000
272,000
175,000
108,000
295,000
75,000

156,000
120.000
41 ,000

168,000
43,000
88,000
45,000
92,000
98,000
50,000

104,000
54,000
55,000
65,000

146,000
74,000
77,000
91,000
951000

235,000

543
771

1,023
1,328
1.835
1.927
2,183
2.431
2.829
2.793
2.055
3.084
3.184
3.263
3.325
3.390
3,430
3,468
3.509
3.542
3.557
3.591
3.514
3.628
3.640
3.657
3.672
3,685
3.693
3,700
3.705
3,714
3.725
3,728
3.735
3.741
3,744
3.752
3.754
3.758
3,751
3.752
3.753
3.757
3,768
3.770
3.772
3.774
3,775
3,777
3,778
3.779
3.780
3,782
3.783
3,784
3.785
3.786
3.787

14.34%
20.36%
27.01 %
35.07%
43.17%
50.8B%
57.91 %
64.19%
69.42%
73.BB%
78.32%
BI .44%
B4.0B%
86.16%
E7.B0%
B9.52%
90.57%
91 .58%
92.66%
93.53%
94.19%
94.82%
95.43%
95.B0%
96.12%
96.57%
96.96%
97.31%
97.52%
97.70%
97.86%
98.07%
98.35%
9B.44%
9B.65%
9B.79%
98.85%
99.08%
99.13%
99.23%
99.31%
99.34%
99.45%
99.47%
99.52%
99.55%
99.60%
99.56%
99.68%
99.74%
99.75%
99.79%
99.B2%
99.87%
99.89%
99.92%
99.95%
99.97%

100.00%

228,000
732,000

1,647,000
2,875,000
4,335,000
5,931 ,000
7,597,000
9,101 ,too

10,702,000
72,382,000
13,680,000
14,880,000
15,907,000
16,775,000
17,750,000
18,390,000
19,035,000
19,774,000
20,401 ,000
20,901 ,000
21,405,000
21 ,911 ,000
22,233,000
22.521 ,too
22,946,000
23,336,000
23,887,000
23,911,000
24,114,000
24,294,000
24,542,000
24,894,000
24,993,000
25,265,000
25,440,000
25,548,000
25,844,000
25,920,000
25,075,000
26,196,000
25,237,000
25,405,000
25,448,000
26,536,000
26,581,000
26,6730000
26,771,000
261821 ,000
25,925,000
25,979,000
27,0340000
27.009,000
27,245,000
27,319,000
27,396,000
27,487,000
27,582,000
27v818,000

0.00%
0.82%
2.63%
5.92%

10.34%
15.58%
21.32%
27.31 %
33.00%
38.47%
44.51 %
49.1 B%
53.49%
57. 18%
60.30%
63.81 %
66.11 %
68.43%
7108%
73_34%
75.13%
76.95%
7B.77%
79.92%
80.96%
B2.49%
83.89%
B5.15%
55.95%
B6.6B°/>
B783%
88.22%
89.49%
89.84%
90.82%
91.45%
91 .84%
92.90%
93.18%
93.74%
94.17%
94.32%
94.92%
95.08%
95.39%
95.55%
95.88%
96.24%
95.42%
96.79%
96.98%
97.18%
97.42%
97.94%
98.21 %
98.48%
98.81 %
99.15%

100.00%

Totals 3,757 27,818,000 3.787 27,818,000

Average No, of Cu_stomers: 315

_/
Average Consumption: 7,346

Median Consumption: 5,0oo



Global Water - West Valley COnsolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H~5

Rate Schedule: 3/4" Residential, Greater Ton.opah

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
NO % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
21,000

2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
8,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
21,000

4
a
2
4
1
5
5
3
3
2
2
2
1
2
2
1
1

8.000
24.000
8.000

20.000
6.000

35.000
40.000
27.000
30.000
22.000
24.000
26.000
14.000
30.000
32.000
17.000
21,000

4
12
14
18
19
24
29
32
35
37
39
41
42
44
46
47
48

8.33%
25,00%
29.17%
3'/50%
395B%
50,D0%
60.42%
666T%
72.92%
77.08°/n
B125%
85.42%
B750%
9167%
95.83%
97.92%

1D00D%

8,000
32,000
40,000
60,000
66,000

101,000
141.000
168,000
198,000
220,000
244,000
270,000
284,000
314,000
346,000
363,000
'8B4,000

2.08%
8.33%

10.42%
15.63%
17,19%
25.30%
36.72%
43.75%
51 .56%
57.29%
63.54%
70.3t %
73.96%
81.77%
90.10%
94.53%

100.00%

r

Totals 48 384,000 48 384,000

Average No. of Customers: 4

Average Consumption: a.000

Median Consumption: 7,500

I



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 1" Residential, Greater Tonopah
Y

Brock

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount °/L1 of Total

0 39
4
8
6

10
11

!
8
E
!
i

1 ,000
2,000
3.000
4,000
5,000
5,000
7,000
8.000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
22,000
23,000
25,000
31,000
38,000
43,000
46,000
48,000
53,000

1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
5,000
1,000
8,000
0,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
16,000
17,000
18,000
22,000
23,000
25,000
31 ,000
38,000
43,000
46,000
48,000
53,000

8
7
3
8

4
1
2
2
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
1

4 , 000
15 , 000
18 , 000
4 0 , 0 0 0
5 5 , 0 0 0
4 8 , 0 0 0
49 , 000
24 , 000
72 , 000
4 0 , 0 0 0
11 , 000
24 , 000
26 , 000
28 , 000
16 , 000
17 , 000
18 , 000
22 , 000
23 , 000
25 , 000
31 , 000
38 , 000
4 3 , 0 0 0
46 , 000
96, 000
53 , 000

c

39
43
51
57
67
7B
BE
93
96

104
108
109
111
113
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
127
128

30.47%
33.59%
39.84%
44.53%
52.34%
50.94%
67.19%
72.66%
75.00%
BI .25%
84.38%
85.16%
86.72%
88.28%
89.84%
90.63%
91 .41 %
92.19%
92.97%
93.75%
94.53%
95.31%
96.09%
96.88%
97.66%
99.22%

100.00%

4,00o
20,000
38,000
78,000

133,000
1B1,000
230,000
254,000
326,000
366,000
377,000
401,000
427,000
455,000
471,000
488;000
506,000
528,000
551,000
576,000
607,000
645,000
688,000
734,000
830,000
883,000

0.00%
0.45%
2.27%
4.30%
8.83%

15.06%
20.50%
26.05%
28.77%
36.92%
41 .45%
42.70%
45.41 %
48.36%
.51 .53%
53.34%
55.27%
57.30%
59.80%
62.40%
65.23%
68.74%
73.05%
77.92%
83.13%
94.00%

100.00%

Totals 128 883,000 128 883,000

Average No. of Customers: 11

Average Consumption: 6,898

4,000Median Consumption:

*v

r

I



Schedule H-5
."_

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Rate Schedule: 1 .5" Residential, Greater Tonopah

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

18,000
26,000
33,000

18,000
26,000
33,000

1

1

1

18,000
26.000
33,000

1
2
3

33.33%
66.67%

100.00%

18,000
44,000
77,000

23.38%
57.14%

100.00%
J

Totals 3 77,000 3 77,000

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption: 25,667

Median Consumption: 26,000 I

J

f



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 5/8" Commercial, Greater Tonopah

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount °/: of Total

0
1,000
2,000
3,000
6,000
7,000

, 9,000
10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
16.000
17,000
18,000
21,000

1.000
2,000
3,000
6.000
7,000
9,000

10,000
11,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
10,000
17,000
18,000
21,000

4

e

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

1

2

1

I

6,000
2,000
3,000
6,000
7,000
9,000

10,000
11 ,000
12,000
13,000
28,000
15,000
16,000
17,000
36,000
21,000

4
10
11
12
13
14
15
15
17
LB
19
21
22
23
24
28
27

14.81%
37.04%
40.74%
44.44%
45.15%
51 ,B5°/>
55.56%
59.25%
62.96%
6B,67%
70.37%
77.78%
81;48%
B5.19%
88.89%
96.30%

100.00%

6,000
8,000

11,000
17,000
24,000
33,000
43,000
54,000
56,000
79,000

107,000
122,000
138,000
155,000
191 ,000
212,000

0.00%
2:B3°/o
3.77%
5.19%
8.02%

11.32%
15.57%
20.28%
25.47%
31 .13%
37.26%
50.47%
57.55%
65.09%
73.11%
90.09%

100.00%

Totals 27 212,000 27 212,000

Average No. of Customers: 3

7.852Average Consumption:

Median Consumption: 7,000



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

Rate Schedule: 1" Commercial, Greater Tonopah

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

8,000
12\000
13.000
14,000
15,000
19,000
20,000

8,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
15,000
19,000
20,000

1

1

2

1

1

1

2

a,000
12,000
26,000
14.000
15,000
19,000
40,000

1
2
4
5
5
7
9

11.11%
2222%
44.44%
5556%
66.67%
77.78%

100.00%

8.000
20,000
46,000
60,000
75,000
94,000

134,000

5.97%
14.93%
34.33%
44_7B%
55.97%
70.15%

100.00%

Totals 9 134,000 g 134,000

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption: 14,889

r"

Median Consumption: 14,000



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

f

Rate Schedule: 1.5" Commercial, Greater Tonopah

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0
6,000
7,000

48,000
63,000

t35,000

6,o00
7,000

48,000
63,000

135,000

1 2
t
2
1
1
1

6.000
14,000
48,000
63,000

135,000

1 2
1 3
1 5
1 6
1 7
1 8

66. 67%
72.22%
8332%
BB.89%
94.44%

100.00%

5,000
20,000
68,000

131,000
266,000

0.00%
2.26%
7.52%

25.55°/o
49.25%

100.00%

Totals 18 266,000 LB 266,000

Average No. of Customers: 2

AverageConsumption: 14,778

Median Consumption: 14,000

\

q



Schedule H-5
*

GlobalWater - West Valley Consolidation
Teal Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Rate Schedule: 6" Commercial, Greater Tonopah

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by BlocksBlock

12

Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

12 100.00%

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

Totals

0

12 12

100.00%

Average No. of Customers: 1

Average Consumption:

Median Consumption:



w

Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 200a
Bill Count

Schedule H~5

Rate Schedule: 2" Irrigation, Greater Tonopah

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0 2
1
1

1 1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2
3
4
5
G
7
8
g

B.33%
12,5D%
15.57%
20.83%
25.00%
29.17%
33,33%
37.50%
41 .67%
4583%
50DD%
5417%
5B.33%
62.50%
56.67%
70.83%
75.00%
79.17%
83.33%
87.50%
9167%
95.83%

100.00%

1,000
2,000

15,000
29,000
35,000
54,000
82,000
87,000

280,000
327,000
334,000
379,000
404,000
429,000
474,000
498,000
521 ,000
609,000
617,000
638,000
661 ,000
683,000

1.000
2,000

15,000
29,000
35,000
54,000
82,000
B7,000

2B0,D00
327,000
334,000
379,000
404,000
429,000
474,000
498,000
521\000
609,000
617,000
638,000
S61 ,000
683,000

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1,000
2.000

15,000
29,000
35,000
54,000
B2,000
87,000

280,000
327,000
334,000
379,000
404,000
429,000
474,000
498,000
521,000
609,000
617,000
638,000
651,000
683,000

10
11
12
13
14
15
15
17
LB
19
20
21
22
23
24

1 _OOD
3.000

18,000
47,000
82,000

136,000
21 B,000
305,000
555,000
912,000

1,246,000
1,525,000
2,029,000
2,458,000
2,932,000
3,430,000
3,951 ,000
4,560,000
5,177,000
5,815,000
6,476,000 .
7,159,000

0.00%
0.01%
0.04%
0.25%
0.65%
1. 15%
1 .90%
3.05%
4.26%
8. 17%

12.74%
17.40%
22.70%
28.34%
34.33%
40.96%
47.91%
55.19%
63.70%
72.31°/0
B123%
90.45°/o

100.00%

Totals 24 7,159,000 24 7,159,000

Average No. of Customers: 2

Average Consumption: 298,292

Median Consumption: 350,5Q0

l
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Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H-5

J

Rate Schedule: 3" Irrigation, Greater Tonopah

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

Block

0 1

1

1

1

1

3

1

1

1

1

2,000
15,000
16,000
20,000
63,000
23,000
25,000
27,000
32,000

1
2
3
4
5
8
9

10
11
12

8.33%
16.57%
25.00%
33.33%
4157%
6S,57%
75.00°/7
83.33%
9157%

100.00%

2,000
17,000
33,000
53,000

116,000
139,000
164,000
191,000
223,000

0.00%
0.90%
7.62%

14,80%
23.77%
52.02%
62.33%
73.54%
B5.65%

100.00%

2,000
15,000
16,000
20,000
21 ,000
23,000
25,000
27,000
32,000

2,000
15,000
16,000
20,000
21,000
23,000
25,000
27,000
32,000

12 223,000 12 223,000
Totals

Average No, of Customers: 1

Average Consumption: 15,583

1 Median Consumption: 21,000

\ -



Global Water - West Valley Consolidation
Test Year Ended December 31, 2008
Bill Count

Schedule H~5

Rate Schedule: 2" Construction, Greater Tonopah

Block

Number
of Bills by

Block
Consumption

by Blocks
Cumulative Bills
No. % of Total

Cumulative Consumption
Amount % of Total

0
1,000
3.000
4,000
5,000
5,000
8,000

12,000
14,000
15,000
21,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
39,000
42,000
52,000

\ 69,000
75,000
88,000
92,000
97,000

107,000
153,000
747,000

1,000
s,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
a,o00

12,000
14,000
15,000
21 ,000
24,000
25,000
26,000
39,000
42,000
52,000
69,000
75,000
88,000
92,000
97,000

107,000
163,000
747,000

1 2

1

2

3

2

1

1

3

1

1

2

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1,000
0,000

12,000
10,000
0,000
8,000

36,000
14,000
15,000
42,000
24,000
50,000
26,000
39,000
42,000
52,000
59,000
75,000
88,000
92,000
97,000

107,000
163,000
747,000

12
13
15
'IB
20
21
22
25
26
27
29
30
32
33
34
35
36
37
CB
39
40
41
42
43
44

27.27%
29.55%
34.09%
40.91%
45.45%
47.73%
50.00%
55.82%
5909%
e135%
65.91%
68.18%
72.73%
75.00%
77.27%
79.55%
al .82%
84.09%
86.36%
88.84%
90.91%
93.18%
95.45%
97.73%

100.00%

1,000
7,000

19,000
29,000
35,000
43,000
79,000
93,000

108,000
150,000
174,000
224,000
250,000
289,000
331,000
383,000
452,000
527,000
615,000
707,000
804,000
911,000

1,074,000
1,821 ,000

0.00%
0.05%
0.38%
1.04%
1.59%
1.92%
2.36%
4.34%
5.11 %
5.93%
8.24%
9.56%

12.30%
13.73°/o
15.87%
18.18%
21 .03%
24.82%
2B.94%
33.77%
38.82%
44.15%
50.03%
5B.98'/o

100.00%

9

/ . Totals 44 1821 ,000 44 1,821,000

Average No. of Customers: 4

Average Consumption: 41,3B6

Median Consumption: 10,000


